
 

 
 
 
 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, September 11, 2017 
Regular Meeting - 7:00 P.M. 

 
Union Sanitary District 
Administration Building 

5072 Benson Road 
Union City, CA 94587 

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
 
 
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
 
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

1. Call to Order. 
 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
  

 

3. Roll Call. 
 

 

Motion 4. Approve Minutes of the Meeting of August 28, 2017. 
 

 

Information 5. Fourth Quarter FY 17 District-wide Balanced Scorecard Measures (to be reviewed by 
the Legal/Community Affairs Committee). 
 

 

 6. Written Communications. 
 

 

7. Oral Communications. 
 

The public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, written statements are preferred (to be received 
at the Union Sanitary District office at least one working day prior to the meeting).  This portion of the agenda is where a member of the public may address 
and ask questions of the Board relating to any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction that is not on the agenda.  If the subject relates to an agenda item, the 
speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  Oral comments are limited to three minutes per individuals, with a maximum of 30 
minutes per subject.  Speaker’s cards will be available in the Boardroom and are to be completed prior to discussion. 

 

 
 

 

Motion 8. Review and Approve Publicly Available Pay Schedules (to be reviewed by the Personnel 
Committee).  
 

 

Information 9. Legislative Update on Regional, State, and National Issues of Interest to the Board (to 
be reviewed by the Legislative Committee).  
 

 

Information 10. Report on the East Bay Dischargers Authority (EBDA) Meeting of August 17, 2017.  
 

 

Information 11. Check Register. 
 

 

Information 12. Committee Meeting Reports. (No Board action is taken at Committee meetings):  
a. Personnel Committee – Wednesday, September 6, 2017, at 10:00 a.m. 

• Director Kite and Director Toy 
b. Legislative Committee – Thursday, September 7, 2017, at 1:30 p.m. 

• Director Lathi and Director Toy 
c. Legal/Community Affairs Committee – Friday, September 8, 2017, at 2:30 p.m. 

• Director Handley and Director Lathi 

1 of 106



d. Budget & Finance Committee – will not meet. 
e. Engineering and Information Technology Committee – will not meet. 
f. Audit Committee – will not meet. 
 

 

Information  13.  General Manager’s Report. (Information on recent issues of interest to the Board). 
 

 

 14.   Other Business: 
a. Comments and questions. Directors can share information relating to District 

business and are welcome to request information from staff. 
b. Scheduling matters for future consideration.  
 
 

 

 15. Adjournment – The Board will adjourn to the next Regular Meeting in the Boardroom 
on Monday, September 25, 2017, at 7:00 p.m. 
 

The Public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, written statements are preferred (to be received at the Union Sanitary 
District at least one working day prior to the meeting). 
If the subject relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  If the subject is within the Board’s jurisdiction but not on the agenda, 
the speaker will be heard at the time “Oral Communications” is calendared.  Oral comments are limited to three minutes per individual, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject.  
Speaker’s cards will be available in the Boardroom and are to be completed prior to discussion of the agenda item. 

The facilities at the District Offices are wheelchair accessible.  Any attendee requiring special accommodations at the meeting should contact the General Manager’s office at (510) 
477-7503 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.  THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND 

2 of 106



 

 

 
 
 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING  
Committee Members:  Director Kite and Director Toy 

 
AGENDA 

Wednesday, September 6, 2017 
10:00 a.m. 

 
Alvarado Conference Room 

5072 Benson Road 
Union City, CA 94587 

 

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
 
 
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
 
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
 
1.    Call to Order 

 

 
2. Roll Call 

 

 
3. Public Comment 

 

 

4. Items to be reviewed for the Board meeting of September 11, 2017: 
• Review and Approve Publicly Available Pay Schedules 

 

 
5. Adjournment 

 

 
 
 

Items reviewed at committee meetings will be included in the agenda packet for the upcoming Board meeting.  No action will be taken at committee meetings. 
 
The Public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, written statements are preferred (to be received at the Union Sanitary 
District at least one working day prior to the meeting). 
 
If the subject relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  If the subject is within the Board’s jurisdiction but not on the agenda, 
the speaker will be heard at the time “Public Comment” is calendared.  Oral comments are limited to three minutes per individual, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject.  
Speaker’s cards will be available and are to be completed prior to discussion of the agenda item. 

 
The facilities at the District Offices are wheelchair accessible.  Any attendee requiring special accommodations at the meeting should contact the General Manager’s office at (510) 
477-7503 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 
 

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND 

3 of 106



 

 

 
 
 

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING  
Committee Members:  Director Lathi and Director Toy 

 
AGENDA 

Thursday, September 7, 2017 
1:30 p.m. 

 
Alvarado Conference Room 

5072 Benson Road 
Union City, CA 94587 

 

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
 
 
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
 
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
 
1.    Call to Order 

 

 
2. Roll Call 

 

 
3. Public Comment 

 

 

4. Items to be reviewed for the Board meeting of September 11, 2017: 
• Legislative Update on Regional, State, and National Issues of Interest to the Board 

 

 
5. Adjournment 

 

 
 
 

Items reviewed at committee meetings will be included in the agenda packet for the upcoming Board meeting.  No action will be taken at committee meetings. 
 
The Public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, written statements are preferred (to be received at the Union Sanitary 
District at least one working day prior to the meeting). 
 
If the subject relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  If the subject is within the Board’s jurisdiction but not on the agenda, 
the speaker will be heard at the time “Public Comment” is calendared.  Oral comments are limited to three minutes per individual, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject.  
Speaker’s cards will be available and are to be completed prior to discussion of the agenda item. 

 
The facilities at the District Offices are wheelchair accessible.  Any attendee requiring special accommodations at the meeting should contact the General Manager’s office at (510) 
477-7503 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 
 

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND 

4 of 106



 

 

 
 
 

LEGAL/COMMUNITY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MEETING  
Committee Members:  Director Handley and Director Lathi 

 
AGENDA 

Friday, September 8, 2017 
2:30 p.m. 

 
Alvarado Conference Room 

5072 Benson Road 
Union City, CA 94587 

 

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
 
 
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
 
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
 
1.    Call to Order 

 

 
2. Roll Call 

 

 
3. Public Comment 

 

 

4. Items to be reviewed for the Board meeting of September 11, 2017: 
• Fourth Quarter FY 17 District-wide Balanced Scorecard Measures 

 

 
5. Adjournment 

 

 
 
 

Items reviewed at committee meetings will be included in the agenda packet for the upcoming Board meeting.  No action will be taken at committee meetings. 
 
The Public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, written statements are preferred (to be received at the Union Sanitary 
District at least one working day prior to the meeting). 
 
If the subject relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  If the subject is within the Board’s jurisdiction but not on the agenda, 
the speaker will be heard at the time “Public Comment” is calendared.  Oral comments are limited to three minutes per individual, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject.  
Speaker’s cards will be available and are to be completed prior to discussion of the agenda item. 

 
The facilities at the District Offices are wheelchair accessible.  Any attendee requiring special accommodations at the meeting should contact the General Manager’s office at (510) 
477-7503 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 
 

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND 

5 of 106



 MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 

August 28, 2017 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
President Kite called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT: Pat Kite, President  
  Anjali Lathi, Vice President 
  Manny Fernandez, Secretary 
  Jennifer Toy, Director 
  Tom Handley, Director 
 
STAFF: Paul Eldredge, General Manager 
  Karen Murphy, District Counsel  
  Sami Ghossain, Technical Services Manager 
  James Schofield, Collection Services Manager 
  Robert Simonich, Fabrication, Maintenance, and Construction Manager  
  Armando Lopez, Treatment & Disposal Services Manager 
  Laurie Brenner, Business Services Team Coach 
  Michelle Powell, Communications and Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator 
  Regina McEvoy, Executive Assistant to the General Manager/Board Clerk 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 14, 2017 
 
It was moved by Director Handley, seconded by Vice President Lathi, to approve the 
Minutes of the Meeting of August 14, 2017.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF AUGUST 15, 2017 
 
It was moved by Secretary Fernandez, seconded by Director Handley, to approve the 
Minutes of the Special Meeting of August 15, 2017.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT FOR JULY 2017 
 
General Manager Eldredge stated staff continue to work on updating the format of the 
monthly operations report, and noted new information had been added to the Collection 
Services report for July 2017.  The FY 18 Cumulative Cleaning and Televising charts 
included in the Board meeting packet now include data showing the District’s previous 
72-month plans and the 96-month pilot plans.  Staff will use the data to evaluate the 
respective schedules. 
 

6 of 106



Business Services Coach Brenner presented a desk item to replace the Budget and 
Finance Report and another desk item to replace the CALPERS Retiree Report.  Copies 
of both desk items were provided during the meeting for those in attendance, and were 
added to the August 28, 2017, Board meeting packet posted on the District’s website. 
 
WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no written communications. 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no oral communications. 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 
 
Receive Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) Public Outreach Campaign Update 
This item was reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee.  General Manager 
Eldredge stated staff recently reviewed the District’s FOG campaign, and began 
considering a new approach.  Communications and Intergovernmental Relations 
Coordinator Powell provided an overview of proposed FOG materials included in the 
Board meeting packet, and information regarding potentially advertising on shopping 
carts. 
 
The Board agreed by consensus not to pursue the shopping cart advertising option at this 
time, and directed staff to prepare potential edits to the District’s current FOG campaign 
to provide greater clarity to the images included in the campaign.  The Board was 
supportive of the “Cool it.  Can it.  Trash it.” aspect of the proposed campaign, and 
directed staff to continue to search for clearer FOG images. 
 
Status of Priority 1 Capital Improvement Program Projects 
This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Information Technology Committee.  
Technical Services Manager Ghossain stated the Board approved the Capital 
Improvement Program (CIP) budget in the amount of $14.67 million for design and 
construction of 24 CIP projects.  Of the 24 projects in Fiscal Year 2017, 16 were ranked 
as Priority 1.  A summary of FY 17 completed and ongoing CIP projects was included in 
the Board meeting packet.   
 
Fourth Quarterly Report on the Capital Improvement Program for FY 17 
This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Information Technology Committee.  
Technical Services Manager Ghossain stated fourth quarter expenditures for FY 17 were 
shown on graphs included in the Board meeting packet.  The graphs depict actual 
expenditures versus approved budget for design and construction of 24 CIP projects in 
FY 17.  Total CIP expenditures up to June 30, 2017, were below projections by 
approximately $966,000.   
 
Check Register   
All questions were answered to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
 
 

7 of 106



COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS: 
The Legal/Community Affairs, Budget & Finance Committee, and Engineering and 
Information Technology Committees met.  
 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: 
General Manager Eldredge reported the following: 
 The District’s Fall 2017 Newsletter was sent via email, and hard copies were 

distributed to the Board. 
 General Manager Eldredge attended the California Association of Sanitation 

Agencies (CASA) Annual Conference August 22-24, 2017.  General Manager 
Eldredge will provide an overview presentation at a future Board meeting.  

 Recruitment for the District’s Business Services Manager/Certified Financial 
Officer is scheduled to close Friday, September 8, 2017.  

 District offices will be closed in observance of the Labor Day holiday on Monday, 
September 4, 2017. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Director Handley stated he attended the Annual CASA Conference in San Diego,      
August 22-24, 2017. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m. to the next Regular Board Meeting in the 
Boardroom on Monday, September 11, 2017, at 7:00 p.m.  
 
SUBMITTED:     ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________   __________________________ 
REGINA McEVOY     MANNY FERNANDEZ  
BOARD CLERK     SECRETARY  
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
__________________________ 
PAT KITE 
PRESIDENT 
 

Adopted this 11th day of September 2017 

8 of 106



 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
  
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
DATE: September 5, 2017 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Laurie Brenner, Business Services Coach 
 
  
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 5 - Meeting of September 11, 2017 
 Information Item:  Annual Performance Report for FY17 District-Wide 

Balanced Scorecard Measures 
  
Recommendation 
 
Information only. 
 
Background 
 
Due to the year-end closing activities, the data for the fourth quarter balanced scorecard 
measures is still being finalized and verified (as of the creation date of the full Board packet).  
 
The comprehensive 2017 USD Strategic Performance Report will be presented as a Desk Item, 
with hard copy available at the September 11, 2017 Board meeting, after review by the Legal 
and Community Affairs Board Committee on Friday, September 8, 2017. 
 
The report summarizes the District’s progress meeting operational and safety objectives and 
targets for the fiscal year 2016-17 (July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017). 
 
Staff will be present to answer questions regarding the Strategic Performance Report 
and the District’s balanced scorecard objectives, measures, and results. 

9 of 106



Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 

Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 

Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

DATE: September 1, 2017 

MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 

FROM: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
Gene Boucher, Human Resources Manager 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 8 - Meeting of September 11, 2017 
Review and consider approval of Publicly Available Pay Schedule 

Recommendation 

The President, USD Board of Directors, sign the September 1, 2017 Pay Schedule which will be 
posted and retained in accordance with CalPERS requirements.   

Background 

The Publicly Available Pay Schedule, mandated by CalPERS in August 2011, is designed to: 1) 
ensure consistency between CalPERS employers; and, 2) enhance the disclosure and 
transparency of public employee compensation. 

The “Publicly Available Pay Schedule” (CCR 570.5) must: 
• be duly approved and adopted by the employer’s governing body in accordance with

requirements of applicable public meetings laws; 
• identify the position title for every employee position;
• show the pay rate for each identified position as a single amount or as multiple amounts

within a range;
• indicate the time base (i.e., bi-weekly, monthly, etc.);
• be posted at the office of the employer or immediately accessible and available for

public review from the employer during normal business hours or posted on the
employer’s internet website;

• indicate an effective date and date of any revisions;

10 of 106



• be retained by the employer and available for public inspection for not less than 5      
years. 
 
The salary changes contained in the September 1, 2017 document reflect:  

1) the adjustments made to the Unclassified employee pay ranges as the result of the August 
2017 MSA adjustments and Performance Appraisals.  

2) Correction to the Lab Director pay range from the March 1, 2017 PAPS.  The top step was 
not listed. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

11 of 106



Union Sanitary District Pay Schedule

Position Title Minimum                                 
Bi-Weekly Pay Rate

Maximum                                  
Bi-Weekly Pay Rate

Accounting and Financial Analyst I $3,473.60 $4,559.10
Accounting and Financial Analyst II $3,832.00 $5,029.50
Accounting Tech Specialist $3,257.84 $3,959.93
Accounting Technician I $2,632.62 $3,199.96
Accounting Technician II $2,895.86 $3,519.93
Administrative Specialist I $2,573.25 $3,127.79
Administrative Specialist II $2,708.67 $3,292.41
Assistant Engineer $3,883.94 $5,097.67
Executive Assistant to the General Manager/Board 
Secretary $3,463.02 $4,545.22
Assistant Storekeeper $2,502.18 $3,041.42
Associate Engineer $4,363.61 $5,727.24
Buyer I $2,944.00 $3,864.00
Buyer II $3,271.11 $4,293.33
Chemist I $3,540.62 $4,303.64
Chemist II $3,717.66 $4,518.83
Coach, Business Services $5,045.44 $6,622.14
Coach, Capital Improvement Projects $5,813.37 $7,630.05
Coach, Collection Services $4,677.97 $6,139.84
Coach, Customer Service $5,813.37 $7,630.05
Coach, Electrical & Instrumentation $4,687.25 $6,152.01
Coach, Environmental Compliance $4,764.66 $6,253.62
Coach - Mechanical Maintenance $4,627.80 $6,073.98
Coach, Research & Support/Sr. Process Engineer $5,169.15 $6,784.51
Coach, Wastewater Plant Operations $4,673.26 $6,133.66
Collection System Worker I $2,658.54 $3,231.47
Collection System Worker II $2,924.41 $3,554.64
Collection System Trainer $3,377.70 $4,105.61
Communications & Intergovernmental Relations 
Coordinator $3,819.92 $4,643.13
Construction Inspector I $3,093.38 $3,760.02
Construction Inspector II $3,402.71 $4,136.02
Construction Inspector III $3,538.82 $4,301.46
Customer Service Fee Analyst $2,940.47 $3,574.17
Engineering Assistant/Plan Checker $3,793.94 $4,611.57
Engineering Technician I $2,984.73 $3,627.95
Engineering Technician II $3,283.20 $3,990.75
Engineering Technician III $3,611.53 $4,389.83
Environmental Compliance (EC) Inspector I $2,922.29 $3,552.06
Environmental Compliance (EC) Inspector II $3,287.64 $3,996.14
Environmental Compliance (EC) Inspector III $3,649.28 $4,435.72
Environmental Compliance (EC) Inspector IV $3,904.73 $4,746.22

Environmental Control (EC) Outreach Representative $3,649.28 $4,435.72
Environmental Health and Safety Program Manager $4,280.73 $5,618.46
Environmental Program Coordinator $4,310.88 $5,658.04

Effective September 1, 2017

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT PAY SCHEDULE

12 of 106



Union Sanitary District Pay Schedule

Position Title Minimum                                 
Bi-Weekly Pay Rate

Maximum                                  
Bi-Weekly Pay Rate

Effective September 1, 2017

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT PAY SCHEDULE

Fleet Mechanic I $2,947.66 $3,582.90
Fleet Mechanic II $3,301.38 $4,012.85
General Manager $7,668.45 $10,065.27
Human Resources Manager $5,307.05 $6,965.50
Human Resources Analyst II $3,622.62 $4,754.69
Information Technology Administrator $5,024.78 $6,595.02
Information Technology Analyst $3,488.30 $4,578.39
Instrument Tech/Electrician $3,630.90 $4,413.38
Janitor $1,971.62 $2,396.34
Junior Engineer $3,495.55 $4,587.91
Laboratory Director $4,403.86 $5,352.91
Lead Collection System Worker $3,216.85 $3,910.10
Maintenance Assistant $1,266.70 $1,539.68
Manager, Business Services $7,242.32 $9,505.54
Manager, Collection Services $6,282.37 $8,245.61
Manager, Maintenance $6,282.37 $8,245.61
Manager, Technical Services $6,975.85 $9,155.79
Manager, Treatment & Disposal Services $6,282.37 $8,245.61
Mechanic I $2,982.05 $3,624.70
Mechanic II $3,339.90 $4,059.67
Organizational Performance Program Manager $4,501.59 $5,908.34
Painter $3,064.78 $3,725.26
Planner/Scheduler I $3,423.72 $4,161.56
Planner/Scheduler II $3,681.66 $4,475.09
Plant Operations Trainer $4,044.48 $4,916.09
Plant Operator I $2,844.95 $3,458.06
Plant Operator II $3,157.91 $3,838.46
Plant Operator III $3,611.14 $4,389.36
Principal Engineer $5,259.71 $6,903.38
Purchasing Agent $4,127.65 $5,417.53
Receptionist $2,250.04 $2,734.94
Senior Accounting and Financial Analyst $4,014.68 $5,480.04
Senior Database Administrator / Developer $4,466.53 $5,862.32
Senior Engineer $4,676.85 $6,138.36
Senior Geographic Information System (GIS)/Database 
Administrator $4,466.53 $5,862.32
Senior Information Technology Analyst $3,875.89 $5,087.10
Senior Network Administrator $4,277.47 $5,614.18
Senior Planner/Scheduler $4,187.06 $5,495.51
Senior Process Engineer $4,676.85 $6,138.36
Storekeeper I $3,163.91 $3,845.76
Storekeeper II $3,322.10 $4,038.04

Training and Emergency Response Program Manager $4,128.54 $5,418.72
Utility Worker $2,428.82 $2,952.24

13 of 106



Union Sanitary District Pay Schedule

Position Title Minimum                                 
Bi-Weekly Pay Rate

Maximum                                  
Bi-Weekly Pay Rate

Effective September 1, 2017

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT PAY SCHEDULE

                               President, Board of Directors
Approved by: _________________________________

Board of Directors: Directors meet or serve in their official capacity 3 – 12 times 
per month with a maximum of six paid meetings/month at a rate of $212.10 per 
meeting and are paid for a maximum of one meeting per day. 

14 of 106



 

 

 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
  
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
DATE: September 5, 2017 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Michelle Powell, Communications and Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 9 - Meeting of September 11, 2017 
 Information Item: LEGISLATIVE UPDATE ON REGIONAL, STATE, AND 

NATIONAL ISSUES OF INTEREST TO THE BOARD 
 
  
Recommendation 
 
Information only 
 
Background 
 
The Board indicated that it wishes to receive periodic reports on legislation and other 
information that may impact or be of interest to the District. The Board was last updated at its 
May 8, 2017 meeting. If there are is any additional information or a different format desired by 
the Board, staff will incorporate feedback into future reports.  
 
Following are summaries of information staff believes would be most significant to the Board. 
Attached is a more comprehensive list of state legislation currently tracked by industry 
associations. This document and its attached list contain the most updated information 
available as of the publishing date of this staff report.  
 
 
 
 
 

15 of 106



 

 

Regional News: 
 
Alameda County Water District (ACWD) 
 

• The District published new income guidelines for its Help on Tap customer assistance 
program, which provides a $15 bimonthly credit for income-qualified customers. These 
guidelines will be effect through June 30, 2018: 

 
Number of Persons in Household Total Gross Annual Household Income* 

1-2 $32,480 or less 
3 $40,840 or less 
4 $49,200 or less 
5 $57,560 or less 

Each additional person, add $8,360 
 

• ACWD is doing groundwater sampling of monitor wells through the month of 
September. As part of the sampling protocol, a limited amount of groundwater must be 
removed from the wells and discharged to nearby storm drains. As a result, citizens may 
notice water temporarily flowing in the gutters near the sampling sites.  

 
• ACWD’s Board of Directors held the first in a series of strategic planning workshops on 

Thursday, September 7, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. The workshops will focus on topics of water 
supply, finances, staffing resources, customer service, and community engagement. 
Plans for additional workshops will be made based on the outcome of the first 
workshop. 
 

• The Board of Directors held a public hearing on August 10, 2017 on a proposed 
ordinance regarding board compensation. The proposed ordinance included increasing 
the number of days that a Board member may be compensated from eight days to ten 
days in a calendar month, and increasing the amount of compensation from $175 per 
day up to $306.25 per day for attendance at meetings. The Ordinance passed by a 3-2 
vote to increase the number of meetings per month from eight to ten, but the 
compensation amount remains the same at $175 per meeting. The Ordinance becomes 
effective 60 days from the date it was adopted. 

 
City of Fremont 
 

• The City of Fremont has transitioned to a District-based election system, and will have 
six new Council districts for future City Council elections starting in November 2018. The 
Mayor will continue to be elected at-large by all city voters. Under Fremont’s new 
election system, voters may elect City Council candidates only from their district. This 
transition from at-large to district-based elections was adopted on June 13, 2017 by the 

16 of 106



 

 

City Council with an ordinance approving six new Council districts and establishing a 
phase-in schedule.  

Beginning with the November 2018 election, voters will participate in the first district-
based election when four City Council seats will be up for election. Those will be in 
District 1 (Northwest portion of the city— two-year term), District 2 (Central north 
portion), District 3 (Central portion), and District 4 (Eastern portion). 

In the November 2020 election, voters in District 1 (Northwest portion), District 5 (South 
portion) and District 6 (Central south portion) will each elect a City Councilmember, and 
all voters will decide the Mayor’s position. 

During the 2018 and 2020 elections, candidates will be elected from districts where they 
live pursuant to the following timetable: 

 

District Seat up for Election Number of Years to 
Serve 

Current Council 
Member 

District 1 November 2018 2-Year Term* Vacant 
District 2 November 2018 4-Year Term Rick Jones 
District 3 November 2018 4-Year Term David Bonaccorsi 
District 4 November 2018 4-Year Term Vacant 
District 5 November 2020 4-Year Term Raj Salwan 
District 6 November 2020 4-Year Term Vacant 

 
* In November 2020, the District 1 seat will become a 4-year term. 
Notes:   
1) When the Mayor's four-year term expires in 2020, it will be filled by an at-large 
election of all city voters.   
2) Vinnie Bacon will remain an at-large councilmember until his term expires in 
November 2020. 
 

• In honor of the California Coastal Cleanup Day, the City will be hosting creek cleanup 
events at six different locations on Saturday, September 16 from 9 a.m. to 12 p.m. 
Citizens interested in participating are advised to pre-register to guarantee a spot. The 
City does not allow anyone under the age of 6 to participate in this event. 

• As part of the 2016 Building Code update, the City recently adopted new energy 
requirements for new residential projects, including mandatory photovoltaic solar 
installations, “Electric Vehicle Ready” parking, and energy efficient outdoor lighting. The 
requirements were approved by the Fremont City Council in May 2017 and by the 
California Energy Commission and California Building Standards Commission in July and 
early August 2017. According to the City, the new requirements, effective August 21, 
2017, provide several benefits to the Fremont community including: 

17 of 106



 

 

o Offering long-term energy savings 
o Reducing the environmental impact of new residential developments 
o Encouraging the adoption of electric vehicles and LED lighting technologies 
o Reducing greenhouse gas emissions to help Fremont transition to a clean energy 

community 
 
City of Newark 
 

• The 62nd annual Newark Days celebration, which celebrates the incorporation of the City 
in September 1955, is September 14 – 17 at Newark Community Park & Community 
Center as well as the adjacent MacGregor School Grounds. The District will staff an 
outreach booth on Sunday, September 17 at the Information Faire in Newark 
Community Park. 
 

• The first City Council work session to review the design progress of Newark’s New Civic 
Center is scheduled for September 19, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. The work session will be held in 
the Council Chambers and is open to the Newark community. 
 

City of Union City 
 

• Airbnb started collecting and remitting the 12.87 percent Transient Occupancy Tax 
(T.O.T.) in Union City beginning on August 1, 2017. Airbnb guests who stay in Union City 
will be charged the hotel tax as part of their booking, and Airbnb will then remit the 
taxes collected to the city. 
 

• The City continues its General Plan Update activities. Staff is updating the draft 
elements (policy document) and will bring them to the General Plan Advisory 
Committee, Planning Commission, and City Council throughout Summer and Fall 2017.  
 

• The City is currently working on an environmental assessment with owners of property 
adjacent to USD’s Union City treatment plant proposing to build a religious facility on 
the site. The City anticipates releasing the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration 
in September and holding public hearings beginning in the November.  

 
Alameda County 
 

• On June 30, The Alameda County Board of Supervisors approved a $3.17 billion County 
Budget for FY 2017-18 that closed a $108.5 million funding gap without significant 
reductions in programming or staff. A $40 million portion of the County’s budget gap 
will be closed with State General Fund revenue to be provided in the coming year, as 
well as accelerated payment of 1991 realignment growth funds to counties to offset the 
initial effects of the ending of a State-County cost-sharing setup to fund mandated In-
Home Supportive Services (IHSS) that provide home health care for the elderly and 

18 of 106



 

 

disabled. County officials noted that the challenge of keeping County finances in balance 
is not likely to ease. 

 
• Supervisors Valle and Haggerty have announced that there will be a second Niles 

Canyon Stroll & Roll from 7:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. on September 30, 2017. Niles Canyon 
will be closed to cars and open for walking and bike tours of the canyon and sites of the 
proposed Alameda Creek Trail through the canyon. The event is “bikes only” from 7 a.m. 
to 8:00 am. to allow fast riders to use the canyon during that time. Bikes will be allowed 
after 8:00 a.m., but speeds will be reduced.  

 
Alameda County Special Districts Association (ACSDA) 
 

• The ACSDA President, Castro Valley Sanitary District General Manager Roland Williams, 
recently sent an opposition letter regarding AB 898 (Frazier D-Discovery Bay) to the 
Chair of the Assembly Committee on Local Government. The bill proposed reallocating 
$10.5 million in property tax revenues from East Bay Regional Park District to the East 
Contra Costa Fire Protection District. The ACSDA letter stated that diversion of property 
tax monies from a high performing agency which has the trust of the voters to an 
agency which has not built sufficient voter support is a dangerous precedent, and urges 
the Committee Chair to strongly oppose the bill as a matter of good governance. 
Update: the bill is no longer eligible to be heard this year, but the need for the bill has 
changed.  

 
San Joaquin Rail Commission ACEforward Project 
 

• The San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (SJRCC) recently closed the public comment 
period for its Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) on a proposed ACEforward 
phased improvement plan aimed at increasing existing ACE service from four to six daily 
roundtrips and extending new service to Modesto with new stations in downtown 
Manteca, Ripon and Modesto in the near-term, with additional proposals of long-term 
expansion which would extend ACE service to Ceres, Turlock, and Merced, and support 
up to ten daily round trips between San Jose and the San Joaquin Valley in the future.  

The ACEforward proposed plan includes elements that have potential impacts in all 
three of the cities in USD’s service area. Of particular interest to certain cities, the 
County, and ACWD are five proposed alternatives for track upgrades, track connections, 
and double-tracking in what the DEIR calls the Centerville/Niles/Sunol segment of the 
project. These improvements are required by Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR), which owns 
the right of way on which ACE service runs. 

On August 1, 2017, the Alameda County Board of Supervisors voted unanimously to 
comment on the ACEforward DEIR supporting the "No Project" alternative in the 
Centerville/Niles/Sunol segment identified in the DEIR, with the possible consideration 

19 of 106



 

 

of one of the five proposed alternatives (CNS-1c) if questions and concerns are 
adequately addressed.  

 
Little Hoover Commission Update: 
 

• The Little Hoover Commission publicly released a 76-page report on special districts on 
August 30, 2017, following 12 months of review. The Commission is making 20 
recommendations to the Legislature and Governor regarding ways to improve oversight 
and transparency for special districts.  There are many recommendations regarding 
improving governance and funding for LAFCO, and for improving special district 
transparency through website content and reserves policies.  The Legislature will now 
have the chance to evaluate the recommendations after the current session adjourns, 
and if there is a specific recommendation they are interested in pursuing, they could 
potentially introduce legislation on the topic in 2018.  

  
The 20 recommendations are within four sections as follows: 
 
Appropriate State Oversight: 

1. Stop overriding LAFCOs 
2. One-time State grant funding for LAFCOs 
3. Enact SB 448 (Wieckowski) RE: inactive districts 
4. Enact AB 979 (Lackey) RE: special district representation on LAFCO 
5. Fixed terms for LAFCO commissioners 
6. Simplify and make consistent LAFCO protest proceedings 
7. Require all districts to have a published policy for reserve funds 
8. Standardize State Controller’s definition of reserves for reporting purposes 

 
Improving Transparency: 

9. Require that every special district have a website 
10. Disaggregate State Controller reports for independent special districts 
11. CSDA should develop best practices for public outreach to serve on district 

boards 
 
What Role for Healthcare Districts? 

12. Update the healthcare district principal act to better define the mission 
13. Stop overriding LAFCOS  
14. ACHD and healthcare districts should define and share best practices 

 
Readying California for Climate Change: 

15. Require special districts consider long-term needs for adaptation in CIPs and 
other docs 

16. CSDA should document and share adaptation experiences with OPR and engage 
in State Fourth Assessment research project 

20 of 106



 

 

17. Study the effect of requiring real estate transactions to trigger sewer line 
inspection 

18. Explore new regulatory framework that incorporates adaptable baselines 
19. CSDA and special districts should step up public engagement on climate 

adaptation 
20. DSDA and special districts should lead efforts to seek and form regional 

partnerships 
 
State Legislation: 
 
 
SB 5 De Leon (D) 

California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor 
Access for All Act of 2018 
Position: CASA – Work w/Author; CSDA – Support 3 
Status: 8/31 Re-referred to Committee on Appropriations 

Summary:           This act, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in an 
amount of $3.832 billion pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a 
“drought, water, parks, climate, coastal protection, and outdoor access for all” program, and 
for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take 
effect immediately. 
 
 
SB 229 Wieckowski (D) 

Accessory dwelling units 
Position:  CASA – Neutral, as amended; CSDA – Watch  
Status:  Passed out of Committee on Appropriations 8/23/17; ordered to 
third reading  

Summary:          In 2016, the Legislature revised second unit laws to rename second units 
“Accessory Dwelling Units” (ADUs) and address some of the barriers to ADU creation. These 
laws require a local agency to approve an ADU application if the ADU meets certain conditions, 
including local building code requirements, and:  the increased floor area of an attached ADU 
does not exceed 50% of the existing living area and does not increase the total floor space area 
by more than 1,200 square feet; and, the total floor area of a detached ADU does not exceed 
1,200 square feet. 
 
This bill allows local ordinances regulating ADUs to allow those units to exceed the limits on 
floor area specified in current ADU law. It prohibits special districts from treating an ADU as a 
new residential use for the purposed of calculating connection fees or capacity charges or 
requiring a new connection for an attached ADU that meets the requirement in existing law for 
ministerial approval. The bill also requires any other connection fee or capacity charge levied by 
a special district to be proportionate to the burden of the proposed ADU. 
 
At the recent CASA conference, an attorney who represents several agencies presented 

21 of 106



 

 

potential Proposition 218/26 issues that could arise from both the original legislation (SB 1069) 
and SB 229, and possible solutions to explore. 
 
 
SB 231 Hertzberg (D) 

Local Government: fees and charges 
Position:  CASA – Support in Concept; CSDA - Support 
Status:  Enrolled 9/1/2017 

Summary:         Comments by the Senate Committee on Governance and Finance:  In 2002, an 
appellate court ruled that the meaning of sewer in Proposition 218 was “ambiguous,” and 
proceeded to develop a new definition of sewer service that did not include storm water 
without citing any sources for that definition. As a result, storm water programs must meet a 
higher standard than other water and sewer services to raise capital, and local governments are 
struggling to fund the projects they need to meet state and federal water quality regulations. 
 
SB 231 addresses this problem by providing a definition of sewer that “definition predates” 
(USD quotation marks) Proposition 218 and treats fees for storm water like all other water and 
sewer fees. SB 231 would make it easier for local governments to levy fees to fund storm water 
cleanup, according to this committee, and for this reason, some local governments argue that 
SB 231 could undermine their position that State Water Resources Control Board mandates are 
not exempt from reimbursement, with the result that local governments pay more and the 
state pays less. 
 
The California Realtors Association is strongly opposing the bill. Many cities are also in 
opposition. CASA reported that the author expects litigation should the bill pass into law. 
 
 
SB 448 Wieckowski (D) 

Local government: organization: districts 
Position:  CASA – Watch close; work with other organizations CSDA – 
Support 2 
Status:  Ordered to special consent calendar 9/1/17 

Summary:          This bill provides a streamlined process for the dissolution of inactive special 
districts. It passed out of the Assembly Local Government Committee with CSDA-requested 
amendments. The bill originally would have required Local Agency Formation Commissions 
(LAFCOs) to dissolve districts classified as "inactive" by the Controller's Office, without any 
review or verification. Additionally, the bill would have labeled certain districts as “idle”, 
mandated redundant reporting requirements, and prohibited districts from testifying in a public 
hearing on their own dissolution. CSDA requested and received amendments regarding the 
above concerns and now supports the legislation. 
 
Prior to amendments to this bill, there was concern that the lack of due process would have led 
to dissolving districts inadvertently classified as inactive. CSDA worked with the author and 
committee to secure amendments to improve due process and allow districts to clarify their 

22 of 106



 

 

status. The bill now provides LAFCOs with a streamlined process to dissolve clearly inactive 
districts, without being subject to protest provisions. LAFCOs will be required to verify that the 
district is in fact inactive before approving dissolution.  
 
The bill requires the State Controller to publish on its website a comprehensive list of special 
districts on or before July 1, 2019. The list must be updated every year. It also requires that if a 
special district’s audit is conducted by a certified public accountant or public accountant, a 
report must be filed with the district’s principal LAFCO.  
 
 
SB 450 Hertzberg (D) 

Public bodies: bonds: public notice 
Position:  CASA – Watch; CSDA - Concerns 
Status:  Ordered to third reading 8/31/2017 

Summary:         The bill requires that, prior to the authorization to issue bonds with a term 
greater than 13 months, the governing body of a city, county, special district, public authority, 
public corporation, nonprofit corporation or any other statutorily constituted public entity that 
is allowed to issue bonds to obtain and disclose all of the following information in a public 
meeting:  

• The annual percentage rate of the bond, which means the cost of interest expressed as 
a yearly rate.  

• The finance charge of the bond, which means the sum of all charges payable by the 
debtor, including the interest and transaction costs, expressed in dollar terms.  

• The amount financed by the bond, which means the amount of credit provided by the 
creditor.  

• The total payment amount, which means the sum total of all payments the borrower 
will have made by the time the full balance has been paid and includes all fees and 
finance charges. The total payment amount must be expressed to the final maturity of 
the borrowing.  

 
SB 450 requires the above information to be obtained as a good faith estimate from an 
underwriter, financial advisor, or private lender. The information can also be obtained from a 
third-party borrower under certain circumstances. 
 
 
SB 623 Monning (D) 

Water quality: Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund 
Position: CASA – Watch Close 
Status: Re-referred to Committee on Rules 9/1/2017 

Summary:           This bill, aimed at funding safe drinking water solutions for disadvantaged 
communities, was amended on August 21 to require local water agencies to tax their 
ratepayers and send the money to Sacramento. More than 90 public water agencies joined in 
opposing this bill that seeks to establish the state’s first tax on water, with the message that the 

23 of 106



 

 

state’s General Fund should pay the cost to remedy this public health issue directly, as a 
statewide obligation. If passed, hundreds of local water agencies would be required to 
calculate, collect, and remit a special tax. The bill also imposes fertilizer and dairy fees. CASA 
members have expressed concern that the bill’s inclusion of a licensee requirement to pay a 
“fertilizer safe drinking water fee” of $0.005 per dollar of sale could apply to biosolids.  
 
This bill requires the revenues of the fees to be deposited in the Fund and continuously 
appropriates monies in the Fund to the State Regional Water Quality Control Board (SRWCB). It 
requires the SWRCB, in consultation with local health officers and other relevant stakeholders, 
to develop and annually update a map of aquifers at high risk of containing contaminants that 
exceed state and federal primary drinking water standards. The bill states that the Board shall 
prioritize the use of this funding to assist disadvantaged communities and low-income 
individual domestic well users.  
 
Bill analysis notes that disadvantaged communities often lack the rate base, as well as the 
technical, managerial, and financial capacity to show they can afford and effectively manage 
operations and maintenance costs related to water treatment. Without the ability to pay for 
maintenance, these communities are effectively barred from accessing capital improvement 
funding to meet federal and state drinking water standards. 
 
 
SB 740  Wiener (D) 

Onsite treated water 
Position:  CASA – Support; CSDA - Watch 
Status:  Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(5). (Last location was APPR. 
SUSPENSE FILE on 5/25/2017) May be acted upon Jan 2018 

Summary:          Would require the State Board, on or before December 1, 2018, in consultation 
with other state agencies, to adopt regulations consistent with federal and state law in effect 
on January 1, 2018, to provide comprehensive risk-based standards for local jurisdictions 
permitting programs for onsite recycling of water in multifamily residential, commercial, and 
mixed-use buildings for non-potable use. 
 
 
AB 151 Burke (D) 

California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: market-based compliance 
mechanisms: scoping plan: report 
Position:  CASA – Watch; CSDA - Watch 
Status:  Ordered to inactive file at request of author 

Summary:          Would require the State Air Resources Board to report to the appropriate policy 
and fiscal committees of the Legislature to receive input, guidance, and assistance before 
adopting guidelines and regulations implementing the scoping plan and a regulation ensuring 
statewide greenhouse gas emissions are reduced to at least 40% below the 1990 level by 2030.  
 

24 of 106



 

 

  
AB 277 Mathis (R) 

Water and Wastewater Loan and Grant Program 
Position:  CASA – Approve; CSDA – Support 3 
Status:  Appropriations passed out of committee 9/1/2017 

Summary:          Authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) to implement 
low-interest loan and grant programs for counties and qualified nonprofit organizations, as 
defined, to fund water and wastewater facilities and improvements for individual households 
and small water systems (a system for the provision of piped water to the public for human 
consumption that serves at least two, but not more than 14, service connections), to the extent 
funds are available. 
 
 
AB 378 Garcia, Christina (D) 

California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: regulations 
Position:  CASA – Watch 
Status:  Read third time 6/1/2017; refused passage. Motion to reconsider on 
the next legislative day made by author (failed) 

Summary:          The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 requires the State Air 
Resources Board to prepare and approve a scoping plan for achieving the maximum 
technologically feasible and cost-effective reductions in greenhouse gas emissions and to 
update the scoping plan at least once every five years. The act authorized the state board to 
adopt a regulation that establishes a system of market-based declining annual aggregate 
emissions limits for sources or categories of sources that emit greenhouse gases, applicable 
from January 1, 2012, to December 31, 2020, inclusive, as specified. This bill would require the 
state board, no later than January 1, 2018, to update the scoping plan, as specified. 
 
 
AB 398 Garcia (D) 

California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: Cap-and-Trade Program 
Expansion 
Position: CASA: Referred to Climate Change/Energy Workgroup; CSDA: 
Watch 
Status: Approved by Governor, Chaptered by Secretary of State July 25, 
2017 

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 requires the State Air Resources Board to 
prepare and approve a scoping plan for achieving the maximum technologically feasible and 
cost-effective reductions in greenhouse gas emissions and to update the scoping plan at least 
once every 5 years. The act authorizes the state board to adopt a regulation that establishes a 
system of market-based declining annual aggregate emissions limits for sources or categories of 
sources that emit greenhouse gases, applicable from January 1, 2012, to December 31, 2020, 
inclusive, as specified. This bill extends Cap-and-Trade through 2030, makes various structural 
changes to the program, and provides a number of funding priorities. 

25 of 106



 

 

 
 
AB 551 Levine (D) 

Political Reform Act of 1974: postemployment restrictions 
Position:  CASA – Watch Close; CSDA – Neutral 
Status:  Chaptered by Secretary of State 9/1/2017  

Summary:          The Political Reform Act of 1974 prohibits, for a period of one year after the 
official leaves his or her position, elected and other specified local officials who held positions 
with a local government agency, as defined, from acting as agents or attorneys for, or 
otherwise representing, for compensation, any other person, by appearing before, or 
communicating with, that local government agency, or any committee, subcommittee, or 
present member of that local government agency, or any officer or employee of the local 
government agency.  
 
Current law excludes from this prohibition appearances and communications by a board 
member, officer, or employee of another local government agency, or an employee or 
representative of a public agency, as specified, in which the individual is appearing or 
communicating on behalf of that agency. This bill would specify that the one-year prohibition 
applies to independent contractors of a local government agency or a public agency who are 
appearing or communicating on behalf of that agency. 
 
 
AB 554 Cunningham (R) 

Desalination: statewide goal 
Position:  CASA – Watch; CSDA - Watch 
Status:  6/2/2017 Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(8) (Last location in 
Appropriations 5/26/17) May be acted upon January 2018 

Summary:          Existing law, the Cobey-Porter Saline Water Conversion Law, states the policy of 
this state that desalination projects developed by or for public water entities be given the same 
opportunities for state assistance and funding as other water supply and reliability projects, and 
that desalination be consistent with all applicable environmental protection policies in the 
state. The law provides that is it the intention of the Legislature that the Department of Water 
Resources undertake to find economic and efficient methods of desalting saline water so that 
desalted water may be made available to help meet the growing water requirements of the 
state.  
 
This bill would establish a goal to desalinate 300,000 acre-feet of drinking water per year by the 
year 2025 and 500,000 acre-feet of drinking water per year by the year 2030. 
 
 
AB 574 Quirk (D) 

Potable reuse 
Position:  CASA – Support; CSDA - Watch 

26 of 106



 

 

Status:  Read second time and amended – ordered returned to second 
reading 9/1/2017 

Summary:          In December 2016, the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) issued a 
report to the California Legislature finding that it is feasible to develop direct potable reuse 
regulations, although additional potable reuse research must be completed concurrently or 
before regulations are developed. This bill would establish a timeframe for the development of 
regulations for potable reuse that are consistent with the SWRCB report, enable additional safe 
uses of recycled water, and create two new subcategories of potable reuse. 
 
CASA’s letter of support states the bill will eliminate current confusing statutory definitions for 
indirect and direct potable reuse, while distinguishing subcategories of potable reuse, including: 
groundwater augmentation, reservoir augmentation, raw water augmentation, and treated 
water augmentation. Further, the bill will require the SWRCB to adopt statewide regulations for 
potable reuse for raw water augmentation by 2021. 
 
 
AB 851 Caballero (D) 

Local Agency design-build projects 
Position:  CASA – Support, if amended; CSDA – Support 3 
Status:  8/30/2017 Read second time – ordered to third reading 

Summary:            Current law authorizes a county, until January 1, 2018, with approval of the 
board of supervisors, to utilize construction manager at-risk construction contracts for the 
erection, construction, alteration, repair, or improvement of any building owned or leased by 
the county. This bill would extend that authorization described above until January 1, 2023. This 
bill contains other related provisions and other current laws. AB 851 is one of several bills in 
recent years to authorize specific local agencies to utilize design-build (in this case: Santa Clara 
Valley Water District). The SCVWD’s authority to utilize design-build was repealed when SB 785 
consolidated different design-build code sections. 
 
 
AB 869 Rubio (D) 

Water use: landscaping: recycled water 
Position:  CASA – Watch; CSDA - Watch 
Status:  Read second time, amended, and re-referred to Committee on 
Natural Resources and Water 8/24/2017 

Summary:            This bill excludes, from the calculation of any water use of water efficiency 
target established after 2020, recycled water, as specified, delivered within the service area of 
an urban retail or wholesale water supplier. The bill states that an urban water supplier shall 
not be required by any regulation to reduce the amount of recycled water it produces, sells, or 
distributes for beneficial potable or nonpotable uses at any time, including, but not limited to, 
during an emergency declared by the Governor. 
 
 

27 of 106



 

 

AB 967 Gloria (D) 
Human Remains Disposal: Alkaline Hydrolysis: licensure and regulation 
Position:  CASA: Currently neutral, if all CASA amendments are accepted by 
author 
Status:  Passed out of Committee on Appropriations 8/21/17; ordered to 
third reading in Senate 

Summary:          This bill establishes a licensure and regulation process for hydrolysis facilities 
under the Cemetery and Funeral Bureau, imposes the same requirements on hydrolyzed 
remains as for cremated remains; and, specifies the requirements of disposal of hydrolysate. 
The original bill stated that hydrolysate shall not be disposed of using a sanitary sewer system 
or collection system, and that hydrolysate must be transported by a state-licensed biomaterials 
handler to at POTW that voluntarily elects to accept it.  
 
Subsequent amendments taken by the author in response to opposition from the Funeral 
Directors eliminated the complete ban on disposal through the sewer system, but made 
approval for such disposal at the voluntary discretion of the local wastewater agency. In other 
words, the local treatment facility can always say no to accepting hydrolysate from these 
facilities under the existing language in the bill.  
 
Recently, amendments have been proposed that would give advanced water treatment 
facilities (essentially recycled water purveyors) the ability to “veto” the decision of a local 
collection/treatment agency to accept hydrolysate. CASA is not comfortable with this 
amendment for a variety of reasons, most notably because of the precedent set in giving a non-
treatment agency the authority to reject a specific waste stream by statute, and because there 
is no purely scientific basis for rejecting this particular waste stream.  The District is researching 
whether possible pretreatment issues could arise if the District elected to voluntarily accept 
hydrolysate. 
 
 
AB 1036 McCarty (D) 

Organic Waste: composting 
Position:  CASA referred to its Climate/Energy Workgroup; CSDA - Watch 
Status:  Second hearing cancelled at request of author 6/26/17 (May be 
acted upon Jan 2018) 

Summary:             The bill clarifies and updates the requirements that ensure state agencies 
coordinate their efforts to achieve the state’s recycling and greenhouse gas (GHG) reductions 
goals. Specifically, this bill specifies that the CalEPA and California Department of Food and 
Agriculture (CDFA) align, rather than coordinate, regulation, and include internal policy goals 
relating to organic waste diversion. The bill also requires CalEPA to include the updated Short-
Lived Climate Pollutants (SLCP) Strategy in its assessment of the state’s progress toward 
developing organic waste and recycling infrastructure. 
 
 
AB 1089 Mullin (D) 

28 of 106



 

 

Local elective offices: contribution limitations 
Position:  CASA – Watch; CSDA - Watch 
Status:  Coauthors revised 6/20/17; located in Appropriations Committee 

Summary:             This bill establishes default campaign contribution limits for local office at the 
same level as the limit on contributions from individuals to candidates for Senate and Assembly 
($4,400 per contributor, per election), effective January 1, 2019. This bill also continues to 
permit a local jurisdiction to establish its own contribution limits, which prevail over the default 
limits contained in this bill. 
 
 
AB 1333 Dababneh (D) 

Political Reform Act of 1974: local government agency notices 
Position:  CASA – Disapprove; CSDA – Oppose 3 
Status:  Re-referred to Committee on Appropriations 

Summary:             Requires local government agencies that have an internet website to 
prominently post on that site a notice of any upcoming election in which the voters will vote on 
a tax measure or proposed bond issuance of the agency, as specified. The bill requires the 
notice to be posted on the agency’s website within 10 days of either the governing body of the 
agency voting to place the tax measure or proposed bond issuance on the ballot or the tax 
measure or proposed bond issuance qualifying to be placed on the ballot as an initiative 
measure. The bill requires the notice to be posted on the website home page, unless a clearly 
labeled direct link to the notice is placed on the home page. It also requires agencies that 
publish an electronic newsletter to include the notice in the electronic newsletter. 
 
 
AB 1479 Bonta (D) 

Public Records: custodian of records: civil penalties 
Position: CASA; Oppose; CSDA: Neutral 
Status: Passed as amended by Committee on Appropriations 9/1/2017; 
ordered to second reading in the Senate 

Summary:             Would, until January 1, 2023, require public agencies to designate a person or 
persons, or office or offices to act as the agency’s custodian of records who is responsible for 
responding to any request made pursuant to the California Public Records Act and any inquiry 
from the public about a decision by the agency to deny a request for records. The bill also 
would make other conforming changes. Because the bill would require local agencies to 
perform additional duties, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program. 
 
  
ACA 4 Aguiar-Curry (D) 

Local government financing: affordable housing and public infrastructure: 
voter approval 
Position:  CASA – Support if amended; work with author; CSDA – Support if 
Amended 3 

29 of 106



 

 

Status:  Referred to Committees on Local Government and Appropriation 
4/24/17; currently located in Assembly Committee on Local Government 

Summary:          The California Constitution prohibits the ad valorem tax rate on real property 
from exceeding 1% of the full cash value of the property, subject to certain exceptions. This 
measure would create an additional exception of the 1% limit that would authorize a city, 
county, or city and county to levy an ad valorem tax to service bonded indebtedness incurred to 
fund the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or replacement of public infrastructure or 
affordable housing, if the proposition proposing that tax is approved by 55% of the voters of the 
city, county, or city and county, as applicable, and the proposition includes specified 
accountability requirements.  
 
 
  
 
Federal Legislation: 
 
 
H.R. 465 Water Quality Improvement Act of 2017 – Congressman Bob Gibbs (R – Ohio) 

 
Summary:           Many CASA member agencies are requesting their Congressmember’s 
sponsorship of an amendment to this bill that would authorize the EPA to allow ten-year terms 
for National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permits, noting that the change 
would allow for enhanced planning and efficient permitting of local wastewater facilities, and 
give agencies time to comply with existing regulatory requirements before imposition of new 
mandates. It is a CASA priority to get language changing permit terms from five to ten years 
incorporated into this bill. CASA has been requested to testify to the House committee on 
transportation and infrastructure on September 26, 2017 regarding permit terms and 
infrastructure needs. 
 
 
 
 
Attachment: CASA 2017 State Bill Positions List as of August 1, 2017 

 

30 of 106



All CASA Bills - SLC Copy
8/1/2017

 

  AB 18 (Garcia, Eduardo D)   California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For
All Act of 2018.

  Current Text: Amended: 2/23/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 2/23/2017
  Status: 6/28/2017-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and GOV. & F.
  Location: 6/28/2017-S. N.R. & W.
  Summary: Would enact the California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access

For All Act of 2018, which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in an
amount of $3,105,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a clean
water, climate, coastal protection, and outdoor access for all program. This bill contains other related
provisions.

      Position      Subject   
      Work w/author         
 

  AB 52 (Cooper D)   Public employees: orientation and informational programs: exclusive
representatives.

  Current Text: Introduced: 12/5/2016   Text
  Status: 4/28/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was P.E.,R. & S.S. on

1/19/2017)(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 4/28/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law, including the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act, the Ralph C. Dills Act, the Trial Court

Employment Protection and Governance Act, the Trial Court Interpreter Employment and Labor
Relations Act, and the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority Transit Employer-
Employee Relations Act, as well as provisions commonly referred to as the Educational Employment
Relations Act and the Higher Education Employer-Employee Relations Act, regulates the labor relations
of the state, the courts, and specified local public agencies and their employees. This bill would require
the public employers regulated by the acts described above to provide all employees an orientation.
The bill would also require these public employers to permit the exclusive representative, if applicable,
to participate.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch      Local

Government 
 

 

  AB 92 (Bonta D)   Public contracts: payment.
  Current Text: Chaptered: 7/10/2017   Text
  Status: 7/10/2017-Approved by the Governor. Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 37, Statutes

of 2017.
  Location: 7/10/2017-A. CHAPTERED
  Summary: Current law until January 1, 2018, authorizes the retention proceeds withheld from any

payment by an awarding entity, as described, from the original contractor, by the original contractor
from any subcontractor, and by a subcontractor from any subcontractor to exceed 5% on specific
projects where the director of the applicable department, as specified, has made, or the governing
body of the public entity or designated official of the public entity has approved, a finding prior to the
bid that the project is substantially complex and requires a higher retention and the department or
public entity includes both this finding and the actual retention amount in the bid documents. This bill
would extend the operation of these provisions to January 1, 2023.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch      Local

Government 
 

 

  AB 108 (Committee on Budget)   Public resources.
  Current Text: Amended: 6/12/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 6/12/2017
  Status: 7/20/2017-Ordered to inactive file at the request of Senator Mitchell.
  Location: 7/20/2017-S. INACTIVE FILE
  Summary: Current law regulating commercial fishing imposes, or authorizes the imposition of, various

license, permit, and registration fees. Existing law requires specified persons to pay commercial fishing
fees, referred to as a “landing tax,” calculated on the total weight of fish delivered, based on a rate-
per-pound schedule applicable to specified aquatic species. This bill would rename the “landing tax” as
a “landing fee” and would revise the rate schedule by increasing certain fees while decreasing other
fees to specified amounts. The bill would make conforming and other related changes.

      Position      Subject   

Page 1/24

31 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=aXnfxYq4qxeNc%2Boj9wzuW3ErT04ldnWMamKzSJmDrDgX2jjO35Nwb3q0oZfJQ2tu
https://a56.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB18
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=MGGnBDCqRzXt3I2VHdTKi0uU601K33jOpUazSVqxucRt1Nh0NmcTBDQQGDM%2B0eDZ
https://a09.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB52
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=DzpJnVeK2qcHl49OcoyDn%2FOAJkN0LLNg93Gh0o5SrWfoTCJ9zwlRLyHFdBxHTqew
https://a18.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB92
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=a4oERlIlSrB4TbizRXWVO5tLtsS6I2gs%2FkLKsmbNtuTi17EhCcNe2gvt833Y9kRY
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB108


      Watch Close         
 

  AB 151 (Burke D)   California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: market-based compliance
mechanisms: scoping plan: report.

  Current Text: Amended: 5/2/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 5/2/2017
  Status: 6/5/2017-Action From THIRD READING: To INACTIVE FILE.
  Location: 6/5/2017-A. THIRD READING
  Summary: Would require the State Air Resources Board to report to the appropriate policy and fiscal

committees of the Legislature to receive input, guidance, and assistance before adopting guidelines
and regulations implementing the scoping plan and a regulation ensuring statewide greenhouse gas
emissions are reduced to at least 40% below the 1990 level by 2030. This bill contains other related
provisions and other existing laws.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch      Climate

Change/Energy
Workgroup 

 

 

  AB 184 (Berman D)   Sea level rise planning: database.
  Current Text: Amended: 5/23/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 5/23/2017
  Status: 6/27/2017-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  Location: 6/27/2017-S. THIRD READING
  Summary: Current law requires that various public agencies and private entities provide to the

agency, on a biannual basis, sea level rise planning information, as defined, that is under the control or
jurisdiction of the public agencies or private entities, and requires the agency to determine the
information necessary for inclusion in the database, as prescribed. Current law repeals these
provisions on January 1, 2018.This bill would postpone that repeal until January 1, 2023.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch      Climate

Change/Energy
Workgroup 

 

 

  AB 196 (Bigelow R)   Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: water supply and wastewater systems.
  Current Text: Amended: 3/6/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 3/6/2017
  Status: 7/17/2017-In committee: Referred to APPR. suspense file.
  Location: 7/17/2017-S. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE
  Summary: Current law requires moneys from the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund to be allocated for

the purpose of reducing greenhouse gas emissions in this state and satisfying other purposes.
Current law authorizes specified investments, including water use and supply, if the investment
furthers the regulatory purposes of the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 and is
consistent with law. This bill would authorize the use of the moneys in the fund for electric pump
efficiency, water and wastewater systems, pump and pump motor efficiency improvements, and
drinking water transmission and distribution systems’ water loss if the investment furthers the
regulatory purposes of the act and is consistent with law.

      Position      Subject   
      Support         
 

  AB 239 (Ridley-Thomas D)   California Environmental Quality Act: urbanized areas.
  Current Text: Introduced: 1/30/2017   Text
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was NAT. RES. on

2/6/2017)(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: CEQA defines the terms “urban area” and “urbanized area” to mean, among other things,

an unincorporated area that is completely surrounded by one or more incorporated cities and the
population density of the unincorporated area at least equals the population density of the
surrounding city or cities. This bill would instead specify that the population density of the
unincorporated area be at least 1,000 persons per square mile.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch      Local

Government 
 

 

  AB 277 (Mathis R)   Water and Wastewater Loan and Grant Program.
  Current Text: Amended: 3/27/2017   Text

Page 2/24

32 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=cIa449M0QvayDCkT9UuKY06MfDqkQNspQWh4CBsBJ1qQ0j3Q070ebQbJyizFDPUY
https://a62.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB151
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=wKF8SIiN%2B48RhKIg%2FvOsbssiLCQGkYmBsb6%2FzFEQBCmkc5Xa1XwK5Cc8MNU7FHY1
https://a24.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB184
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=0O7T2K3ERz8CcOWc7KHW%2Fz94zZajFsPiS5mdxUdSkRAd%2FRetWcyooNlabvfLHysT
https://ad05.asmrc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB196
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=jsQfvchv0sA0LDY80Xzs4ySLzMmrr3dJKOjwemvDU8kKJgF12y5QjwSbXt5NxjXk
https://a54.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB239
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=W7H5USKSMsoPMxZnzMuzr3NZtKMJTFjnCXC85PmDAqgBhiKle4NppWTWNDMghJ4P
http://ad26.asmrc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB277


  Last Amend: 3/27/2017
  Status: 7/10/2017-In committee: Referred to APPR. suspense file.
  Location: 7/10/2017-S. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE
  Summary: Would, to the extent funding is made available, authorize the State Water Resources

Control Board to establish the Water and Wastewater Loan and Grant Program to provide funding to
eligible applicants for specified purposes relating to drinking water and wastewater treatment. This bill
would authorize a county or qualified nonprofit organization to apply to the board for a grant to award
loans or grants, or both, to an eligible applicant. The bill would authorize the board to use a funding
source that is authorized for and consistent with the purposes of the program.

      Position      Subject   
      Approve         
 

  AB 313 (Gray D)   Water.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/18/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/18/2017
  Status: 7/18/2017-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and re-refer to

committee. Read second time, amended, and re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/11/2017-S. APPR.
  Summary: Current law authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board to adopt an order setting

administrative civil liability based on the allegations set forth in the complaint without a hearing, unless
a written request for a hearing signed by, or on behalf of, the party served with the complaint is
delivered to or received by mail by the board within 20 days after receipt of the complaint. This bill,
commencing July 1, 2018, would establish a Water Rights Division within the Office of Administrative
Hearings, as prescribed.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  AB 339 (Mathis R)   State Water Pollution Cleanup and Abatement Account.
  Current Text: Amended: 4/4/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 4/4/2017
  Status: 7/10/2017-In committee: Referred to APPR. suspense file.
  Location: 7/10/2017-S. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE
  Summary: The Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act creates the State Water Pollution Cleanup

and Abatement Account in the State Water Quality Control Fund and continuously appropriates
moneys in the account to the state board for the purposes of cleaning up waste or abating its effects
on state waters. Existing law, until July 1, 2018, authorizes the state board to pay these moneys from
the account to, among others, a community water system that services a disadvantaged community to
be used to assist in addressing urgent drinking water need, among other purposes. This bill would
limit the above-described payments to grants, and would delete the July 1, 2018, sunset date. By
extending the term of an existing appropriation, this bill would make an appropriation.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  AB 355 (Chu D)   Water pollution: enforcement.
  Current Text: Amended: 6/7/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 6/7/2017
  Status: 7/10/2017-In committee: Referred to APPR. suspense file.
  Location: 7/10/2017-S. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE
  Summary: Current law permits the State Water Resources Control Board or regional board, in lieu of

assessing all or a portion of the mandatory minimum penalties against a publicly owned treatment
works serving a small community, as defined, to elect to require the publicly owned treatment works to
spend an equivalent amount towards completion of a compliance project proposed by the publicly
owned treatment works if the state board or regional board makes certain findings. Current law, for
these purposes, defines "a publicly owned treatment works serving a small community." This bill, for
purposes of the exception, would instead define publicly owned treatment works serving a small
community as a publicly owned treatment works serving a population of 20,000 persons or fewer or a
rural county, with a financial hardship.

      Position      Subject   
      Support         
 

  AB 378 (Garcia, Cristina D)   Greenhouse gases, criteria air pollutants, and toxic air contaminants.
  Current Text: Amended: 5/30/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 5/30/2017
  Status: 6/1/2017-Read third time. Refused passage. Motion to reconsider on the next legislative day

made by Assembly Member Cristina Garcia. (FAILED)

Page 3/24

33 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=KFzPS%2BZQQRPfDfOvF9VfbpHPNhqkxV7poK9qPbLAq8yx2mjlvatrxa0NuXCd3pvB
https://a21.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB313
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Ze18wvpYEJ44BYBBSUdLYfkceMpjnAluZyw3djA9OEhRNTrROhRW4PgfIkBxMtaB
http://ad26.asmrc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB339
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=LyK9%2FOHXB42FRMGZbtLws1zJBv0ZMDL1CK41Ov3Ihpvt5k6Ui%2FyKn7XCSQdbS221
https://a25.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB355
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=otf3A1e%2BRNoeAx%2BoKxHAVnfwFvzxlEl%2BqhPkoYVydbgnNJQDDMiNWDJh0aqnePen
https://a58.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB378


  Location: 5/30/2017-A. RECONSIDERATION
  Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act requires the State Air Resources Board, when

adopting rules and regulations to achieve greenhouse gas emissions reductions beyond the statewide
greenhouse gas emissions limit and to protect the state’s most impacted and disadvantaged
communities, to follow specified requirements, consider the social costs of the emissions of
greenhouse gases, and prioritize specified emission reduction rules and regulations. This bill would
require the state board to consider and account for the social costs of the emissions of greenhouse
gases when adopting those rules and regulations.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch      Climate

Change/Energy
Workgroup 

 

 

  AB 398 (Garcia, Eduardo D)   California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: market-based compliance
mechanisms: fire prevention fees: sales and use tax manufacturing exemption.

  Current Text: Chaptered: 7/25/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/14/2017
  Status: 7/25/2017-Approved by the Governor. Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 135,

Statutes of 2017.
  Location: 7/25/2017-A. CHAPTERED
  Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 requires the State Air Resources Board

to prepare and approve a scoping plan for achieving the maximum technologically feasible and cost-
effective reductions in greenhouse gas emissions and to update the scoping plan at least once every 5
years. The act authorizes the state board to adopt a regulation that establishes a system of market-
based declining annual aggregate emissions limits for sources or categories of sources that emit
greenhouse gases, applicable from January 1, 2012, to December 31, 2020, inclusive, as specified. This
bill would require the state board, no later than January 1, 2018, to update the scoping plan, as
specified.

      Position      Subject   
      Refer to

Energy/Climate
Workgroup 

    Climate
Change/Energy
Workgroup 

 

 

  AB 408 (Chen R)   Eminent domain: final offer of compensation.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/9/2017   Text
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was JUD. on 2/21/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law governing settlement offers in eminent domain proceedings authorizes the

recovery of litigation expenses under certain circumstances. This bill would provide that if a court finds,
on motion of the defendant, that the offer of the plaintiff was lower than 90% of the compensation
awarded in the proceeding, then the court would be required to include the defendant’s litigation costs
in the costs allowed. If the court finds that the offer of the plaintiff was at least 90% and less than
100% of the compensation awarded in the proceeding, the court would be authorized to include the
defendant’s litigation costs in the costs allowed.

      Position      Subject   
      Oppose      Local

Government 
 

 

  AB 429 (Grayson D)   State water policy: water rights: use and transferability.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/13/2017   Text
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was PRINT on 2/13/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law declares that the growing water needs of the state require the use of water in

an efficient manner and that the efficient use of water requires certainty in the definition of property
rights to the use of water and transferability of those rights. This bill would make nonsubstantive
changes to those declarations.

      Position      Subject   
      Spot Bill, Watch

Close 
       

 

  AB 474 (Garcia, Eduardo D)   Hazardous waste: spent brine solutions.
  Current Text: Amended: 6/28/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 6/28/2017
  Status: 7/10/2017-In committee: Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Page 4/24

34 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=WULTnB2LUGVVuD79cM67aUznnVi3pup%2F4LPhzirV5A6ZnLTPOvqnEerlW2yut6Zy
https://a56.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB398
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=FkSyA83FrVGRn7k6ZFIv5XuIXLdYloN1VEnR%2Bs9NjYiTuerGB6taHAZqdkJGar%2BR
https://ad55.asmrc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB408
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=QYcF5WuEMCga4fBJXqQJx1lxNiNy3grxTr0%2B916JZUWS71%2BnFc%2B7tJBq1IUJjrCw
https://a14.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB429
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=FGPrEFBFTNSEhrqpIiuNIb5Ec%2Bs09EaZozoEe6QVHGfj1l6ukAao75ZLskIIk1OB
https://a56.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB474


  Location: 7/10/2017-S. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE
  Summary: Current law exempts from certain requirements of the Hazardous Waste Control Law

wastes from the extraction, beneficiation, or processing of ores and minerals that are not subject to
regulation under the federal Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, including spent brine
solutions used to produce geothermal energy that meet specified requirements. This bill would exempt
spent brine solutions that are byproducts of the treatment of groundwater to meet California drinking
water standards from those same requirements if certain conditions are met, including that the spent
brine solutions are transferred for dewatering via a closed piping system to lined surface
impoundments regulated by the California regional water quality control boards.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  AB 551 (Levine D)   Political Reform Act of 1974: postemployment restrictions.
  Current Text: Amended: 4/18/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 4/18/2017
  Status: 7/11/2017-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  Location: 7/11/2017-S. THIRD READING
  Summary: The Political Reform Act of 1974 prohibits, for a period of one year after the official leaves

his or her position, elected and other specified local officials who held positions with a local
government agency, as defined, from acting as agents or attorneys for, or otherwise representing, for
compensation, any other person, by appearing before, or communicating with, that local government
agency, or any committee, subcommittee, or present member of that local government agency, or any
officer or employee of the local government agency. Current law excludes from this prohibition
appearances and communications by a board member, officer, or employee of another local government
agency, or an employee or representative of a public agency, as specified, in which the individual is
appearing or communicating on behalf of that agency. This bill would specify that the one-year
prohibition applies to independent contractors of a local government agency or a public agency who
are appearing or communicating on behalf of that agency.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch Close,

Work with other
organizations 

    Local
Government 

 

 

  AB 554 (Cunningham R)   Desalination: statewide goal.
  Current Text: Amended: 3/27/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 3/27/2017
  Status: 6/2/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(8). (Last location was APPR. on 5/26/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 6/2/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: The Cobey-Porter Saline Water Conversion Law provides that is it the intention of the

Legislature that the Department of Water Resources undertake to find economic and efficient methods
of desalting saline water so that desalted water may be made available to help meet the growing
water requirements of the state. This bill would establish a goal to desalinate 300,000 acre-feet of
drinking water per year by the year 2025 and 500,000 acre-feet of drinking water per year by the year
2030.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  AB 574 (Quirk D)   Potable reuse.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/12/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/12/2017
  Status: 7/13/2017-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/13/2017-S. APPR.
  Summary: Current law required the State Department of Public Health to, on or before December 31,

2013, adopt uniform water recycling criteria for indirect potable reuse for groundwater recharge.
Current law also required the department to develop and adopt uniform water recycling criteria for
surface water augmentation, as defined, by December 31, 2016, if a specified expert panel found that
the criteria would adequately protect public health, and required the department to investigate the
feasibility of developing uniform water recycling criteria for direct potable reuse and to provide a final
report on that investigation to the Legislature by December 31, 2016. Current law defined the terms
“direct potable reuse” and “surface water augmentation” for these purposes. This bill would specify
that “direct potable reuse” includes “raw water augmentation” and “treated drinking water
augmentation.”

      Position      Subject   
      Support         
 

Page 5/24

35 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=K91tNtccVHYuWchn60nH8MSy8ObNQXH%2F5f6OhnlOsv7HN0pTGHh94aZLodE5sNhE
https://a10.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB551
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=N9m18H8o3kQ23hlOhSOFzWzmsjEOd6C07Muom9DClNFEzJwL8WVyVGHxhZ2AuoIm
https://ad35.asmrc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB554
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=HriMh1EwFKPiWSI8XVpO2s78Z1k8o1XCF3AnE%2F4g9XvFi0rltGqnRoCCDNh%2FGMzw
https://a20.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB574
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=0FJEFa8h7rAx2SQMqtBd4LOhtHvfZwhNndPOzUs7b3Px%2BtPImRX0EfOFpM08V5U1
https://a45.asmdc.org/


  AB 588 (Dababneh D)   Contractual assessments: financing public improvements: right to cancel
documentation.

  Current Text: Amended: 3/23/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 3/23/2017
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was B. & F. on 3/23/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law prohibits a public agency from permitting a property owner to participate in

programs relating to voluntary contractual assessments to finance certain improvements, unless the
property owner is given the right to cancel the contractual assessment in a document, as provided.
Current law requires the document to contain specified information, including that if the property
owner sends or delivers the written notice to cancel in some way other than mail, fax, or email, it must
be delivered to a specified address no later than an unspecified date. This bill would instead require
the document to provide that if the property owner sends or delivers the written notice to cancel in
some way other than mail, fax, or email, it must be delivered to a specified address no later than
midnight on the 3rd business day after whichever of specified events occurs last.

      Position      Subject   
      Spot Bill, Watch

Close 
       

 

  AB 617 (Garcia, Cristina D)   Nonvehicular air pollution: criteria air pollutants and toxic air contaminants.
  Current Text: Chaptered: 7/26/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/14/2017
  Status: 7/26/2017-Approved by the Governor. Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 136,

Statutes of 2017.
  Location: 7/26/2017-A. CHAPTERED
  Summary: Would require the State Air Resources Board to develop a uniform statewide system of

annual reporting of emissions of criteria air pollutants and toxic air contaminants for use by certain
categories of stationary sources. The bill would require those stationary sources to report their annual
emissions of criteria air pollutants and toxic air contaminants, as specified.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch Close         
 

  AB 640 (Harper R)   Recycled water: recycling criteria.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/14/2017   Text
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was PRINT on 2/14/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law, the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act, requires the State Water

Resources Control Board to establish uniform statewide recycling criteria for each varying type of use
of recycled water if the use involves the protection of public health. The act defines recycling criteria to
mean the levels of constituents of recycled water, and the means for assurance of reliability under the
design concept that will result in recycled water that is safe for the uses to be made.This bill would
make technical, nonsubstantive changes to that definition.

      Position      Subject   
      Spot Bill, Watch

Close 
       

 

  AB 641 (Harper R)   Water conservation and reclamation projects.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/14/2017   Text
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was PRINT on 2/14/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law, the Water Conservation Projects Act of 1985, declares that the intent of the

act is to encourage local agencies and private enterprise to implement potential water conservation
and reclamation projects by establishing a state program to finance or assist in financing projects that
meet state criteria and will result in an additional supply of water for use in areas of need.This bill
would make nonsubstantive changes in that provision.

      Position      Subject   
      Spot Bill, Watch

Close 
       

 

  AB 642 (Harper R)   Desalinated water.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/14/2017   Text
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was PRINT on 2/14/2017)

Page 6/24

36 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=0FJEFa8h7rAx2SQMqtBd4LOhtHvfZwhNndPOzUs7b3Px%2BtPImRX0EfOFpM08V5U1
https://a45.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB588
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=9%2BAC%2BIkzi1VdTzzTKuzc9EBkGEDGnZPUFBU3%2FMUB5xrfDM2ND4k2N5xDzjGwa81T
https://a58.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB617
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Aw61C%2FRpfOQ%2FI4gERPnpsMDydFouLXCJWwjTwYf86PUqCluBkGBsLyGBzMdOVYK9
https://ad74.asmrc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB640
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=V%2Btpz9%2F3qOlHb7ymeM9HCjGXIC8DiDoytfDE2jTsNOwOqt1dEQbTssMEyquDkMuo
https://ad74.asmrc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB641
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=FwHMr3RW8UHPs6bD84F1b2G5WsQywRJ9POz3czNgoY2ITy3zqN6HivD1xiGhpQs7
https://ad74.asmrc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB642


(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: The Cobey-Porter Saline Water Conversion Law declares that the growing water needs of

the state require the development of cost-effective and efficient water supply technologies and that
desalination technology is now feasible to help provide significant new water supplies from seawater,
brackish water, and reclaimed water.This bill would declare the intent of the Legislature to enact
subsequent legislation relating to desalination.

      Position      Subject   
      Spot Bill, Watch

Close 
       

 

  AB 733 (Berman D)   Enhanced infrastructure financing districts: projects: climate change.
  Current Text: Amended: 6/26/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 6/26/2017
  Status: 6/26/2017-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
  Location: 6/26/2017-S. THIRD READING
  Summary: Current law authorizes the legislative body of a city or a county to establish an enhanced

infrastructure financing district to finance public capital facilities or other specified projects of
communitywide significance, and makes related findings and declarations.This bill would additionally
authorize the financing of projects that enable communities to adapt to the impacts of climate change,
including, but not limited to, specified impacts described in the bill, and would make conforming
changes to the Legislature’s findings and declarations.

      Position      Subject   
      Approve         
 

  AB 765 (Low D)   Local initiative measures: submission to the voters.
  Current Text: Amended: 5/11/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 5/11/2017
  Status: 6/22/2017-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  Location: 6/22/2017-S. THIRD READING
  Summary: If a district initiative measure qualifies for the ballot, current law requires that the election

for the measure be either at a special election or at the next regular election, depending on whether
the initiative petition contains a specified request. This bill instead would require that the election for a
county, municipal, or district initiative measure that qualifies for the ballot be the next statewide or
regular election, as applicable, unless the governing body of the county, city, or district calls a special
election. The bill also would make conforming changes.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  AB 816 (Kiley R)   California Environmental Protection Agency: Natural Resources Agency: Web casts of
public meetings and workshops.

  Current Text: Introduced: 2/15/2017   Text
  Status: 7/11/2017-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To

Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/11/2017-S. APPR.
  Summary: Would require that each department, board, and commission of the Natural Resources

Agency, except as specified, and each department, board, and office of the California Environmental
Protection Agency Web cast all onsite public meetings, in a manner that enables listeners and viewers
to ask questions and provide public comment by telephone or electronic communication commensurate
with those attending the meeting. The bill would require the agencies to make the recording of a Web
cast available online for no less than 3 years for subsequent viewing by interested members of the
public.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  AB 851 (Caballero D)   Local agency contracts.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/10/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/10/2017
  Status: 7/18/2017-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  Location: 7/18/2017-S. THIRD READING
  Summary: Current law authorizes a county, until January 1, 2018, with approval of the board of

supervisors, to utilize construction manager at-risk construction contracts for the erection,
construction, alteration, repair, or improvement of any building owned or leased by the county. This bill
would extend that authorization described above until January 1, 2023. This bill contains other related
provisions and other current laws.

Page 7/24

37 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=4Uw7RaWI6LRNS49f2WKy%2Bw9EFbDepH3wuZDNhj6FJE0J8KIKb%2F8OUdpOIEt1CL9Z
https://a24.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB733
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Dvt5tuqay2NGtYVOjCjRQuGh5opp7S%2BoRyQUO0TTAglhnxcoGY22NEudsL5DAkxm
https://a28.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB765
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=FbXaWkC4l5NUEouEKBolbjWf0ikNI7olzHYRS1eMXqmwXHmScfjxnd6VDUqA8JnX
https://ad06.asmrc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB816
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=osBdgKzgB1uyxxmfd9Dg5HJsGEVIgJJQ9rW4HOysMEPBKLpUiMHgg8gufEqU84l8
https://a30.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB851


      Position      Subject   
      Support, if

amended 
       

    Notes 1:  Subcommittee: 
Sharon Green 
Kent Alm 
Carl Nelson

 

  AB 869 (Rubio D)   Sustainable water use and demand reduction: recycled water.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/3/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/3/2017
  Status: 7/14/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(10). (Last location was N.R. & W. on

6/8/2017)(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 7/14/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Would require the State Water Resources Control Board, in consultation with the

Department of Water Resources, to adopt long-term standards for urban water conservation and
water use by May 20, 2021. The bill would require the department, in coordination with the board, no
later than October 1, 2020, to conduct necessary studies and investigations and recommend
standards for indoor residential use and outdoor irrigation use for adoption by the board and would
require the department to update these recommendations after 2026 in years ending in 2 and 7.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  AB 943 (Santiago D)   Land use regulations: local initiatives: voter approval.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/19/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/19/2017
  Status: 7/19/2017-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/19/2017-S. APPR.
  Summary: The Planning and Zoning Law, among other things, authorizes the legislative body of any

county or city to adopt ordinances to regulate land use. Current law also establishes procedures by
which city or county ordinances may be enacted or amended by initiative. This bill, in the case of an
ordinance or an amendment of an ordinance that would reduce density or stop development or
construction of any parcels located less than one mile from a major transit stop, as defined, within a
city, county, or city and county that is proposed by the voters of the city, county, or city and county in
accordance with specified law, would require that the proposed ordinance or amendment of an
ordinance receive 55% of the votes cast on the ordinance in order to become effective.

      Position      Subject   
      Work w/author         
 

  AB 958 (Ting D)   Hazardous materials: perfluoroalkyl and polyfluoroalkyl substances.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/17/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/17/2017
  Status: 7/17/2017-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/17/2017-S. APPR.
  Summary: Under its regulatory authority, the Department of Toxic Substances Control has adopted

the 2015–17 Priority Product Work Plan, which describes categories from which the department will
select priority products for which safer alternatives are to be evaluated. This bill would require the
department to include in the 2018–20 Priority Product Work Plan, and subsequent work plans, as
necessary, food packaging containing perfluoroalkyl or polyfluoroalkyl substances. The bill would
require the department, on or before January 1, 2020, to begin the adoption of Green Chemistry
regulations for that food packaging, unless the department, on or before January 1, 2019, makes a
finding that sufficient data is not available to conduct and complete the priority product evaluation and
regulatory process for that food packaging.

      Position      Subject   
      Support         
 

  AB 967 (Gloria D)   Human remains disposal: alkaline hydrolysis: licensure and regulation.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/13/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/13/2017
  Status: 7/13/2017-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/13/2017-S. APPR.
  Summary: Would, commencing July 1, 2020, require the Cemetery and Funeral Bureau to license and

regulate hydrolysis facilities, as defined, and hydrolysis facility managers, and would enact
requirements applicable to hydrolysis facilities substantially similar to those applicable to crematoria.
By expanding the definition of crimes relating to the disposition of human remains and creating new
crimes, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

Page 8/24

38 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=AsMutHC2PQ0rBJKy%2Fq196jqxoElNECV6aCBV34pnBW8WDL9i1bWeRbo6hD7SQ769
https://a48.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB869
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=b3zo6GW8aSDMy3q6Ci05aiU%2FmdDWUckCBPVlOJkQEONl3PkukFa%2FkLqYWlrFyVsl
https://a53.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB943
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Y9d2xR77Hntyph5sEa44pAb2fLAzpdiqdn5KkBqsgRsFQLy1qaw55xFwHVokCSxW
https://a19.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB958
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=DFbhaphBAMWY5Vl4246D79PdmDAYIEen3Xngd9nrhWXcTNGN1c%2BhtOvpaYgOYmeP
https://a78.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB967


      Position      Subject   
      Approve         
    Notes 1:  CASA SLC Subcommittee: 

Carolyn Ginno 
Sharon Green 
Traci Minamide 
Rebecca Long 
Greg Kester 
Jessica Gauger

 

  AB 968 (Rubio D)   Urban water use: water efficiency.
  Current Text: Amended: 4/17/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 4/17/2017
  Status: 5/26/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(5). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

on 5/10/2017)(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/26/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Would require each urban retail water supplier to develop a water efficiency target, as

defined, for 2025 in its 2020 urban water management plan required to be submitted by July 1, 2021,
and to achieve that target. The bill would authorize an urban retail water supplier to adjust and
update the water efficiency target, as appropriate, when the supplier reports its compliance in
achieving the water efficiency targets and its implementation of the identified performance measures in
its 2025 urban water management plan required to be submitted by July 1, 2026. The bill would
require each urban retail water supplier to meet its adjusted 2025 water efficiency target by December
31, 2025, unless the supplier makes a certain report to the department.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  AB 979 (Lackey R)   Local agency formation commissions: district representation.
  Current Text: Amended: 5/15/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 5/15/2017
  Status: 7/11/2017-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  Location: 7/11/2017-S. THIRD READING
  Summary: The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 provides for the

selection of representatives of independent special districts on each local agency formation commission
by an independent special district selection committee pursuant to a nomination and election process.
This bill would additionally require the executive officer to call and hold a meeting of the special district
selection committee upon the adoption of a resolution of intention by the committee relating to
proceedings for representation of independent special districts upon the commission pursuant to
specified law.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch Close         
 

  AB 1000 (Friedman D)   Water conveyance: use of facility with unused capacity.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/3/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/3/2017
  Status: 7/11/2017-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (July 11).

Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/11/2017-S. APPR.
  Summary: Current law prohibits the state or a regional or local public agency from denying a bona fide

transferor of water from using a water conveyance facility that has unused capacity for the period of
time for which that capacity is available, if fair compensation is paid for that use and other
requirements are met. This bill would, notwithstanding that provision, prohibit a transferor of water
from using a water conveyance facility that has unused capacity to transfer water from a groundwater
basin underlying desert lands, as defined, that is in the vicinity of specified federal lands or state lands
to outside of the groundwater basin unless the State Lands Commission, in consultation with the
Department of Fish and Wildlife, finds that the transfer of the water will not adversely affect the
natural or cultural resources of those federal and state lands.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  AB 1025 (Rubio D)   Incompatible public offices.
  Current Text: Amended: 4/20/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 4/20/2017
  Status: 4/28/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was ED. on 3/6/2017)(May

be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 4/28/2017-A. 2 YEAR

Page 9/24

39 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=7RK%2FBW9rFzQhtJ3wVn9HDE93xOkalhhJj1hzYOe2nSoWhGPtSGGv4vHMyo41vR%2By
https://a48.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB968
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=LhuZxcyNJsGz0b5SA20C77YzNNvWOXgYcpgHyKVy%2F58HZHflTiNu7WdAo8Ixbi6V
https://ad36.asmrc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB979
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=5xg4EkSdYP5V4mHtX%2BP0l0IrSkgT%2FNxGJRjhqhTuQWalF14p%2Ff8uk8hq4WVDmxVL
https://a43.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1000
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=LJPV1CXVtWWzLFan9eAPflPAPRx6XXHj4QIbU2DKiHMJmPWbpWKcEpx0GTF3QXQB
https://a48.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1025


  Summary: Current law prohibits a public officer, including an appointed or elected member of a
governmental board, from simultaneously hold 2 public offices that are incompatible. Current
prescribes certain circumstances that result in offices being incompatible, unless the simultaneous
holding of the particular offices is compelled or expressly authorized by law.This bill would repeal these
provisions.

      Position      Subject   
      Refer to Legis

Comm 
       

 

  AB 1030 (Ting D)   Energy storage systems.
  Current Text: Amended: 3/30/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 3/30/2017
  Status: 4/28/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was U. & E. on 3/6/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 4/28/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Would establish 4 energy policy goals of the state with respect to energy storage and

would require the PUC, on behalf of electrical corporations, and require the governing board, on behalf
of a local publicly owned electric utility, to undertake specified actions with respect to customer- and
load-sited energy storage systems in order to achieve those energy policy goals, including a rebate
program dedicated to energy storage that carves out a portion of funding for low-income customers
and disadvantaged communities.

      Position      Subject   
      Refer to

Energy/Climate
Workgroup 

    Climate
Change/Energy
Workgroup 

 

 

  AB 1036 (McCarty D)   Organic waste: composting.
  Current Text: Amended: 6/20/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 6/20/2017
  Status: 7/14/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(10). (Last location was E.Q. on 5/18/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 7/14/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law requires the California Environmental Protection Agency and the Department of

Food and Agriculture, with the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery, the State Water
Resources Control Board, and the State Air Resources Board, to, among other things, assess the
state’s progress toward developing the organic waste processing and recycling infrastructure
necessary to meet the state goals specified in certain state laws and documents. This bill would
require those entities to assess the state’s progress towards developing the organic waste
processing and recycling infrastructure necessary to meet the state goals specified in an additional
state law, as provided, and would make other changes in these provisions.

      Position      Subject   
      Refer to

Energy/Climate
Workgroup 

    Climate
Change/Energy
Workgroup 

 

 

  AB 1089 (Mullin D)   Local elective offices: contribution limitations.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2017   Text
  Status: 6/20/2017-Coauthors revised.
  Location: 4/5/2017-A. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE
  Summary: Would, commencing January 1, 2019, prohibit a person from making to a candidate for local

elective office, and would prohibit a candidate for local elective office from accepting from a person, a
contribution totaling more than the amount set forth in the act for limitations on contributions to a
candidate for elective state office.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch      Local

Government 
 

 

  AB 1117 (Fong R)   California Environmental Quality Act.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2017   Text
  Status: 4/28/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was NAT. RES. on

3/6/2017)(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 4/28/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Would prohibit a lead agency from being required to evaluate the aesthetic effects of a

project subject to CEQA and would prohibit aesthetic effects from being considered significant effects
on the environment, except in certain circumstances. This bill contains other related provisions and
other existing laws.

Page 10/24

40 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=AETx5EaQ%2B0Bo9TM9YTXsf2PH3E%2FE4WryS7VPS0IHB%2FFHBSmefwqXQ4OMBvOZLMYw
https://a19.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1030
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=AETx5EaQ%2B0Bo9TM9YTXsf8PB6qZOycgumSJUGs3kr%2Bp40u0akXAeXt6EnkBSYnZ%2B
https://a07.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1036
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=a4oERlIlSrB4TbizRXWVO1NZ1NUkNqfCdmqqH3L1BT8qxDfPFUPRPXtgFg85kaOf
https://a22.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1089
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=1VdnVAXuOjCO%2BttnsI8Ky4XxusKRFpecthCa3aok4pEah2SUkTBEGoXrBMRyMS6B
https://ad34.asmrc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1117


      Position      Subject   
      Watch      Local

Government 
 

 

  AB 1129 (Stone, Mark D)   Coastal resources: structures: beach access and protection.
  Current Text: Amended: 4/26/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 4/26/2017
  Status: 6/2/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(8). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on

6/1/2017)(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 6/2/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: The California Coastal Act of 1976 requires the permitting of revetments, breakwaters,

groins, harbor channels, seawalls, cliff retaining walls, and other such construction that alters natural
shoreline processes when required to serve coastal-dependent uses or to protect existing structures
or public beaches in danger from erosion and when designed to eliminate or mitigate adverse impacts
on local shoreline sand supply. This bill would also require that the permitted construction of those
structures be consistent with the policies of the act, including policies regarding protection of public
access, shoreline ecology, natural landforms, and other impacts on coastal resources, and would
define the term “existing structure” for the purposes of those provisions.

      Position      Subject   
      Oppose, unless

amended 
       

 

  AB 1132 (Garcia, Cristina D)   Nonvehicular air pollution: order for abatement.
  Current Text: Enrolled: 7/21/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/10/2017
  Status: 7/31/2017-Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
  Location: 7/31/2017-A. ENROLLED
  Summary: Current law regulates the emission of air pollutants by stationary sources and authorizes

the regional air quality management districts and air pollution control districts (air districts) to enforce
those requirements. Current law authorizes the governing boards and the hearing boards of air
districts to issue an order for abatement, after notice and an abatement hearing, whenever they find a
violation of those requirements. This bill would authorize an air pollution control officer, if the officer
finds that any person is causing an imminent and substantial endangerment to the public health or
welfare, or the environment, by violating those requirements, to issue an interim order for abatement
pending an abatement hearing before the hearing board of the air district.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  AB 1180 (Holden D)   Los Angeles County Flood Control District: taxes, fees, and charges.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/3/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/3/2017
  Status: 7/20/2017-From committee: Amend, and do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (July 19).
  Location: 7/6/2017-S. GOV. & F.
  Summary: Would authorize the Los Angeles County Flood Control District to levy a tax, in compliance

with the applicable provision of Article XIIIC of the California Constitution, or impose a fee or charge, in
compliance with the applicable provisions of Article XIIID of the California Constitution, to pay the costs
and expenses of carrying out projects and programs to increase stormwater capture and reduce
stormwater and urban runoff pollution in the district, and would specify that projects funded by the
revenues from the tax, fee, or charge may include projects providing multiple benefits that increase
water supply, improve water quality, and, where appropriate, provide community enhancements, as
prescribed.

      Position      Subject   
      Approve         
 

  AB 1198 (Dahle R)   Net energy metering.
  Current Text: Amended: 4/17/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 4/17/2017
  Status: 4/28/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was U. & E. on 3/9/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 4/28/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law requires a large electrical corporation to offer this standard contract or tariff to

an eligible customer-generator beginning July 1, 2017, or prior to that date if ordered to do so by the
commission because it has reached the net energy metering program limit, as specified, established for
the corporation. Current law requires the Public Utilities Commission to ensure that the standard
contract or tariff made available to eligible customer-generators ensures that customer-sited
renewable distributed generation continues to grow sustainably and include specific alternatives

Page 11/24

41 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=e4hkJ9UUMjLidStamKJaOkUo7Bq9bxkpafY9ExO3T8Kd2%2Fzwv6CxJHcjBpFXXkQe
https://a29.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1129
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=WIqFZEJ0lLqmakBjbf1h9Cj7qa2eA9TNnfVFONg%2FVKNyCN2cnzVXXWSwaSX10jww
https://a58.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1132
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=GUhwcJE4TNyz7iniem47czqj5cgLQJ7O492oIVy0N8DJbXUGJFfz69t%2BpJoo0fcy
https://a41.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1180
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=cCTzmSyiRUDAnlQN8mz0hsQBbJvyuk%2BcCPYcDQUGAIjHqawpdoBThQfYuB5ea4Jx
https://ad01.asmrc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1198


designed for growth among residential customers in disadvantaged communities. This bill would
instead require that the specific alternatives be designed for growth among residential customers in
lower income households, as defined.

      Position      Subject   
      Spot Bill, Watch

Close 
       

 

  AB 1211 (Dahle R)   State policy for water quality control.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2017   Text
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was PRINT on 2/17/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Under current law, the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act, the state policy for water

quality control is required to consist of water quality principles and guidelines for long-range resource
planning, water quality objectives, and other principles and guidelines deemed essential by the State
Water Resources Control Board for water quality control.This bill would make technical, nonsubstantive
changes to that provision.

      Position      Subject   
      Spot Bill, Watch

Close 
       

 

  AB 1223 (Caballero D)   Construction contract payments: Internet Web site posting.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/5/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/5/2017
  Status: 7/11/2017-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (July

11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/11/2017-S. APPR.
  Summary: Current law imposes specified requirements on state agencies regarding payment of

construction contracts. Current law also requires the Department of General Services to publish in the
California State Contracts Register notice of progress payments made to prime contractors. This bill
would require, within 10 days of making a construction contract payment, a state agency that
maintains an Internet Web site to post on its Internet Web site the project for which the payment was
made, the name of the construction contractor or company paid, the date the payment was made, the
payment application number or other identifying information, and the amount of the payment.

      Position      Subject   
      Disapprove      Local

Government 
 

 

  AB 1248 (Gloria D)   Public agencies: information.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2017   Text
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was L. GOV. on 3/13/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law requires the governing body of a public agency, as defined, within 70 days

after the commencement of its existence, to file with the Secretary of State a statement containing
specified information about the public entity and its governing board and officers.This bill would require
that the filing of the statement occur within 60 days after commencement of the existence of the public
agency. The bill would make other nonsubstantive changes to these provisions.

      Position      Subject   
      Spot Bill, Watch

Close 
       

 

  AB 1250 (Jones-Sawyer D)   Counties: contracts for personal services.
  Current Text: Amended: 6/21/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 6/21/2017
  Status: 7/13/2017-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/13/2017-S. APPR.
  Summary: Would establish specific standards for the use of personal services contracts by counties.

Beginning January 1, 2018, the bill would allow a county or county agency to contract for personal
services currently or customarily performed by employees, as applicable, when specified conditions are
met. Among other things, the bill would require the county to clearly demonstrate that the proposed
contract will result in actual overall costs savings to the county and also to show that the contract
does not cause the displacement of county workers. The bill would require a contract entered into
under these provisions to specify that it may be terminated upon material breach, if notice is provided,
as specified.

Page 12/24

42 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=fnKw78hW%2BZfnRbJBdVtnFxDhYri8Z32lPlgQiA%2BM5WYhn8fnFsTtQ%2BKzl07Wzq2l
https://ad01.asmrc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1211
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=3xCnQKP7BGJ4MlLiDBe8MqaaNfqx5vdh%2FEubI%2BpcvEOGxpHO66b0Xm%2BOtWLE4iGK
https://a30.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1223
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=3me3momJ0V%2BQD7%2BTEgrYxf39MzQ%2Bq9zBouLJtOkPjvJYBoH%2BOvwEmCB9vb9%2FTVca
https://a78.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1248
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=n6X3T1YtCMk0wCYPfkJ2LxnG23jz2thsmfvsOpgSoASzXQwsFRiqd7a67OwYVvTh
https://a59.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1250


      Position      Subject   
      Refer to Legis

Comm 
       

 

  AB 1288 (Eggman D)   Solid waste: management: funding.
  Current Text: Amended: 5/1/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 5/1/2017
  Status: 7/14/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(10). (Last location was E.Q. on 6/1/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 7/14/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law requires methane emissions reduction goals to include specified targets for

reducing organic waste in landfills. Current law requires the Department of Resources Recycling and
Recovery, in consultation with the State Air Resources Board, to adopt regulations that achieve the
specified targets for reducing organic waste in landfills. This bill would require the department, in
adopting those regulations, to conduct at least one public workshop to discuss funding strategies for
new and expanded organic waste reduction infrastructure, including, but not limited to, existing public
and private funding models and opportunities for new statewide funding sources.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch      Climate

Change/Energy
Workgroup 

 

 

  AB 1333 (Dababneh D)   Political Reform Act of 1974: local government agency notices.
  Current Text: Amended: 5/18/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 5/18/2017
  Status: 5/26/2017-In committee: Held under submission.
  Location: 5/26/2017-A. APPR.
  Summary: Would require every local government agency that maintains an Internet Web site to

prominently post on its Internet Web site, as specified, a notice of any upcoming election in which
voters will vote on a tax measure or proposed bond issuance of the agency. The bill would also require
every local government agency that publishes an electronic newsletter to include the notice in the
electronic newsletter. By imposing new duties on local government agencies, the bill would impose a
state-mandated local program.

      Position      Subject   
      Disapprove      Local

Government 
 

 

  AB 1342 (Flora R)   Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: healthy forest programs, organic waste projects, and
recycling projects.

  Current Text: Amended: 4/27/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 4/27/2017
  Status: 5/26/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(5). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

on 5/17/2017)(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/26/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Would make moneys from the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund, upon appropriation,

available to the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection for healthy forest programs that reduce
greenhouse gas emissions caused by uncontrolled wildfires, as specified; to the Department of
Resources Recycling and Recovery for instate organic waste recycling projects that reduce greenhouse
gas emissions, as specified; and to the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery for instate
recycling projects that reduce greenhouse gas emissions and help achieve the state’s policy goal that
not less than 75% of solid waste generated be source reduced, recycled, or composted by the year
2020.

      Position      Subject   
      Approve      Climate

Change/Energy
Workgroup 

 

 

  AB 1438 (Committee on Environmental Safety and Toxic Materials)   State Water Resources Control Board:
environmental laboratories: public water systems: certificates and permits: procedures.

  Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2017   Text
  Status: 7/10/2017-In committee: Referred to APPR. suspense file.
  Location: 7/10/2017-S. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE
  Summary: The Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Act authorizes the State Water Resources

Control Board to adopt regulations to establish reporting requirements, establish the accreditation
procedures, recognize the accreditation of laboratories located outside California, and collect
laboratory accreditation fees. Current law authorizes the state board to implement these provisions by

Page 13/24

43 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=3QiBSadC1dvaXuA0bqUF1fdkaHcnBXsXJVmDUg6EHt%2FuFbYAyn434qSbLDAzulEq
https://a13.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1288
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=nh7HepWCarowen9ahqsCBlCycPgBLeWrgWbxZJqV2OFmNWeC92vcapyI%2F%2B1dS5bs
https://a45.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1333
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Lgib5bPCU51HfPPaStWwDxzpBU%2BROxF1MKOrGObjnhrMRtbQvgMPh1f3mitsXlsC
https://ad12.asmrc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1342
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=KMQeDSD0FoNvdcveIjIMfIVVZszNq0DWc803nvblsFuIYif7Q7WAF2p%2Bs2xkrWUP
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1438


entering and inspecting laboratories for these purposes, as specified. Current law makes it a crime to
interfere with the state board with regard to those inspection provisions.This bill would revise and
recast those provisions.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  AB 1479 (Bonta D)   Public records: custodian of records: civil penalties.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/18/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/18/2017
  Status: 7/18/2017-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/18/2017-S. APPR.
  Summary: Would, until January 1, 2023, require public agencies to designate a person or persons, or

office or offices to act as the agency’s custodian of records who is responsible for responding to any
request made pursuant to the California Public Records Act and any inquiry from the public about a
decision by the agency to deny a request for records. The bill also would make other conforming
changes. Because the bill would require local agencies to perform additional duties, the bill would
impose a state-mandated local program.

      Position      Subject   
      Oppose      Local

Government 
 

 

  AB 1529 (Thurmond D)   Cross-connection or backflow prevention device inspectors: certification.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/18/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/18/2017
  Status: 7/18/2017-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/18/2017-S. APPR.
  Summary: Would require valid and current certifications for cross-connection inspection or backflow

prevention device inspection, testing, and maintenance that meet specified requirements for
competency to be accepted certification tests either until the State Water Resources Control Board
promulgates regulations for cross-connection inspection and backflow prevention device inspection,
testing, and maintenance, or until January 1, 2020, whichever comes first. The bill would, under certain
conditions, prohibit a water supplier from refusing to recognize certification tests that meet standards
set by regulations of the state board.

      Position      Subject   
      Disapprove         
 

  AB 1531 (Berman D)   Public agency renewable energy self-generation program.
  Current Text: Amended: 3/28/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 3/28/2017
  Status: 4/28/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was L. GOV. on 4/17/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 4/28/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law authorizes a local governmental entity, which, except for the individual

campuses of the University of California, does not include the state or any of its agencies or
departments, to receive a bill credit to a designated benefiting account for electricity exported by the
local government to the electrical grid by a specific type of renewable generating facility and requires
the Public Utilities Commission to adopt a rate tariff for the benefiting account. This program is known
as the local government renewable energy self-generation program. his bill would change the
reference to the program to the public agency renewable energy self-generation program and would
make state agencies and departments eligible for the program.

      Position      Subject   
      Support         
 

  AB 1552 (Quirk-Silva D)   Electricity: distributed generation.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2017   Text
  Status: 4/28/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was U. & E. on 3/16/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 4/28/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Would, by July 1, 2018, to the extent authorized by federal law, require the state’s 3

largest electrical corporations to stop assessing utility-imposed nonbypassable charges against
customers using clean distributed generation resources, as defined, for electricity generated and
consumed on-site and instead require those customers to pay all applicable fees based only on
electricity purchased from the electrical corporation that is delivered over the electrical grid.

      Position      Subject   
      Refer to     Climate  

Page 14/24

44 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=um3m5jib4I7sOSQE3eEypL4aocS7P0%2FsYSrQG8bHUSKIaY6IgxagAyCabNaHqePT
https://a18.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1479
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=AFQ%2Btmg2nAV7GrPRFg5D9D0d6QSHmova1t8sf%2Bz01HfBhsMPC0cN7FVfegZj%2Bv1Q
https://a15.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1529
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=TyPwJzMktpYiNXVa0nl7xTy9U6CUCqZb%2Fz22FoiK87%2B%2F9QDl3MDKW0gfT9UTiper
https://a24.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1531
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=t0WoG4bR6EhfhpNqkSZd3MlTS8ioDiaUSbXGEugcXlpnnoPSRmF1%2B4Zga%2FyIBQkS
https://a65.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1552


Energy/Climate
Workgroup 

Change/Energy
Workgroup 

 

  AB 1594 (Bloom D)   Ocean protection: plastic pollution.
  Current Text: Amended: 6/26/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 6/26/2017
  Status: 7/14/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(10). (Last location was E.Q. on 7/6/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 7/14/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law provides that any action to increase recycling taken by the Division of Recycling

in the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery, or by any person or entity, affecting, among
other things, the method of invoicing the sale of beverages as provided is not a violation of specified
laws relating to business practices. This bill would provide that any action to increase recycling taken
by the Division of Recycling in the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery, or by any person
or entity, affecting, among other things, the method of invoicing the sale of any food or drinks for the
purposes of increasing food and drink packaging recycling is not a violation of specified laws relating to
business practices.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  AB 1603 (Ridley-Thomas D)   Meyers-Milias-Brown Act: local public agencies.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2017   Text
  Status: 7/11/2017-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2.) (July 10).

Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/10/2017-S. APPR.
  Summary: The MMBA rules and regulations may include exclusive recognition of employee

organizations formally recognized pursuant to a vote of the employees of the agency or an
appropriate unit thereof, subject to the right of an employee to represent himself or herself. This bill
instead would specify that those rules and regulations may provide for exclusive recognition of
employee organizations formally recognized pursuant to a vote of the employees of the agency or an
appropriate unit thereof, subject to the employee’s right to represent himself or herself, and provided
that an otherwise appropriate unit of a public agency and one or more joint employers do not require
the agency or joint employer’s consent.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  AB 1605 (Caballero D)   Maximum contaminant level: nitrate: replacement water.
  Current Text: Amended: 4/27/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 4/27/2017
  Status: 5/26/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(5). (Last location was JUD. on 5/1/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/26/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: The California Safe Drinking Water Act, requires the state board to administer provisions

relating to the regulation of drinking water to protect public health and vests with the state board
specified responsibilities. This bill would prohibit a person or entity providing replacement water, as
defined, to address drinking water that exceeds the maximum contaminant level for nitrate in
groundwater from being deemed to have caused pollution or a nuisance, or from being liable for
negligence or trespass, if certain conditions are met.

      Position      Subject   
      Approve         
 

  AB 1628 (Grayson D)   Public works: independent contractors.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2017   Text
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was PRINT on 2/17/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Would declare the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that would prohibit the use

of independent contractors on public works projects.

      Position      Subject   
      Spot Bill, Watch

Close 
       

 

  AB 1654 (Rubio D)   Water conservation.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/12/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/12/2017

Page 15/24

45 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=nHp4u1ryZDqspFaHLSFusudCXoeHl3Jv4KsNhbHLpH12ph74SGeOUcr8RlIkN8Rd
https://a50.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1594
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Kqs%2Bv2FxqdmXUuJOk0pvc1yWZ8Xc99KahGm1A9A0NxSGbSjUDgCzK%2B4pPp8Dj8ww
https://a54.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1603
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Kqs%2Bv2FxqdmXUuJOk0pvc0Q9IEHzC99INbuFPXOWATDm8uU2mW7hoHczdbRPm%2BNH
https://a30.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1605
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=9RMK0YAfyeBgsXb6tTHtRRbI%2BumHu4zG%2FUm4gjdG1oO33QghO9W05Kr6cdZnsJTY
https://a14.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1628
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=On8%2B5%2Blw0dSCawiMbmBIdEDN7TDLZ8qcxFi8M2WFciLcFEQ2j3%2B8Q8QbwTGmh743
https://a48.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1654


  Status: 7/21/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was RLS. on 7/17/2017)
(May be acted upon Jan 2018)

  Location: 7/21/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Would state the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation necessary to help make water

conservation a California way of life.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  AB 1662 (Obernolte R)   Net energy metering.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2017   Text
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was PRINT on 2/17/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Under current law, generation eligible for net energy metering that had all local and state

permits required to commence construction on or before December 31, 2002, and had completed
construction on or before September 30, 2003, is entitled, regardless of any change in customer or
ownership of the energy system, for the life of the installation, to the net energy metering terms in
effect on the date the local and state permits were acquired. This bill would make a nonsubstantive
change to that provision.

      Position      Subject   
      Spot Bill, Watch

Close 
       

 

  AB 1671 (Caballero D)   Backflow protection and cross-connection controls: standards.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/11/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/11/2017
  Status: 7/11/2017-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and re-refer to

committee. Read second time, amended, and re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 6/21/2017-S. APPR.
  Summary: Current law requires any person who owns a public water system to ensure that the

system does certain things, including, but not limited to, that it will not be subject to backflow under
normal operating conditions. Current law, to ensure that testing and maintenance of backflow
prevention devices are performed by persons qualified to do testing and maintenance, authorizes local
health officers to maintain programs for certification of backflow prevention device testers and requires
the certification program to be consistent with backflow protection regulations adopted by the state
board. This bill would require a public water system to implement a cross-connection control program
that complies with, and would require the certification program to be consistent with, applicable
regulations and the standards described in (2).

      Position      Subject   
      Approve         
 

  ACA 4 (Aguiar-Curry D)   Local government financing: affordable housing and public infrastructure: voter
approval.

  Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2017   Text
  Status: 4/24/2017-Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and APPR.
  Location: 4/24/2017-A. L. GOV.
  Summary: Local government financing: affordable housing and public infrastructure: voter approval.

      Position      Subject   
      Support, if

amended, work
with author 

       

 

  SB 5 (De León D)   California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access
For All Act of 2018.

  Current Text: Amended: 7/18/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/18/2017
  Status: 7/18/2017-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-

referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.
  Location: 6/29/2017-A. W.,P. & W.
  Summary: Would enact the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor

Access For All Act of 2018, which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in
an amount of $3,832,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a
drought, water, parks, climate, coastal protection, and outdoor access for all program.

      Position      Subject   
      Work w/author         

Page 16/24

46 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=C1SlMxg0pauSCkxldd0fJZJbH2h3ORCU3jP%2BZnngotYSpNO95aLr%2BDgCkxcj11py
https://ad33.asmrc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1662
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=6YnL67uY0qpuudjJAT1iBQp2ma7Gmm58PpPynFfOs9m%2BE8RJa6wlPtxNH%2BsCn0Vs
https://a30.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1671
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=cNnJtsBycmNy33xlOo6eu7WuWjtvS7kBfcyFe8wRu8xOIyC91xLNY8unUll55UjW
https://a04.asmdc.org/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180ACA4
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=zQOHFOc89%2Fh1D%2FM7CwA1GQKwisFrgStDRqQvdB6SU8i2uD%2FZwxcgqxYVLkQzUMLj
http://sd24.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB5


 

  SB 80 (Wieckowski D)   California Environmental Quality Act: notices.
  Current Text: Amended: 6/21/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 6/21/2017
  Status: 7/20/2017-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  Location: 7/20/2017-A. THIRD READING
  Summary: The California Environmental Quality Act requires the lead agency to mail certain notices to

persons who have filed a written request for notices. The act provides that if the agency offers to
provide the notices by email, upon filing a written request for notices, a person may request that the
notices be provided to him or her by email. This bill would require the lead agency to post those
notices on the agency’s Internet Web site. The bill would require the agency to offer to provide those
notices by email. Because this bill would increase the level of service provided by a local agency, this
bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch      Local

Government 
 

 

  SB 92 (Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review)   Public resources.
  Current Text: Chaptered: 6/27/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 6/9/2017
  Status: 6/27/2017-Approved by the Governor. Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 26, Statutes

of 2017.
  Location: 6/27/2017-S. CHAPTERED
  Summary: Current law regulating commercial fishing imposes, or authorizes the imposition of, various

license, permit, and registration fees. Current law requires specified persons to pay commercial fishing
fees, referred to as a “landing tax,” calculated on the total weight of fish delivered, based on a rate-
per-pound schedule applicable to specified aquatic species. This bill would rename the “landing tax” as
a “landing fee” and would revise the rate schedule by increasing certain fees while decreasing other
fees to specified amounts. The bill would make conforming and other related changes.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch Close         
 

  SB 100 (De León D)   California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program: emissions of greenhouse gases.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/18/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/18/2017
  Status: 7/18/2017-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/17/2017-A. APPR.
  Summary: The Legislature has found and declared that its intent in implementing the California

Renewables Portfolio Standard Program is to attain, among other targets for sale of eligible renewable
resources, the target of 50% of total retail sales of electricity by December 31, 2030. This bill would
revise the above-described legislative findings and declarations to state that the goal of the program
is to achieve that 50% renewable resources target by December 31, 2026, and to achieve a 60%
target by December 31, 2030.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  SB 178 (Wieckowski D)   Parklands: Centerville Park.
  Current Text: Amended: 5/23/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 5/23/2017
  Status: 7/13/2017-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To

consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/12/2017-A. APPR.
  Summary: Would authorize the City of Fremont to transfer to the Fremont Unified School District up to

4.6 acres of parkland in Centerville Park if certain conditions are met, including that the transferred
property only be used for a public school facility. The bill would require the city to sign an agreement
with the department relating to the transfer that includes a requirement that the city spend no less
that $5,000,000 to develop a replacement neighborhood park by June 30, 2023.

      Position      Subject   
      Spot Bill, Watch

Close 
       

 

  SB 224 (Jackson D)   California Environmental Quality Act: baseline conditions.
  Current Text: Amended: 4/5/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 4/5/2017
  Status: 5/26/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(5). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

Page 17/24

47 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Ulcj5z%2Fqi2ZPFfqO9lfXwqIiHk5%2Fut7bpMHS3CAuh%2FhmtU%2B65%2B%2B39U6PWE9zciYx
http://sd10.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB80
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=owrci8BEXCTLawrE8fgOCWYqixGJQwW8X6bnmz0brh%2FLsUjniy39pEXn8sN1QOyk
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB92
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=gQRtkgm3KL8OlwmkTxfEDclwWCtTn6uh%2BpUa%2FZYVoBWajBw4djSR4qy%2Bl%2FAyzLUJ
http://sd24.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB100
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2FlpKgOVzyR%2B72g67ijAPp9illozHqYp%2FickdUDN3duk%2BY7qBADrZQkwU2BHlY%2Fwn
http://sd10.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB178
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=q3g4p%2FV6456tsZIKBpYqJVNPauQnCsX3PzcVJOtK608BGtDh4aSbFpPCEp4zZnCK
http://sd19.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB224


on 5/25/2017)(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/26/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Would require the Office of Planning and Research, on or after January 1, 2018, at the time

of the next review of the guidelines, to prepare, develop, and transmit to the secretary proposed
changes or amendments to determine the baseline physical conditions by which a lead agency
determines whether a project has a significant effect on the environment. The bill would require the
office, in developing the recommendations to limit the consideration of modifications to the
environment at the project site cause by certain actions. The bill would require the secretary to certify
and adopt the recommended proposed changes or amendments.

      Position      Subject   
      Oppose, Work

with Others 
    Local

Government 
 

 

  SB 229 (Wieckowski D)   Accessory dwelling units.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/17/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/17/2017
  Status: 7/17/2017-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-

referred to Com. on APPR. (Amended 7/17/2017)
  Location: 7/13/2017-A. APPR.
  Summary: The Planning and Zoning Law authorizes the legislative body of a city or county to regulate

the intensity of land use, and also authorizes a local agency to provide by ordinance for the creation of
accessory dwelling units in single-family and multifamily residential zones, as specified. Current law
requires the ordinance to designate areas within the jurisdiction of the local agency where these units
may be permitted and impose specified standards on these units. This bill instead would authorize a
local agency to provide by ordinance for the creation of accessory dwelling units in areas zoned to
allow single-family or multifamily use.

      Position      Subject   
      Neutral, As

Amended 
       

    Notes 1:  CASA SLC Subcommittee: 
Carl Nelson 
Kent Alm 
Claire Collins 
Adam Link 
Mike Dillon 
Jessica Gauger

 

  SB 231 (Hertzberg D)   Local government: fees and charges.
  Current Text: Amended: 4/19/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 4/19/2017
  Status: 6/15/2017-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  Location: 6/15/2017-A. THIRD READING
  Summary: Articles XIIIC and XIIID of the California Constitution generally require that assessments,

fees, and charges be submitted to property owners for approval or rejection after the provision of
written notice and the holding of a public hearing. Current law, the Proposition 218 Omnibus
Implementation Act, prescribes specific procedures and parameters for local jurisdictions to comply with
Articles XIIIC and XIIID of the California Constitution and defines terms for these purposes. This bill
would define the term “sewer” for these purposes. The bill would also make findings and declarations
relating to the definition of the term “sewer” for these purposes.

      Position      Subject   
      Support Concept         
 

  SB 258 (Lara D)   Cleaning Product Right to Know Act of 2017.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/13/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/13/2017
  Status: 7/13/2017-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/13/2017-A. APPR.
  Summary: Current law regulates the existence of, and disclosure of, specified chemicals and

components in consumer products, including phthalates and bisphenol A. This bill would require a
manufacturer of a designated product, as defined, that is sold in the state to disclose on the product
label and on the product-specific Internet Web site information related to chemicals contained in the
designated product, as specified. The bill would authorize a manufacturer to protect certain chemicals
from disclosure by use of a generic name, as specified. The bill would prohibit the sale in the state of a
designated product that does not satisfy these requirements.

      Position      Subject   
      Support         

Page 18/24

48 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=bpXPKooiZ5DTrpjiLhxFoaHCcKl3039Uegan14mCMgI0eIlQa4jli6eZEzp2jjT1
http://sd10.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB229
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=8vg9LSuX4%2FWTJOX%2FgUS0XvucJpWVEQLz901RDBdSwZ3E2yz%2BzFiUWsQM2hRAZBFL
http://sd18.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB231
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=WT8iUE%2BX6rXRRgonZJwu0SAbOCXgpSrHv%2BCjzX4X8gc43U4YaKnaB5D1lCxfof8X
http://sd33.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB258


 

  SB 262 (Wieckowski D)   Climate change: climate adaptation: advisory council.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/8/2017   Text
  Status: 7/14/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(10). (Last location was NAT. RES. on

5/18/2017)(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 7/14/2017-A. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law requires the Office of Planning and Research to establish an advisory council,

comprised of members for a range of disciplines, to support the office’s goals to facilitate coordination
among state, regional, and local agency efforts to adapt to the impacts of climate change.This bill
would specify that the members on the advisory council serve staggered terms of 4 years. The bill
would require the members of the advisory council to select a chairperson from their members.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch      Climate

Change/Energy
Workgroup 

 

 

  SB 417 (Berryhill R)   State Water Resources Control Board.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/15/2017   Text
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was RLS. on 2/15/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law declares that to provide for the orderly and efficient administration of the

water resources in the state, it is necessary to establish the State Water Resources Control Board to
exercise the adjudicatory and regulatory functions of the state in the field of water resources. Existing
law declares the intent of the Legislature to combine the water rights, water quality, and drinking
water functions of the state government to provide for coordinated consideration of water rights,
water quality, and safe and reliable drinking water. This bill would make nonsubstantive changes to
these declarations.

      Position      Subject   
      Spot Bill, Watch

Close 
       

 

  SB 423 (Cannella R)   Indemnity: design professionals.
  Current Text: Amended: 3/21/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 3/21/2017
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was JUD. on 3/29/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law provides, with respect to contracts and amendments to contracts entered into

on or after January 1, 2011, with a public agency for design professional services, that all provisions,
clauses, covenants, and agreements contained in, collateral to, or affecting these contracts or
amendments to contracts that purport to require the design professional to defend the public agency
under an indemnity agreement, including the duty and the cost to defend, are unenforceable, except
for claims that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of
the design professional. Current law provides that all contracts and all solicitation documents between
a public agency and a design professional are deemed to incorporate these provisions by reference.
This bill would make these provisions applicable to all contracts for design professional services
entered into by any person or public or private entity on or after January 1, 2018.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch Close,

Work with other
organizations 

    Local
Government 

 

 

  SB 431 (Bates R)   Planning and zoning: building codes: accessory dwelling units.
  Current Text: Amended: 3/20/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 3/20/2017
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was T. & H. on 3/29/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Would, if a local agency makes its provisions applicable by ordinance or resolution,

authorize a local building inspector for 5 years following adoption of the ordinance or resolution to
waive some or all requirements, with specified exceptions for certain health and safety requirements,
of an applicable building code with respect to an accessory dwelling unit constructed prior to January
1, 2008, for the purpose of issuing a building permit for that accessory dwelling unit. The bill would
specify that an accessory dwelling unit issued a permit pursuant to these provisions would not count
toward the local agency’s allocation of the regional housing need.

Page 19/24

49 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=wH%2B6d7C1GBAHltOrbsneKQ0ojqIALa6jDw5ooqBw2KZgiKPIcK3eI9DNzYBT%2BbXI
http://sd10.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB262
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ZXRvq9603sfLbzVQjaQY%2FxXG5zFl5Vi%2BotKpSpBoRkg9Pa2N51H3JJNJbs5%2ByctL
http://district8.cssrc.us/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB417
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=NMDTcZ3ZqtC31osodcdny9uc4cSO3h7%2FUEbb8jfaCf33yrKeHypwSmvB2yDyD3R0
http://district12.cssrc.us/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB423
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=dYQ3zpkRtF5pJnXIWaiHQKPXKOw6LFzzZT0c3wEV31I2DnA1YlTvojCC7VJv8VN9
http://district36.cssrc.us/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB431


      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  SB 448 (Wieckowski D)   Local government: organization: districts.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/17/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/17/2017
  Status: 7/17/2017-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Amended

7/17/2017)
  Location: 7/17/2017-A. APPR.
  Summary: Current law requires a report of an audit of a special district’s accounts and records made

by a certified public accountant or public accountant to be filed with the Controller and the county
auditor of the county in which the special district is located within 12 months of the end of the fiscal
year or years under examination. This bill would instead require special districts defined by a specified
provision to file those audit reports with the Controller and special districts defined by another
specified provision to file those audit reports with the Controller and with the local agency formation
commission of either the county in which the special district is located or, if the special district is located
in 2 or more counties, with each local agency formation commission within each county in which the
district is located.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch Close,

Work with other
organizations 

    Local
Government 

 

 

  SB 450 (Hertzberg D)   Public bodies: bonds: public notice.
  Current Text: Amended: 5/17/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 5/17/2017
  Status: 7/13/2017-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 12).

Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/12/2017-A. APPR.
  Summary: Current law authorizes the governing body of a public body to authorize the issuance of

bonds pursuant to a resolution, indenture, agreement, or other instrument providing for the issuance
of bonds. Current law defines a “public body” to mean, among other entities, a county, city, or city and
county. This bill, prior to authorization of the issuance of certain bonds, would require the governing
body of a public body to obtain and disclose specified information regarding the bonds in a meeting
open to the public.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch      Local

Government 
 

 

  SB 496 (Cannella R)   Indemnity: design professionals.
  Current Text: Chaptered: 4/30/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 4/5/2017
  Status: 4/28/2017-Approved by the Governor. Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 8, Statutes of

2017.
  Location: 4/28/2017-S. CHAPTERED
  Summary: Current law provides, with respect to contracts and amendments to contracts entered into

on or after January 1, 2011, with a public agency, as defined, for design professional services, that all
provisions, clauses, covenants, and agreements contained in, collateral to, or affecting these contracts
or amendments to contracts that purport to require the design professional to defend the public
agency under an indemnity agreement, including the duty and the cost to defend, are unenforceable,
except for claims that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful
misconduct of the design professional. This bill would instead make these provisions applicable to all
contracts for design professional services entered into on or after January 1, 2018.

      Position      Subject   
      Disapprove      Local

Government 
 

 

  SB 584 (Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review)   Budget Act of 2017.
  Current Text: Amended: 5/1/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 5/1/2017
  Status: 5/3/2017-Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
  Location: 5/3/2017-S. BUDGET & F.R.
  Summary: This bill would express the intent of the Legislature to enact statutory changes relating to

the Budget Act of 2017.

      Position      Subject   

Page 20/24

50 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=78E5rIEWcEIR6F4OrJS1Aq0KhlFRp9%2FNTkPX1%2FHypIQOwZ62da4lYVdwrxbe60zF
http://sd10.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB448
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=w8Y5BczzJooUkNS9f8YZ5LSMNkeufoocgDle45Vmofv9n5UOZM2ZG9m3QcoFI53%2F
http://sd18.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB450
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=tbOR2O0JaqIwfLFQDLrCj%2BSODBRGtEHedqWNe%2FwfN2yGyYluYM34rfvgXbCx2opV
http://district12.cssrc.us/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB496
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=u1JW15Lv%2B6DgfuTLkcbzRvwoPKzj3gJiisvGWaz1oVJ06BRirtKODv8QmmmTH6HY
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB584


      Watch         
 

  SB 589 (Hernandez D)   Municipal separate storm sewer systems: financial capability analysis: pilot
project.

  Current Text: Amended: 4/26/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 4/26/2017
  Status: 5/26/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(5). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

on 5/25/2017)(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/26/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law requires the State Water Resources Control Board or the regional boards to

issue waste discharge requirements that apply and ensure compliance with the federal Clean Water
Act and any more stringent effluent standards or limitations necessary to implement water quality
control plans, or for the protection of beneficial uses, or to prevent nuisance. This bill would require the
state board, in conjunction with an educational institution, to establish financial capability assessment
guidelines for municipal separate storm sewer system permittees by an unspecified date.

      Position      Subject   
      Approve         
 

  SB 602 (Allen D)   Pesticides: neonicotinoids: labeling.
  Current Text: Amended: 4/6/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 4/6/2017
  Status: 6/2/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(8). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on

6/1/2017)(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 6/2/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Would, on and after July 1, 2018, require labeling, as specified, of commercially available

seeds and plants sold at retail establishments, excluding noxious weed seeds and plants, that have
been treated with a neonicotinoid pesticide. The bill would specify that a violation of this requirement
is not a crime but would constitute an unfair and unlawful business act or practice.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  SB 623 (Monning D)   Water quality: Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/3/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/3/2017
  Status: 7/12/2017-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (July 11).

Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/11/2017-A. APPR.
  Summary: Would establish the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury and

would provide that moneys in the fund are continuously appropriated to the office. The bill would
require the State Water Resources Control Board to administer the fund to assist communities and
individual domestic well users to address contaminants in drinking water that exceed safe drinking
water standards, as specified. The bill would authorize the board to provide for the deposit of federal
contributions and voluntary contributions, gifts, grants, or bequests.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch Close         
 

  SB 633 (Portantino D)   Water quality objectives: stormwater.
  Current Text: Amended: 4/26/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 4/26/2017
  Status: 5/26/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(5). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

on 5/25/2017)(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/26/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Would require a regional board preparing a water quality control plan for a region having a

population in excess of 10 million residents to additionally consider opportunities to convey stormwater
to a regional site within the watershed in which the stormwater originated for capture and infiltration
and to consider the opportunity for stormwater capture when determining past and probable future
beneficial uses of water, as specified. This bill contains other related provisions.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  SB 657 (Bates R)   California Public Records Act: reverse public records actions.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2017   Text
  Status: 4/28/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was JUD. on 3/9/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 4/28/2017-S. 2 YEAR

Page 21/24

51 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2BfyBZlko3KY79ftG4vBlPFtAuRM8xMuQzp7Oj8RQZOl39DYeigkiuuZKjCRwXQPZ
http://sd22.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB589
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=xxkQfkV%2B0DmaMirsL9KjtdRmucPqsunWv9tnsAePEy4JyfdbnrUMG2HAGij60X1z
http://sd26.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB602
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=4GPUWh2H8qyoaOBbeB83XmAEiWCYrYZKYGVfxEEnGOzaw8RX10fy26pxeSWeluLO
http://sd17.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB623
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=RIUJXYNR%2FYmTKlPEUXPkRbyuusxnK2peCQ258eONoU4vGAjmqV3Vl82SH9%2FTzsoe
http://sd25.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB633
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=J%2FNIB0sHr3JBXhSMhp3jN6cUUNLb9Zz5JCltfVdxbZOW2MLmukcHO7SIKyLB57f2
http://district36.cssrc.us/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB657


  Summary: Would require a court in a reverse public records action to apply the provisions of the
California Public Records Act as if the action had been initiated by a person requesting disclosure of a
public record. This bill would require the requestor, as defined, to be named as a real party of interest
in a reverse public records action, and would require a court to allow the requestor, at his or her
request, to be heard on the merits of the reverse public records action.

      Position      Subject   
      Oppose, Work

with Others 
       

 

  SB 659 (Stern D)   Alternative energy financing.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2017   Text
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was RLS. on 2/17/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: The California Alternative Energy and Advanced Transportation Financing Authority Act

authorizes the authority, until January 1, 2021, to provide financial assistance in the form of a sales
and use tax exclusion for certain projects, with the purpose of promoting California-based
manufacturing, California-based jobs, advanced manufacturing, the reduction of greenhouse gases, or
the reduction in air and water pollution or energy consumption. The act prohibits the sales and use tax
exclusions from exceeding $100,000,000 for each calendar year. This bill would make nonsubstantive
changes to these provisions and would delete an obsolete provision.

      Position      Subject   
      Spot Bill, Watch

Close 
       

 

  SB 686 (Wilk R)   Public contracts: claim resolution.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2017   Text
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was JUD. on 3/9/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Current law establishes, for contracts entered into on or after January 1, 2017, a claim

resolution process applicable to any claim by a contractor in connection with a public works project
against a public entity. Current law defines a claim as a separate demand by the contractor for one or
more of the following: a time extension for relief from damages or penalties for delay, payment of
money or damages arising from work done pursuant to the contract for a public work, or payment of
an amount disputed by the public entity, as specified. In the case in which a claiment disputes the
public entitys response or the public entity fails to respond, current law requires a public entity to
schedule a meet and confer conference for the settlement of the dispute. This bill would require the
public entity to, instead, conduct the meet and confer conference within that some period.

      Position      Subject   
      Spot Bill, Watch

Close 
    Local

Government 
 

 

  SB 705 (Allen D)   Solid waste: expanded polystyrene food service containers.
  Current Text: Amended: 5/26/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 5/26/2017
  Status: 6/2/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(8). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on

6/1/2017)(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 6/2/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Would enact the Ocean Pollution Reduction Act of 2017. The bill would prohibit a food

vendor, as defined, that is subject to specified federal requirements for the posting of calories and
nutrients imposed upon restaurants and other retail food establishments, on and after January 1,
2020, from dispensing prepared food to a customer in an expanded polystyrene food service container.
The bill would prohibit all food vendors from dispensing prepared food to a customer in an expanded
polystyrene food service container on and after January 1, 2022.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  SB 740 (Wiener D)   Onsite treated water.
  Current Text: Amended: 4/26/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 4/26/2017
  Status: 5/26/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(5). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE FILE

on 5/25/2017)(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/26/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: Would, on or before December 1, 2018, require the State Water Resources Control Board,

in consultation with other state agencies, to adopt regulations, consistent with federal and state law
Page 22/24

52 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=fnEzGjVTcrfVSosHD8Q4lt3p%2B4Ah9GlSh9G1h0hPh3vMyafHpoereapGl2DK8vWH
http://sd27.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB659
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=XmVf1WyXq%2FYbHQ1qSb3o78nMau6F0gKqPZbBNobs%2BX08st3xBDlD30D8zihz1A3V
http://district21.cssrc.us/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB686
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=6RTcDaKDHMtBICH5Ijc26USobDH4pbewb8uWW7iU2gozWlnka7%2FLKrQIH0zX1XIk
http://sd26.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB705
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=VifSbAiLISzfqIRbMd8h3X%2BUUT0P%2FyBuXhQpys1xfN42LBtrwI%2FMwpl%2FhzO386Z5
http://sd11.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB740


in effect on January 1, 2018, to provide comprehensive risk-based standards for local jurisdictions
permitting programs for onsite recycling of water in multifamily residential, commercial, and mixed-use
buildings for nonpotable use. The bill would require the regulations to address specified issues and
practices relating to the management, monitoring, and treatment of recycled water for nonpotable use.

      Position      Subject   
      Support         
    Notes 1:  CASA SLC Subcommittee: 

Carolyn Ginno 
Sharon Green 
Jessica Gauger 
Bobbi Larson

 

  SB 745 (Stern D)   California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2017   Text
  Status: 5/12/2017-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was RLS. on 2/17/2017)

(May be acted upon Jan 2018)
  Location: 5/12/2017-S. 2 YEAR
  Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 requires the State Air Resources Board

to consult with other states, the federal government, and other nations to identify the most effective
strategies and methods to reduce greenhouse gases, manage greenhouse gas control programs, and
facilitate the development of integrated and cost-effective regional, national, and international
greenhouse gas reduction programs. This bill would make technical, nonsubstantive changes to these
provisions.

      Position      Subject   
      Spot Bill, Watch

Close 
       

 

  SB 775 (Wieckowski D)   California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: market-based compliance
mechanisms.

  Current Text: Amended: 5/1/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 5/1/2017
  Status: 5/8/2017-May 10 hearing postponed by committee.
  Location: 5/1/2017-S. E.Q.
  Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 designates the State Air Resources

Board as the state agency charged with monitoring and regulating sources of emissions of greenhouse
gases. The act authorizes the state board to include use of market-based compliance mechanisms.
Current law prohibits a state agency from linking a market-based compliance mechanism with any
other state, province, or country unless the state agency notifies the Governor. Current law requires
the Governor to issue specified findings within 45 days of receiving that notice from a state agency and
to provide those findings to the Legislature. This bill would add to the findings required to be issued by
the Governor and provided to the Legislature in those circumstances.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch         
 

  SB 778 (Hertzberg D)   Water systems: consolidations: administrative and managerial services.
  Current Text: Amended: 7/13/2017   Text
  Last Amend: 7/13/2017
  Status: 7/13/2017-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Location: 7/13/2017-A. APPR.
  Summary: Would require, on or before March 1, 2018, and regularly thereafter, as specified, the State

Water Resources Control Board to track and publish on its Internet Web site an analysis of all
voluntary and ordered consolidations of water systems that have occurred on or after July 1, 2014.
The bill would require the published information to include the resulting outcomes of the consolidations
and whether the consolidations have succeeded or failed in providing an adequate supply of safe
drinking water to the communities served by the consolidated water systems.

      Position      Subject   
      Watch Close         
 

  SCA 4 (Hertzberg D)   Water conservation.
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/2/2017   Text
  Status: 2/16/2017-Referred to Com. on RLS.
  Location: 2/2/2017-S. RLS.
  Summary: The California Constitution requires that the water resources of the state be put to

beneficial use to the fullest extent of which they are capable and that the waste or unreasonable use
or unreasonable method of use of water be prevented.This measure would declare the intent of the
Legislature to amend the California Constitution to provide a program that would ensure that

Page 23/24

53 of 106

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=G%2FLitdHORRKZ0IyRb01TFdZ3xRJbwiEhbpNb2xdW0kzIsmBlec0UVZCgMArh%2B8IW
http://sd27.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB745
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=8nND7lXwl%2FSykzluPSJJrfRRRf8s8oSxeAZhN%2BRdi%2B4uc1OJ1YmDJXDKmTPANPr5
http://sd10.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB775
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=h9Te7A8iTZFIxcJplY88zX1mawOp71fS2Lcsa8iDVswZlrOpvlNEz3NOq70h%2Fs4F
http://sd18.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB778
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=nJFjdi7F6lCzYXs9e7Up78Y749uzj7KC3EyUpYQlYk4bc5FFxrW%2FxV6FVlzdVR95
http://sd18.senate.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SCA4


affordable water is available to all Californians and to ensure that water conservation is given a
permanent role in California’s future.

      Position      Subject   
      Work w/author         
Total Measures: 95
Total Tracking Forms: 95

Page 24/24

54 of 106



 

  
Summary of the EBDA Commission Meeting 

Thursday, August 17, 2017, at 9:30 a.m. 
Prepared by: P. Eldredge 

 
• Commissioners Becker, Peixoto, Johnson, Cutter, and Toy were present. 

 
• The Consent Calendar was approved unanimously and included the Commission Meeting 

Minutes, List of Disbursements, and Treasurer’s Report.  
 

• The Commission unanimously approved the reports from the Managers Advisory, Financial 
Management, Regulatory Affairs, Operations & Maintenance, Personnel, and Ad Hoc committees. 
The following items were discussed: 

 
• General Managers Report - The General Manager discussed an article from the Bay Area Monitor 

regarding increased nutrient pollution I the San Francisco Bay. 
 
• Managers Advisory Committee (MAC) – The MAC discussed the status of the transport system 

inspection and the peracetic acid pilot. Oro Loma Sanitary District presented some draft JPA 
language for MAC comment. 

 
• Financial Management Committee met with the General Manager on August 15, 2017, and 

reviewed the July list of disbursements and Preliminary Treasurer’s Report. The Committee 
discussed the upcoming financial audit for fiscal year 2016/17 and payroll reporting. The General 
Manager discussed the variable rate budget assumptions compared to actual rates and the effect 
of actual flows on the FY 2016/17 final billings. The 2016/17 wet weather significantly impacted 
the agencies actual flows and resulting variable rates. 

 
• Regulatory Affairs Committee met with the General Manager on August 15, 2017 and reviewed 

permit compliance. The Committee reviewed SFEI’s report on nutrient reduction strategies in the 
SF Bay region. Lastly, the Committee was updated on the regional watershed permit, which will 
be renewing in 2018. 

 
• Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Committee met with the General Manager on August 14, 

2017 and discussed the status of EBDA facilities. The Committee was updated on the status of the 
AEPS No. 1 and No. 6 effluent pumps, Hayward MCC replacement project, OLEPS fuel tank 
replacement and Pumps 1 and 4 replacement project. The Committee also discussed the 
following special projects: Transport Pipe Condition Assessment, System Flow Master Plan 
modeling, Peracetic Acid pilot and EBDA flow data.  

55 of 106



 

The Committee expressed its support of the following resolutions for: 1) Participation in an 
Emergency Management Organization, 2) Calcon, Inc. purchase order for HEPS temporary MCC, 
and 3) Enviro Tech Services Inc. contract. The Committee requested that the resolution for 
Amendment No. 1 to the Kennedy/Jenks Consultant agreement be revised to include the total 
amount of the contract of $157,118. 

 
• Resolution Approving Agreement for Participation in Alameda County Operational Area 

Emergency Management Organization   
 
Commissioner Cutter introduced the resolution approving EBDA’s participation in the Alameda 
County Operational Area Emergency Management Organization. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Becker and carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Toy, Cutter, Becker, Johnson, and Chair Peixoto  
Noes:  None  
Absent: None  
Abstain:  None 
 

• Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Issue a Purchase Order to Calcon Systems, Inc. 
in the Amount of $10,500 for the Hayward Effluent Pump Station Temporary Motor Control 
Center Panel Installation 
 
Commissioner Toy introduced the resolution approving the issuance of a purchase order for 
$10,500 to Calcon Systems, Inc.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Cutter and carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Toy, Cutter, Becker, Johnson, and Chair Peixoto  
Noes:  None  
Absent: None  
Abstain:  None 
 

• Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Enter Into Amendment No. 1 to the Contract 
with Kennedy/Jenks Consultants Dated April 20, 2017, in the Amount of $81,618 for a Total not 
to Exceed $157,118 for Structural, Mechanical, and Civil Engineering Services During the 
Construction and Bid Phase for the Motor Control Center Replacement Project at the Hayward 
Effluent Pump Station 

 
Commissioner Cutter introduced the revised resolution authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the 
Kennedy/Jenks Consultants agreement in the amount of $81,618.  The contract total is not to 
exceed $157,118 without prior approval of the Commission.  The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Johnson and carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Toy, Cutter, Becker, Johnson, and Chair Peixoto  
Noes:  None  
Absent: None  
Abstain:  None 

56 of 106



 

• Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into a Contract with Enviro Tech Chemical 
Services Inc. in the Amount not to Exceed $75,000 for a 21-day Pilot Study to Test the Efficacy 
of Peragreen 22ww as a Cost Effective Alternative for Disinfection of Member Agency’s Effluent 
to the San Francisco Bay 

 
Commissioner Becker introduced the resolution authorizing a contract with Enviro Tech Chemical 
Services, Inc. in the amount of $75,000 for a peracetic acid pilot study. The motion was seconded 
by Commissioner Cutter and carried unanimously, 5-0.   
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Toy, Cutter, Becker, Johnson, and Chair Peixoto  
Noes:  None  
Absent: None  
Abstain:  None 
 

57 of 106



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

8/19/2017-09/01/2017

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

165313 8/24/2017 20170628 SWRCB - STATE WATER RESOURCES

165363 8/31/2017 170120170808 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC

8/31/2017 224720170823

165274 8/24/2017 8372 DW NICHOLSON CORP

8/24/2017 8345

165308 8/24/2017 1160809 POLYDYNE INC

165294 8/24/2017 900468.3 KIEWIT INFRASTRUCTURE WEST CO

165339 8/31/2017 159648 CAROLLO ENGINEERS

8/31/2017 159875

165318 8/24/2017 16989 V&A CONSULTING ENGINEERS

165316 8/24/2017 829205 UNIVAR USA INC

8/24/2017 829450

8/24/2017 828654

8/24/2017 830200

8/24/2017 829998

165255 8/24/2017 170801403 AIRTECH MECHANICAL INC

8/24/2017 170701374

Description

SRF LOAN #C064771110 - IRVINGTON PROJECT

SERV TO 07/25/17 PLANT

SERV TO 08/22/17 CS TRAINING TRAILER

HYPO TANKS AND PIPING REPLACEMENT

HEADWORKS KNIFE GATE VALVES REPLACEMENT

455520 LBS CLARIFLOC C-6267

3RD SLUDGE DEGRITTER SYSTEM

PLANT SOLIDS SYSTEM/CAPACITY ASSESSMENT

RAS CONTROL INTERIM IMPROVEMENTS

DIGESTER NO. 3 INSP & REHAB

5001 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4799 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4798 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4848 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4798 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

BOILER REPAIRS IN BUILDING 70

COGEN CHILLER 1 EMERGENCY REPAIRS

Pagel of 12

Invoice Amt

$908,164.05

$650,822.06

$24.57

$298,362.66

$209,890.77

$319,457.31

$210,828.75

58,154.83

$13,878.55

$21,030.75

$2,453.41

$2,354.30

$2,353.82

$2,378.35

$2,353.82

$8,765.01

$2,207.57

Check Amt

S908.164.05

$650,846.63

$508,253.43

$319,457.31

$210,828.75

$22,033.38

$21,030.75

$11,893.70

$10,972.58

58 of 106



Check No. Date

165372 8/31/2017

8/31/2017

8/31/2017

8/31/2017

165267 8/24/2017

8/24/2017

165253 8/24/2017

8/24/2017

165315 8/24/2017

165256 8/24/2017

8/24/2017

165324 8/31/2017

165362 8/31/2017

165325 8/31/2017

8/31/2017

Invoice No.

831461

831366

831474

831478

31452

31423

67189

67190

130984

5167659

5167520

67214

103890

151584

151585

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

8/19/2017-09/01/2017

Vendor

UNIVAR USA INC

CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES

3T EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC

TOTAL WASTE SYSTEMS INC

ALL INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC SUPPLY

3T EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC

MUNIQUIP, LLC

ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT

Description

4849 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

5000 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4800 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4701 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

42,160 LBS FERROUS CHLORIDE

42,920 LBS FERROUS CHLORIDE

4 PIPEPATCH KITS

11 PIPEPATCH KITS

JULY 2017 GRIT DISPOSAL

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

10 PIPEPATCH KITS & 4 3T TIGER TAIL

1 PULSAR SLUDGE FINDER

CONSULTING SVCS JUNE 2017

CONSULTING SVCS JULY 2017

Page 2 of 12

Invoice Amt

$2,378.83

$2,452.92

$2,354.80

$2,306.23

$4,379.40

$4,539.67

$3,378.11

$5,432.63

$7,847.71

$64.64

S7.281.64

$6,503.44

$6,278.60

$4,644.00

$1,458.00

Check Amt

$9,492.78

$8,919.07

$8,810.74

$7,847.71

S7.346.28

$6,503.44

$6,278.60

$6,102.00

59 of 106



Check No. Date Invoice No,

165343 8/31/2017 279177

8/31/2017 279270

8/31/2017 279253

8/31/2017 279175

8/31/2017 279209

8/31/2017 279176

8/31/2017 279297

165270 8/24/2017 JQM7890

8/24/2017 JRS2291

165365 8/31/2017 24503

165338 8/31/2017 31484

165290 8/24/2017 7

165277 8/24/2017 20170428

165356 8/31/2017 81992737

8/31/2017 81989683

8/31/2017 81992049

8/31/2017 81990892

165320 8/24/2017 7377

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

8/19/2017-09/01/2017

Vendor

ENTHALPY ANALYTICAL LLC

CDW GOVERNMENT LLC

RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT

CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES

STEPHANIE HUGHES. CHE P.E.

ENVIRO SAFETECH INC

KANSAS CITY MARRIOTT DOWNTOWN

VON EUW TRUCKING

Description

29 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

17 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

6 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

25 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

13 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

22 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

7 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

EMC RENEWAL

RENEW IT MONITORING

LOCAL LIMITS STUDY 2017

43,920 LBS FERROUS CHLORIDE

P2 PROGRAM SUPPORT

CONFINED SPACE RESCUE STANDBY TEAM

PREPAY LODGING FOR R. SIMONICH 10/15-10/20/17

PREPAY LODGING FOR L. RIVERA 10/15-10/20/17

PREPAY LODGING FOR A. SHONG 10/15-10/20/17

PREPAY LODGING FOR E. TATOLA 10/15-10/20/17

142.09 TONS 3/4* CLIIAB AND CRUSH

Page 3 of 12

Invoice Amt

$835.00

$1,250.00

$220.00

$1,800.00

$300.00

$1,590.00

$105.00

$1,449.41

$4,325.00

$5,221.25

$4,673.17

$4,393.75

$4,191.00

$1,005.74

$1,005.74

$1,005.74

S1.005.74

$3,986.23

Check Amt

$6,100.00

$5,774.41

S5.221.25

$4,673.17

$4,393.75

$4,191.00

$4,022.96

S3.986.23

60 of 106



Check No. Date Invoice No,

165301 8/24/2017 102919

8/24/2017 102920

8/24/2017 102918

8/24/2017 102916

8/24/2017 102915

8/24/2017 102917

165275 8/24/2017 8303

165287 8/24/2017 1816062

8/24/2017 1814189

8/24/2017 1815596

165265 8/24/2017 8140

165323 8/24/2017 27638

165344 8/31/2017 7080641

165373 8/31/2017 38843

165260 8/24/2017 9006

165307 8/24/2017 XCTZ024

8/24/2017 XCTZ025

165272 8/24/2017 201303539

165335 8/31/2017 756495

Vendor

MCINERNEY & DILLON, P.C.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

8/19/2017-09/01/2017

Description

LEGAL SERVICES - CAST IRON/PIPING LINING PROJECT

Invoice Amt

$187.50

Check Amt

$3,637.50

LEGAL SERVICES - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGMT - MNS ENGINEERS1,050.00

ELEVEN WESTERN BUILDERS

HANSON AGGREGATES INC

GREG BUNTON

WILEY PRICE & RADULOVICH LLP

ENVIROMATRIX ANALYTICAL INC

VALLEY OIL COMPANY

BEYOND PLUMBING

LEGAL SERVICES - FMC SITE - ACCESS FOR REMEDIATION

LEGAL SERVICES - FMC SITE - ACCESS FOR REMEDIATION

LEGAL SERVICES - CAST IRON LINING PHASE VI

LEGAL SERVICES FREMONT & PASEO PADRE LS IMPROVEMENTS

REFUND #20216

12.78 TONS 1/2 MED TYPE A AC-R

9.86 TONS 1/2 MED TYPE A AC-R

22.39 TONS 1/2 MED TYPE A AC-R

REFUND #20217

LABOR & EMPLOYMENT LAW FEES

16 VFA LAB ANALYSIS

ASTD LUBRICANTS

REFUND #20212

PACHECO BROTHERS GARDENING INC LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES AUGUST 2017

WEED ABATEMENT WORK AUGUST 2017

COVELLO GROUP INC THICKENER CONROL BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS PHASE II

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC. 4230 LBS SODIUM HYDROXIDE

Page 4 of 12

$600.00

$1,237.50

$75.00

$487.50

$3,467.50 $3,467.50

$957.62 $3,378.05

$740.69

$1,679.74

$3,300.00 $3,300.00

$3,290.00 $3,290.00

S3.200.00 S3.200.00

S3.168.18 $3,168.18

S2.500.00 $2,500.00

$1,365.00 $2,280.00

$915.00

$2,273.73 $2,273.73

$2,193.35 $2,193.35

61 of 106



Check No.

165264

Date

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/31/2017

8/31/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/31/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/31/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

165371

165367

165291

165322

165351

165286

165329

165321

165276

165302

Invoice No.

756494

756493

133638

85340220170821

PAM9140

PBC7912

9EH0910

3778759

3L1910

9503112972

9503112964

9503078082

9748

8049356827

8049291713

8049346883

279152

43872178

43872177

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

8/19/2017-09/01/2017

Vendor

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.

UE SYSTEMS INCORPORATED

SAN FRANCISCO WATER DEPT

IRON MOUNTAIN

WESTERN ENERGY SYSTEMS

HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS

GRAINGER INC

AMERICAN DISCOUNT SECURITY

VWR INTERNATIONAL LLC

ENTHALPY ANALYTICAL LLC

MCMASTER SUPPLY INC

Description

2564 LBS SODIUM HYDROXIDE

1282 LBS SODUIM HYDROXIDE

1 GREASE CADDY

SERVICE 07/20/17 TO 08/21/2017

OFF-SITE STORAGE AND SERVICE - JULY 2017

OFF-SITE STORAGE AND SERVICE - JULY 2017

OFF-SITE STORAGE AND SERVICE - JUNE 2017 - REVISED INVOICE

COGEN PARTS

ASTD PVC PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

1 PACK PAPER PLATES

SECURITY GUARD SERVICES JULY 2017

LAB SAMPLING SUPPLIES

1 NITRITE IC STD 500 PPM 120ML

LAB SAMPLING SUPPLIES

18 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

Page 5 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$1,329.50 $1,994.24

$664.74

$1,979.32 $1,979.32

$1,924.41 $1,924.41

$325.94 $1,897.35

$753.00

$818.41

$1,577.67 $1,577.67

$1,559.04 $1,559.04

$80.94 $1,495.11

$1,278.71

$135.46

$1,483.50 $1,483.50

$662.69 $1,450.08

$24.75

$762.64

$1,415.00 S1.415.00

$1,283.87 $1,329.77

$45.90

62 of 106



Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

165296 8/24/2017 14819 LOOKINGPOINT INC

165337 8/31/2017 20170829 MARY GRACE CALANOG

165358 8/31/2017 20170829 CONGNALI

165254 8/24/2017 9066213905 AIRGAS NCN

8/24/2017 9947003147

165336 8/31/2017 93558 BRUCE BARTON PUMP SER

165354 8/31/2017 1050935 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY SUPPL

165368 8/31/2017 1800213006 SAN LEANDRO ELECTRIC SI

8/31/2017 1803598001

8/31/2017 1800213003

165331 8/31/2017 10072305 AT&T

165293 8/24/2017 30016148 KELLY SERVICES INC

165357 8/31/2017 31016517 KELLY SERVICES INC

165289 8/24/2017 602634368 HILLYARD/SAN FRANCISCO

8/24/2017 602634369

165326 8/31/2017 9066498772 AIRGAS NCN

8/31/2017 9600415930

8/31/2017 9066498771

8/31/2017 9066305443

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

8/19/2017-09/01/2017

Description

ANNUAL SUPPORT FOR PHONE AND NETWORK - AUGUST 2017

TRAVEL REIMB: FILAMENT ID TRAINING LODGING/MEALS/GAS/MILEAGS1.146.80

TRAVEL REIMB: FILAMENT ID TRAINING LODGING/MEALS/TIP/MILEAGES1.122.40

3CYLARGON

CYLINDER RENTAL

1 MYERS HIGH HEAD SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ASTD CAL GASES

ASTD ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES

ASTD ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES

ASTD ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES

SERV: 07/10/17 - 08/09/17

TEMP LABOR-LUU, A. WK END 7/30/2017

TEMP LABOR-LUU, A. WK END 8/06/2017

ASTD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

ASTD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

1CTRLFT WIRELESS

1 WELDER CREDIT

1 WELDER

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

Page 6 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

S1.225.00 $1,225.00

3S1.146.80 $1,146.80

ES1,122.40 $1,122.40

S495.70 $1,114.60

$618.90

$1,114.51 $1,114.51

$1,093.96 $1,093.96

S220.54 $1,063.41

S509.95

S332.92

$1,054.31 $1,054.31

$1,036.20 $1,036.20

$1,036.20 $1,036.20

$146.88 $1,014.25

$867.37

$918.61 $993.13

$-2,771.19

$2,826.06

S19.65

63 of 106



Check No. Date

165304 8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

'165311 8/24/2017

8/24/2017

165281 8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

8/24/2017

165332 8/31/2017

165305 8/24/2017

165279 8/24/2017

Invoice No.

24013679

24014113

24014482

24014044

8122768081017

4868173081017

6083134783

6083129480

6083132137

6083134785

6083134784

6083129481

6083132136

6083132138

6083129479

2522042916

10

10033

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

8/19/2017-09/01/2017

Vendor

MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

SIERRA SPRING WATER COMPANY

G&K SERVICES CO

BANK OF NEW YORK

DAVID MICHAEL MOUTRAY

FREMONT EXPRESS COURIER SVC

Description

1 SHEAVE

4 AIR FILTER ELEMENTS

1 25PC 3/4 SOCKET SET W/BOX

4 TRI-POWER BELTS

BOTTLESS COOLERS RENTAL

WATER SERVICE 07/12/17 - 08/08/17

UNIFORM LAUNDERING & RUGS

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$81.75 $932.32

$354.60

$442.67

$53.30

$245.53

$678.18

$241.48

$923.71

$868.49

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERV • W/CREDIT FOR LOST ITEMS CHGD ON $-466.61

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE

ASTD DUST MOPS, WET MOPS & TERRY TOWELS

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE

ASTD DUST MOPS, WET MOPS & TERRY TOWELS

UNIFORM LAUNDERING & RUGS

ASTD DUST MOPS, WET MOPS & TERRY TOWELS

UNIFORM LAUNDERING & RUGS

JUL 2017 SERVICE FEE

EDITS VIRTUAL PLANT TOUR VIDEO PROJECT

COURIER SERVICES: JULY 2017 DAILY MAIL/2 BOARDMEMBER DELIVEI $760.00

$265.07

$16.27

$265.07

$16.27

$259.44

$16.27

$255.23

$806.33 $806.33

$780.00 $780.00

$760.00 $760.00

Page 7 of 1264 of 106



Check No. Date Invoice No.

165347 8/31/2017 1763568

8/31/2017 1763571

165261 8/24/2017 971163

165366 8/31/2017 1353241

165284 8/24/2017 1841080253

165341 8/31/2017 20170821

165295 8/24/2017 1445417

165370 8/31/2017 8534

8/31/2017 8529

165314 8/24/2017 6385

165303 8/24/2017 170847

165297 8/24/2017 20170822

165346 8/31/2017 6083137443

8/31/2017 6083137442

8/31/2017 6083137444

165269 8/24/2017 4023246219

165328 8/31/2017 20170710

165369 8/31/2017 937142710

165258 8/24/2017 9109

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

8/19/2017-09/01/2017

Vendor Description

THE WESTIN MISSION HILLS GOLF RES(PREPAY LODGING: J. ROJO - CAL PERS 10/22-10/24/17

PREPAY LODGING: J. ROJO - CAL PERS 10/24-10/25/17

BILCO COMPANY 30 ENTRY HATCH KEYS

ROCHESTER MIDLAND CORPORATION HOT WATER LOOP SERVICE

GOODYEAR COMM TIRE & SERV CTRS 1 TIRE

MITCHELL COSTELLO TRAVEL REIMB: FILAMENT ID TRAINING LODGING/MEALS/TAXI

LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE LEGAL SERVICES - CALPERS AUDIT - UNIFORMS

TURNER RISK CONSULTING INC FALL PROTECTION TRAINING - OSEGUERA

CONFINED SPACE TRAINING • OSEGUERA

THORNTON ENVIRONMENTAL CONST FUEL ISLAND - UNLEADED MLD

METROMOBILE COMMUNICATIONS INC ANNUAL RADIO SERVICE - AUGUST 2017

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$385.05 $759.79

$374.74

$723.93 $723.93

$687.46 $687.46

$630.30 $630.30

$627.39 $627.39

$625.00 $625.00

$350.00 $625.00

$275.00

$599.29 $599.29

$599.08 $599.08

DUNG LU

G&K SERVICES CO

TRAVEL REIMB: WWAC CONVENTION MEALS/LODGING/TIPS/MILEAGE $558.90

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE $297.45

UNIFORM LAUNDERING & RUGS $224.26

ASTD DUST MOPS, WET MOPS & TERRY TOWELS $16.27

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA INC MTHLY MAINTENANCE BASED ON USE $523.03

07/17 - ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES $517.06

WIRELESS INTERNET BACKUP - AUGUST $505.97

REFUND # 20213 $500.00

$558.90

$537.98

AMAZON.COM LLC

TPX COMMUNICATIONS

TIRATH BAINS

Page 8 of 12

$523.03

$517.06

$505.97

$500.00

65 of 106



Check No. Date Invoice No,

165278 8/24/2017 9072

165292 8/24/2017 9017

165271 8/24/2017 61417

165288 8/24/2017 3L1337

165333 8/31/2017 20509300

165298 8/24/2017 20170821

165262 8/24/2017 12077200

8/24/2017 12069450

8/24/2017 12073370

165361 8/31/2017 24014813

8/31/2017 24015309

165345 8/31/2017 116527329

165309 8/24/2017 131228

165355 8/31/2017 201378648

165282 8/24/2017 20170818

8/24/2017 20170818.1

165359 8/31/2017 85727

165374 8/31/2017 4616

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

8/19/2017-09/01/2017

Vendor

FERMIN SIERRA CONSTRUCTION INC

J MORAGA CONSTRUCITON INC

CITYLEAF INC

HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS

BECK'S SHOES

SCOTT MARTIN

BLAISDELL'S

MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

FREMONT URGENT CARE CENTER

PREFERRED ALLIANCE INC

IRON MOUNTAIN

MICHAEL GILL

MAAS BROTHERS INC.

ZELAYA DESIGNS

Description

REFUND #20214

REFUND #20215

PLANT MAINTENANCE - AUG 2017

250 FEET OF TUBING

SAFETY SHOES: J ARROYO & J SALDANA

EXP REIMB: QUARTERLY EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION LUNCH

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

1 HOLE PUNCH

1CRG SMART TONER

ASTD NUTS & BOLTS

1 NITRILE SEAL

1 NEW HIRE PHYSICAL

JULY 2017 SERVICE FEE

DATA/MEDIA OFF-SITE STORAGE - JULY 2017

EXP REIMB: NETWORK EQUIPMENT FOR CENTERVILLE

EXP REIMB: AMAZON WEB SERVICE ONLINE BACKUPS

SANDBLAST STAIRS

NEWSLETTER SERVICES

Page 9 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$500.00 $500.00

$500.00 $500.00

$431.86 $431.86

$416.27 $416.27

$416.00 $416.00

$380.79 $380.79

$29.83 $312.05

$2.84

$279.38

S273.92 $286.48

$12.56

$278.00 $278.00

$277.20 S277.20

$268.33 $268.33

$142.72 $253.46

$110.74

$250.00 $250.00

$248.00 $248.00

66 of 106



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

8/19/2017-09/01/2017

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

165334 8/31/2017 12091520 BLAISDELL'S

8/31/2017 12082970

8/31/2017 12091500

165350 8/31/2017 10581803 HACH COMPANY

165348 8/31/2017 83920 GORILLA METALS

8/31/2017 83882

8/31/2017 83910

165283 8/24/2017 2766721407 GLACIER ICE COMPANY INC

165312 8/24/2017 20170821 JOSE SOTO

165259 8/24/2017 20447500 BECK'S SHOES

165317 8/24/2017 9853317.1 UPS - UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

165349 8/31/2017 9512465411 GRAINGER INC

8/31/2017 9508872042

8/31/2017 9509989837

165306 8/24/2017 20170817 TRIEU NGUYEN

165268 8/24/2017 249875 STATE OF CALIFORNIA

165285 8/24/2017 83837 GORILLA METALS

165299 8/24/2017 20170821 MICHAEL MARZANO

165266 8/24/2017 6172 CAL SAN RISK MNGT AUTH

Description

1 CUBICLE COAT HOOK

1 HP TONER CARTRIDGE

1 MESH OFF DESK SHELF

ASTD LAB SAMPLING SUPPLIES

71.6 LBS HOT ROLLED STEEL SHORTS

ASTD METAL, STEEL, STAINLESS & ALUMINUM

ASTD METAL. STEEL. STAINLESS & ALUMINUM

138 7-LB BAGS OF ICE

EXP REIMB: MEALS FOR STORM WATER CONF

SAFETY SHOES: T SOLARI / A DIOSDADO CREDIT

SHIPPING CHARGES W/E 08/04/17

6 QUARTZ METAL HALIDE LAMP

1 SPLICE CONNECTOR & FORK TERMINAL

20 COIN CELL LITHIUM 3V BATTERIES

EXP REIMB: DELL DOCKING STATION

5 NEW HIRE FINGERPRINTS

ASTD METAL. STEEL, STAINLESS & ALUMINUM

EXP REIMB: MEAL FOR CONT OF WORK DURING PLANT SHUTDOWN

WC PAYROLL AUDIT 7/1/15-7/1/16

Page 10 of 12

voice Amt Check Amt

$4.39 $219.48

$192.05

$23.04

$214.47 $214.47

$78.58 $207.09

$56.84

$71.67

$202.86 $202.86

$189.00 $189.00

$186.63 $186.63

$183.32 $183.32

$93.44 $167.07

$44.21

$29.42

$163.86 $163.86

$160.00 $160.00

$159.06 $159.06

$158.49 $158.49

$148.00 $148.00

67 of 106



Iheck No. Date Invoice No.

165353 8/31/2017 602643036

165263 8/24/2017 20170821

165327 8/31/2017 1470

165364 8/31/2017 89872

165273 8/24/2017 20170802

165340 8/31/2017 460888

165300 8/24/2017 77862563

165280 8/24/2017 19882

165360 8/31/2017 44464387

165257 8/24/2017 7011181865

165342 8/31/2017 615320170820

165310 8/24/2017 7682880903

165330 8/31/2017 1762591

165352 8/31/2017 974063R

165319 8/24/2017 9790122045

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

8/19/2017-09/01/2017

Vendor

HILLYARD/SAN FRANCISCO

CURTIS BOSICK

ALAMEDA COUNTY TREASURER

REMOTE SATELLITE SYSTEMS INTL

CWEA

CENTERVILLE SAW AND TOOL

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

FREMONT RECYCLING & TRANSFER

MCMASTER SUPPLY INC

APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY

DISH NETWORK

RS HUGHES CO INC

ANALYSTS, INC.

HAYWARD WATER SYSTEM

VERIZON WIRELESS

Description

1 CS 120Z BOWLS

EXP REIMB: PE LICENSE RENEWAL

43 ASSESSOR MAPS

IRIDIUM SVC FEE SEPTEMBER 2017

CERT RENEWAL: G. CALANOG

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

MONTHLY CYLINDER RENTAL - JULY 2017

.75 TON GREEN WASTE

1 VACUUM TUBE FITTING

2 DONALDSON GAUGE

SEP 2017 - SERVICE FEE

1 ONGUARD MIDSOLE

2 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

WATER SERV 07/10/17 - 07/14/17

WIRELESS SERV 07/02/17-08/01/17

Page 11 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$140.80 $140.80

$115.00 $115.00

$99.00 $99.00

$97.90 $97.90

$95.00 $95.00

$87.12 $87.12

$85.32 $85.32

$76.93 $76.93

$68.60 $68.60

$64.41 $64.41

$55.90 $55.90

$55.45 $55.45

$46.25 $46.25

$39.90 $39.90

$26.91 $26.91

68 of 106



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

8/19/2017-09/01/2017

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

Invoices:

Credit Memos: 2 -3,237.80

$0- $1,000: 120 36,807.41

$1,000 -$10,000: 66 183,371.32

$10,000-$100,000 2 34,909.30

Over $100,000: 6 2,597,525.60

Total: 196 2,849,375.83

Page 12 of 12

Description Invoice Amt Check Amt

Checks:

$0-$1,000: 64 23,416.42

$1,000-$10,000: 49 162,478.83

$10,000-$100,000: 4 65,930.41

Over $100,000: 5 2,597,550.17

Total: 122 2,849,375.83

69 of 106



 
 
ALAMEDA COUNTY  
Water board directors choose not to give 
themselves raises  
By Joseph Geha  August 20, 2017 

jgeha@bayareanewsgroup.com 

Alameda County Water District board directors last week decided not to boost their own 
pay for attending meetings or conferences. 

But they could end up pocketing a little extra money after agreeing to raise the 
maximum number of meetings, conferences and other water-related activities they can 
attend each month from eight to 10. 

Directors get $175 a day for attending meetings and activities and are reimbursed for 
expenses. They typically have one scheduled board meeting a month and at least two 
subcommittee meetings, but often attend other sessions locally or outside the district 
as well. 

At its Aug. 10 meeting, the board considered increasing its meeting stipend anywhere 
between 5 to 75 percent, up to $306.25 per day. The stipend hasn’t gone up since 2002, 
when it was $100 per day. 

The board discussed its pay for about an hour before eventually voting 3-2 to instead 
increase the number of meetings members can attend. Board president John Weed, 
vice president Paul Sethy and Aziz Akbari voted yes, and James Gunther and Judy 
Huang voted no. 

During the discussion, Gunther said while an increase in board directors’ compensation 
would be insignificant, the public perception would be negative. 

“It’s all about making the statement that we as a board understand that it’s our job to 
try and rein in the costs,” he said. 

In February, the board took a verbal lashing from angry water customers just before 
voting to hike water rates and service charges by 20 percent this year and an additional 
5 percent in 2018. 

The district — which serves residents and businesses in Fremont, Newark, and Union 
City — has raised customers’ water bills every year from 1999 to 2017, with the 
exception of 2016. 

Huang said directors should not give themselves a raise because they are performing 
a public service. 

70 of 106

mailto:jgeha@bayareanewsgroup.com


“We are not a private company. We, the five of us, work for our customers. They are 
our bosses,” she said. “They told us loud and clear at the last rate hearing that they 
want us to manage our expenses, including the board members.” 

She added that board directors also receive medical and dental coverage and 401(k) 
benefits from the district. “We are being paid well,” she said. 

“We asked our staff to pitch in, to do more with less. We raised our customers’ rates. 
We asked them to use less water and we charged them more. The least we can do is 
to pitch in ourselves,” Huang added. 

During a straw vote, only Weed indicated he’s for increasing directors’ pay. 

In an interview this week, Weed said he feels board directors bear “major responsibility” 
in helping to steer an organization that has 230 full-time employees and a $130 million 
budget. 

“The compensation, from a corporate mindset, is very modest,” he said, adding that 
directors must stay up to date on the latest technology and water management policies 
in the industry to benefit the district and customers. 

The five board directors have been paid a total of almost $30,000 in the first six months 
of 2017. During that same time, the district reimbursed directors a little more than 
$13,000 for travel, lodging, parking and meal expenses. 
 

71 of 106



CALIFORNIA  
Bill to ease cellular tower construction raises worry  
Author defends the measure against critics who warn of dire health effects 

By Tracy Seipel 

tseipel@bayareanewsgroup.com 

SACRAMENTO » A bill co-authored by a Bay Area assemblyman that would block the ability 
of cities and counties to control the installation of microwave radiation antennas is doing more 
than alarming many local officials. 

It’s also frightening grass-roots activists and scientists, who argue 

that if Senate Bill 649 becomes law, a projected 50,000 new cellular antennas will be installed 
on public buildings and utility poles in California neighborhoods, creating a risk to public 
health because of the possible dangers of radiation and electromagnetic frequencies emitted 
by cell towers. 

“My analogy is to cars,” said Ellen Marks, a San Francisco-based leader of the California 
Alliance for Safer Technology, a group that is trying to keep cellular antennas away from 
homes, schools, offices and parks. “The auto industry made them as safe as possible with air 
bags — and reduced their pollution. But nobody is putting pressure on the 
telecommunications industry to do that.” 

For months, as the bill has sailed through legislative committees, she and members of other 
environmental and health organizations have been trying to educate lawmakers about the 
potential dangers of cell towers. 

They point to research, such as a partial study released in May 2016 spring by the U.S. 
National Toxicology Program, part of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. 
The research showed there’s a link to two types of cancer, prompting the American Cancer 
Society’s chief medical officer to note that the results “mark a paradigm shift in our 
understanding of radiation and cancer risk.” 

Similar concerns about cell tower radiation were raised in 2015 by two Southern California 
firefighter unions. Those concerns led Assemblyman Bill Quirk, D-Hayward, to agree to 
exempt all fire stations in the state from a related bill he authored that year that streamlined 
the time for wireless telecommunications system permits. 

Now, as SB 649 — authored by Sen. Ben Hueso, D-San Diego, co-authored by Quirk and 
sponsored by the main trade group for the U.S. wireless telecommunications industry — 
awaits a vote Friday by the Assembly Appropriations Committee, fire stations are once again 
exempted. 

Both Quirk and Hueso have called the criticism of their legislation overblown, contending the 
“scientific consensus” is that having a cell tower in your neighborhood is safe. For most of his 
career, Quirk wrote in an op-ed piece this summer, he has worked “to safeguard the public’s 
health and safety locally and globally.’’ 

SB 649 is primarily supported by the Cellular Telecommunications and Internet Association, 
which says it will help boost the economy. 

72 of 106

mailto:tseipel@bayareanewsgroup.com


Repeated phone calls this week by the Bay Area News Group to the Washington, D.C.-based 
CTIA seeking comment on potential health concerns related to cellular antennas were not 
returned. 

Joel Moskowitz, director of the Center for Family and Community Health at UC Berkeley’s 
School of Public Health, said the trade group has a habit of ducking the issue, and instead 
“points their finger to the federal government and the Federal Communications Commission 
and the health agencies that claim it’s safe.” 

The CTIA “never says it’s safe because the industry will be in deep water when the lawsuits 
play out finally before a jury,” said Moskow-itz, who has studied and written about the issue 
for eight years. 

SB 649 also caps how much a local government could charge phone companies for leases to 
$250 a year. That’s another reason the bill remains strongly opposed by the California State 
Association of Counties, the League of California Cities and the Rural County 
Representatives of California. 

Why are fire stations exempted in the bill? 

Hueso’s chief of staff, Ana Molina, said the exemption was included in SB 649 to be 
consistent with Assembly Bill 57, Quirk’s bill that sped up the permit process and was signed 
into law by Gov. Jerry Brown in 2015. 

Quirk’s chief of staff, Tomasa Duenas, said that her boss’s decision to exempt firefighters in 
that 2015 bill “stemmed from concerns they (firefighters) raised about their ability to negotiate 
working conditions.’’ 

But Lew Currier, a director of the Los Angeles County Firefighters Local 1014, said the 
“working condition” that worried his members the most was exposure to radiation or 
electromagnetic fields emitted by cell towers. So the union, as well as the union representing 
firefighters in the city of Los Angeles, directed its Sacramento lobbying group to intervene and 
amend Quirk’s legislation with a carve-out for fire stations in the state. 

The urgency to amend the bill, Currier said, was prompted by a 2004 brain scan study by a 
Los Angeles neurotoxicologist of a group of firefighters in Carpinteria who had lived and slept 
inside a station near a large cell tower for five years. The study found brain abnormalities in 
all the men tested. 

Activists point to recent tests done by the Sausalitobased Scientists for Wired Technology 
that determined 19 “small cell” antennas installed in high-density fashion in a 3- by 6-block 
area in Palo Alto are exposing residents, workers and visitors to hazardous levels of 
microwave radiation. 

In the recent op-ed, Quirk took umbrage at the criticism of SB 649. 

Before he was elected to the Assembly, Quirk noted, he worked as a climate scientist at 
NASA. And while at the Lawrence Livermore National Lab, he helped negotiate the ban on 
nuclear weapons testing. 

“There is a scientific consensus that wireless antennas do not expose the public to undue 
radiation risks, and the safety limits adopted by the Federal Communications Commission 
have been validated by every agency of the federal government responsible for health and 
safety,” Quirk wrote. 

73 of 106



But at least 230 leading international electromagnetic field scientists and health experts from 
41 nations disagree with him and in 2015, they issued an appeal to the United Nations and all 
member states to encourage the World Health Organization to exert strong leadership to 
develop more protective electromagnetic field guidelines, encourage precautionary measures 
and educate the public about health risks — particularly the risk to children and fetal 
development. 

 

 
 

 

74 of 106



Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 

Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 

Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

DATE:  September 11, 2017 

MEMO TO:  Board of Directors ‐ Union Sanitary District 

FROM:  Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
Laurie Brenner, Business Services Coach 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Item No. 5 ‐ Meeting of September 11, 2017 
Information  Item:    Annual  Performance  Report  for  FY17  District‐Wide 
Balanced Scorecard Measures 

Recommendation 

Information only. 

Background 

Due  to  the  year‐end  closing  activities,  the  data  for  the  fourth  quarter  balanced  scorecard 
measures is still being finalized and verified (as of the creation date of the full Board packet).  

The comprehensive 2017 USD Strategic Performance Report will be presented as a Desk  Item 
with hard copy available at the September 11, 2017 Board meeting, after review by the Legal 
and Community Affairs Board Committee on Friday, September 8, 2017. 

The  report  summarizes  the District’s progress meeting operational and  safety objectives and 
targets for the fiscal year 2016‐17 (July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017). 

Staff will be present to answer questions regarding the Strategic Performance Report 
and the District’s balanced scorecard objectives, measures and results. 

Desk Item
Item 5

9/11/2017

75 of 106



Strategic	Performance	Report	

Fiscal	year	2016‐2017	
(July	1,	2016	through	June	30,	2017)	

Presented	September	11,	2017	
Prepared	by	Laurie	Brenner,	

Business	Service	Coach	and	Acting	Organizational	Performance	Program	Manager	

Desk Item
Item 5

9/11/2017

76 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

Table	of	Contents	

Page	

I.	 Executive	Summary 		1	

II. Performance	Measurement	Process 2	

III. Table	A‐	Operational	Excellence	Objectives	and	Measures 3	

IV. Table	B‐	Safety	Objectives	and	Measures 5	

V.			Table	C‐	Public	Relations/Outreach	Activities													 7	

VI. Discussion	of	Operational	Excellence	Objectives	and	Measures 8	

VII. Discussion	of	Safety	Objectives	and	Measures 19	

VIII. Appendices
A.			Strategic	Initiatives	Timeline 26	

Desk Item
Item 5

9/11/2017

77 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

1 

 

Executive	Summary	
This	report	summarizes	the	performance	of	the	District	in	the	areas	of	operational	excellence	and	
safety	for	fiscal	year	2016‐2017	(July	1,	2016	through	June	30,	2017).	
	
The	District	performed	well	against	published	performance	objectives	in	FY17.		
	
Only	one	of	the	twenty‐three	measures	(five	are	Track	&	Report	only)	in	the	Operational	Excellence	
scorecard	missed	targeted	values	and	two	of	the	seventeen	measures	in	the	Safety	scorecard	missed	
targeted	values	in	FY17.	Specifics	are	presented	in	the	Performance	Exceptions	sections	of	this	
report	for	each	scorecard.		
	
There	are	4	additional	financial	measures	only	calculated	at	year	end	closing	that	have	preliminary	
values,	or	are	not	yet	available.		These	financial	measures	have	all	been	coded	as	“Neutral”	per	the	
color	legend	for	the	Balanced	Scorecard.	The	impacted	measures	are	“%	Budget	expended,	
Operating	expenditures”	(preliminary	value	is	92%	against	a	target	range	of	95‐103%),	“%	
expended	Priority	1	Special	Projects	(preliminary	value	is	44%	against	a	target	range	of	80‐110%),”	
“%	Asset	renewal/year:	Plant,”	and	“%	asset	renewal/year:	Collection	System.”	
	
All	other	measures	met	or	exceeded	targeted	goals	and	the	both	District	and	individual	staff	
members	were	presented	with	several	industry	and	function	specific	awards	during	the	year.		
	
At	the	end	of	the	year,	one	critical	carry‐over	vacancy	existed	(Chief	Financial	Officer),	and	that	
recruitment	is	scheduled	to	close	sometime	between	October	2017	and	March	2018.		Human	
Resources	successfully	completed	23	internal	and	external	recruitments	across	the	District	during	
FY17,	all	with	a	team	consisting	of	only	the	Human	Resources	Manager,	one	Analyst,	and	one	
Administrative	Specialist.	Many	of	these	recruitments	required	special	testing	and	work	sampling	to	
ensure	that	the	best	candidate	was	always	selected.	Hiring	qualified	accounting	personnel	remained	
a	challenge	throughout	the	year.	
	
The	District	continues	to	experience	significant	staff	turnover;	primarily	from	planned	retirements.	
This	trend	is	expected	to	continue,	so	every	effort	has	been	made	to	preserve	and	pass	on	tacit	staff	
knowledge	to	ensure	business	continuity.		The	Executive	Team	has	also	committed	to	reconvening	
the	Long‐Term	Staffing	Task	Force	in	the	near	future.		This	multidisciplinary	project	team	works	to	
identify	risks	associated	with	staff	turnover	and	to	develop	strategies	to	minimize	those	risks	to	
present	to	management	for	consideration.		
	
The	most	recent	past	bi‐annual	safety	survey	(FY16)	indicated	the	highest	level	of	positive	
employee	responses	ever	recorded	at	the	District,	at	91.06%,	and	the	X‐Mod	for	the	coming	year	has	
been	disclosed	at	just	0.78;	the	second	lowest	in	District	history,	with	FY17	being	the	lowest	at	just	
0.72.	Our	deliberate	focus	on	safety	has	clearly	been	effective.	
	
Tables	A‐C	below	include	all	measures	and	actual	performance	compared	to	targets,	as	well	as	the	
performance	from	the	two	prior	fiscal	years	for	comparison.	
	
	

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

78 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

2	

 

Performance	Measurement	Process	
During	strategic	planning,	the	Executive	Team	agrees	on	District‐wide	objectives	and	measures	in	
the	areas	of	customer	service,	financial	performance,	internal	business	processes,	employee	growth	
&	development,	and	safety.	Objectives,	measures,	and	targets	are	reviewed	and	updated	annually.	A	
comprehensive,	new	Strategic	Plan	is	currently	being	developed	for	the	District.	It	is	anticipated	that	
this	process	will	be	completed	in	April	of	2018.	
	
The	balanced	scorecards	are	reviewed	and	discussed	by	the	Executive	Team	and	the	Board	of	
Directors	on	a	quarterly	basis,	and	continue	to	be	valuable	tools	in	monitoring	the	District’s	
progress	against	strategic	plan	initiatives.	The	District‐level	operational	and	safety	scorecards,	along	
with	the	individual	team	scorecards	(not	included	in	this	report),	measure	our	success	in	serving	
our	customers’	needs;	being	good	stewards	of	the	environment	and	the	public’s	money;	doing	our	
jobs	safely,	effectively	and	efficiently;	ensuring	employee	growth	and	development,	and	the	
preservation	of	the	District’s	unique	team‐based	culture.	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

79 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

3	

 

Table	A:		Operational	Excellence	Objectives	and	Measures	
 

Objectives	 Measures	 FY17	 Target	 FY16	 FY15	 Comments	

Stewardship:	
Demonstrate	
responsible	stewardship	
of	District	assets	and	the	
environment	

Progress	implementing	
outreach	plan	
milestones	

98.4%	 >90%	 92.8%	 94%	 	

	
Response	time	to	calls	
for	service:	%	under	1	
hour	

97.3%	 >95%	 97.5%	 97.7%	

222	total	calls	
handled;	
average	
response	time	
of	29	minutes	

Service:	Provide	
reliable,	high	quality	
service	

Response	time	to	
“Contact	USD”	inquiries:	
%	within	3	business	
days	

96.5%	 >	90%	 96.9%	 96.4%	 	

#	Total	adverse	impacts	
on	customers	

4	 <10	 10	 5	

2	bubbled	
toilets,	1	minor	
vehicle	incident,	
1	partially	
blocked	lateral	

Be	prepared	for	
emergencies	 #	USD	or	local	drills	or	

debriefs	
3	 3	 2	 5	 	

Fiscal	responsibility:	
Ensure	funding	for	
critical	programs	and	
projects,	while	
maintaining	comparable	
rates	
Accurately	project	and	
control	costs	

Residential	SSC	
compared	to	
surrounding	areas	

11.5th	 <33rd	percentile	 11.5th	 15.3rd	 	

%	Operating	Budget	
expended	

92%	 95‐103%	 93%	 93%	
Preliminary	
number,	but	
some	projects	
were	pushed	
forward	

%	Priority	1	Special	
Projects	Budget	
expended	

44%	 80‐110%	 80%	 80%	

#	regional	
projects/initiatives	with	
financial	benefit	

3	 >3	 3	 3	
Goal	increased	
to	three	in	FY15	

Asset	Management:	
Manage	and	maintain	
assets	and	
infrastructure	

#	Critical	asset	failures	
wo	negative	impacts	

0	 <2	 0	 0	

	
#	critical	asset	failures	
with	negative	impacts	

0	 0	 3	 2	

%	asset	renewal/year:	
Plant	

NA	 Track	&	Report	 2.52%	 3.46%	

Will	be	updated	
after	year	end	
close	is	
completed	

%	asset	renewal/year:	
Collection	System	

NA	 Track	&	Report	 0.45%	 0.46%	

Will	be	updated	
after	year	end	
close	is	
completed	

Priority	CIP	Projects	
completed	vs	planned	

93.3%	 85%	 63%	 92%	 13/15	on	track	

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

80 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

4	

 

Objectives	 Measures	 FY17	 Target	 FY16	 FY15	 Comments	

Efficiency:	Optimize	
processes;	Use	
technology	effectively	

See	Timeline	and	
Team/Process	
scorecards	

	 	

	

	 	

Environmental	
protection:	Maintain	
our	ability	to	meet	
current	and	future	
regulations	

#	adverse	impacts	on	
environment		 1	 0	 1	 2	

1	Category	1	
SSO	in	Q2;	99%	
recovery	of	
140	gallons	
spilled	

Category	2/3	SSO’s	 3	 <	10	 5	 4	 	

#	regional	
projects/initiatives	
with	environmental	
benefit	

3	 >3	 3	 3	
Goal	increased	
to	three	in	
FY15	

Employees:	Maintain	a	
highly	competent,	
flexible	workforce	

Employee	Turnover	
Rate	

8.03%	 Track	and	report	 9.77%	 6%	

11	total;	3	
resignations	=	
2.19%	non‐
retirement	

%	Planned	training	
milestones	competed									

100%	 100%	 76.47%	 100%	
All	teams	met	
or	exceeded	
training	goals	

Individual	Training	
assessments	completed	
(CS	only)	

74	 65	 58	 60	
Huge	effort	in	
Q3	(51/74	
completed)	

Labor	relations:	Foster	
a	collaborative	
employee‐management	
relationship	that	
encourages	new	ideas	
and	continuous	
improvement	

Ave	%	non‐mgmt	
employees	
participating	in	District	
committees	and	
taskforces	

46.15%	 45‐55%	 48.3%	 53.4%	

Two	large	
groups	
disbanded;	one	
added	fpr	
Centennial	
Open	House	

Total	%	non‐mgmt	
employees	
participating	in	
alternative	
compensation	program	

45.25%	 Track	and	report	 52.5%	 46%	

62/137	total;	
50	Classified	
and	12	
Unclassified	

	
Green:	Met	or	exceeded	target		
	
Yellow:	Did	not	meet	target	<10%‐	needs	attention	
	
Red:	Did	not	meet	FY	target	by	>10%‐	corrective	action	needed	
	

   

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

81 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

5	

 

Table	B:		Safety	Objectives	and	Measures	
	

Objectives	 Measures	 FY17	 Target	 FY16	 FY15	 Comments	

Reduce	the	number	of	
accidents	

#	OSHA	reportable	
accidents	with	lost	
days		
Other	accidents	

1	 0	

<4	

2	 3	

0	

Ankle	
sprain	
	
Strained	
knee	and	
sprained	
finger	

2	 0	

Reduce	the	impact	of	
accidents	on	employees	
and	the	District	

Ave	FTE	lost	time	
Cost	lost	time		
	

0.15	 <0.5	

<$44,623	

0.145	 0.4875	 		

$16,450	 $9,883	 $48,904	

Ave	FTE	limited	duty	
Cost	limited	duty	
	

0.15	 <0.5	

<$22,312	

0.12	

$4,775	

0.53	

$26,545	

	
	

$9,517	

	

Total	incidents	of	
USD	
vehicle/equipment	
damage	
	
Cost	of	claims	
associated	with	
vehicle/equipment	
damage	

1	 <2	

	

<$5,000	

3	

	

$540	

3	

	

$444.18	

	

Golf	cart	
with	minor	
damage	in	
plant	

$0	

Workers	
Compensation	Rate	
Modifier	(X‐Mod)	

0.72	 <1.0	 1.01	 1.16	 Lowest	in	
USD	history	

Identify	and	correct	
poor	practices	and	
potential	hazards	

	

#	Facility	Safety	
Inspections	

4	 4	 4	 4	 As	planned	

%	of	areas	of	concern	
identified	during	
inspections	resolved	
within	45	days	

97%	 >90%	

	

90%	 95%	 Fewer	
repeat	
findings	

#	management	work	
site	observations		

297	 >275	/yr	 337	 300	 	

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

82 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

6	

 

Objectives	 Measures	 FY17	 Target	 FY	16	 FY	15	 Comments	

Implement	industry	
best	practices	

#	best	practice	site	
visits	and/or	
practices	adopted	

0	 2	 1	 2	 EHSPM	to	
take	this	
activity	
back	in	
FY18	

Communicate	our	
commitment	to	safety	

#	GM	
communications	on	
status	of	safety	
program	and	
performance	

8	 >4	 8	 9	 Various	
topics	
covered	

#	safety	strategy	
reviews	conducted	
by	ET	and	EHSPM	

8	 >6	 8	 6	 Standing	
agenda	
item	at	ET	

Increase	employee	
awareness	
Educate	employees	in	
safe	work	practices	

#	of	major	safety	
training	events	
offered		
	
%	of	targeted	
employees	trained	

15	 >7	
	
	
	

1	
	
	
	

8	 Exceptional	
performance	
in	Training	in	
FY17	

95.1%	 >90%	 77.8%	 80%	

	
Green:	Met	or	exceeded	target		
	
Yellow:	Did	not	meet	target	<10%‐	needs	attention	
	
Red:	Did	not	meet	FY	target	by	>10%‐	corrective	action	needed	
	
 

 

 

 

 

 

	

	

	

	

	

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

83 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

7	

 

Table	C:	Public	Relations/Outreach	Activities	

Category	 FY17	Activities	

USD	website	 Comprehensive	website	update	completed	

Press	Releases,	articles	and	

	Ads	

 USD	receives	award	for	Leadership	School	
 Certificate	of	Merit	recipients	announced	
 Redesigned	USD	website	announced	
 Earth	Day	activities	announced	
 Fats,	Oils,	and	Grease	(FOG)	handling	ads	at	holidays	

Civic	Outreach	
 Letters	offering	USD	presentations	sent	to	various	

groups	(Rotary,	Chamber	of	Commerce,	etc.)	
 Presentations	to	Fremont,	Newark	Rotary	Clubs	

Community	Outreach	
 	Newark	Days	
 Science	in	the	Park	
 Earth	Day	

School	Outreach	

 Engineering	presentation	at	Chabot	College	
 Letters	to	5th	grade	teachers	offering	presentations	on	

wastewater	treatment	
 110	total	5th	grade	class	presentations	

Career	Outreach/Fairs	
	
BAYWORK	Job	Fair	(HR	Manager	attended)	

Business	Outreach	

 Certificate	of	Merit	Award	ceremony	
 Facilitated	Green	Business	Inspections		
 Industrial	Advisory	Council	participation	

	

 

 

 

 

	

	

	

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

84 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

8	

 

Operational	Excellence	Scorecard	Results	
	

Performance	Exceptions	
The	District	only	missed	one	target	on	the	Operational	Excellence	Scorecard	in	FY17.	
	
A	single	Category	1	sanitary	sewer	overflow	(SSO)	was	the	only	instance	of	adverse	impacts	on	the	
environment	in	FY17,	but	our	target	is	always	that	no	such	events	occur.	That	spill	was	handled	
urgently	by	staff,	with	a	99%	material	recovery	rate	associated	with	the	140	gallon	spill	which	did	
reach	a	drainage	channel.	
	
Operational	expenses	consistently	come	in	slightly	under	the	approved	annual	budget	and	
information	related	to	the	preliminary	values	calculated	for	financial	measures	was	presented	in	the	
Executive	Summary	section	of	this	report.	
	
The	percent	Plant	and	Collection	System	annual	asset	renewal	values	for	FY17	were	not	available	as	
of	this	report	date,	as	is	typical;	however,	the	updated	FY16	final	values	are	now	available	in	Table	A	
for	reference.	
	
93.92%	of	the	Priority	Capital	Improvement	Projects	milestones	were	completed	as	planned	in	
FY17.		Although	this	measure	exceeded	the	targeted	value	of	85%,	projects	that	did	not	meet	goals	
are	included	in	the	table	(CIP	Projects)	below	for	transparency:	
	

CIP	Projects		
Project	Name	 Status	at	Year	End	
Digester	No.	3	Inspection	and	Rehab	
	

90%	of	design	completed	in	June	2017;	condition	
assessment	is	slightly	behind	due	to	delay	in	
awarding	digester	cleaning	contract	

Fremont/Paseo	Padre	Internal	Lift	Pumps	 Substantial	completion	has	not	yet	been	issued	due	
to	final	pump	testing	not	meeting	established	criteria	

 
Corrective	and	preventive	actions	have	being	discussed,	developed,	and	implemented	as	necessary	
and	lessons	learned	from	each	missed	target	will	be	recorded	to	prevent	recurrence	where	possible.	
Oher	than	the	measures	listed	above,	all	Operational	Excellence	targets	were	achieved	in	FY17.		

Narrative	details	and	some	graphic	representations	of	operational	excellence	measures	are	
provided	below.		
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

85 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

9	

 

Customer	Objectives	and	Measures	
Customer	objectives	focus	on	both	short	and	long‐term	customer	service	and	stewardship	of	public	
assets	and	the	environment,	with	measures	targeting	the	provision	of	high	quality,	reliable	service	
and	outreach	activities,	and	maintaining	emergency	preparedness	throughout	the	District	at	all	
times.	
	
Actual	Measures:	
‐Percent	progress	implementing	Outreach	plan	milestones	
‐Response	time	to	customer	calls	for	service	
‐Response	time	to	“Contact	USD”	email	inquiries	
‐Adverse	impacts	USD	activities	have	on	external	customers	
‐Number	of	planned	emergency	preparedness	activities	
	
Progress	Implementing	Outreach	Plan	Milestones	
Annually,	staff	identifies	specific	events,	activities	and	programs	designed	to	educate	public	officials,	
businesses,	potential	employees,	and	the	public	about	USD	and	our	Mission.		Overall,	98.4%	of	the	
planned	activities	in	FY17	were	accomplished	as	planned.	
	
See	Table	C	above	for	a	summary	of	all	Outreach	activities	in	FY17.			
	
Response	Time	To	Customer	Calls	for	Service	
Responding	to	service	calls	from	customers	requires	coordination	between	three	teams:	Customer	
Service,	which	takes	the	initial	call	and	routes	it	to	the	proper	staff	person,	the	Maintenance‐TV	
Team,	which	contacts	the	customer	and	takes	appropriate	action	to	resolve	the	problem,	and	the	
Total	Productive	Operations	Team,	which	handles	after‐hour	and	weekend	calls.	The	target	to	
respond	to	a	call,	by	either	arriving	on	site	or	resolving	the	problem	by	phone,	is	95%	within	one	
hour.	In	FY17,	District	staff	responded	to	97.3%	of	all	calls	within	one	hour,	with	an	average	
response	time	of	just	29	minutes,	while	handling	222	recorded	service	call	outs.		District	staff	have	
exceeded	this	goal	for	over	10	years.	

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

86 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

10	

 

   
 

Response	Time	to	“Contact	USD”	Email	Inquiries	
Responding	to	email	inquiries	from	ratepayers	and	other	system	stakeholders	requires	careful	
coordination	between	all	District	teams.		The	receptionist	monitors	the	District	email	queue	and	
logs	all	inquiries	into	an	internal	tracking	tool.	Based	on	the	nature	of	the	inquiry,	the	request	is	
then	routed	to	the	most	appropriate	internal	resource	for	response.		Once	the	actual	response	has	
been	made,	the	resource	designated	to	respond	updates	the	tracking	tool	so	progress	against	the	
three‐day	goal	can	be	verified.	Staff	responded	to	96.5%	of	the	97	total	customer	inquiries	within	
the	target	range	in	FY17.	
	

	
 

92%

94%

96%

98%

100%

07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

P
er
ce
n
t 
in
 1
 h
o
u
r 
o
r 
le
ss

Fiscal Year

1 Hr Call‐Out Response

‐Goal= 95%

95%

96%
96.85%

96.50%

86%

88%

90%

92%

94%

96%

98%

FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17

% Responses to "Contact USD" Within 3 Days

% within 3 days

Goal

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

87 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

11	

 

Adverse	Impacts	on	Customers	
The	total	number	of	customer	adverse	impacts	reported	came	in	at	four	events,	against	the	target	of	
<10	issues	in	FY17.	The	four	issues	reported	(with	claims	filed	against	the	District)	throughout	the	
year	included	two	bubbled	toilets,	a	minor	vehicle	accident	involving	a	District	vehicle,	a	partially	
blocked	lateral,	and	multiple	odor	complaints	leveraged	against	the	treatment	plant	(most	from	a	
single	residential	source).		Respondents	performing	subsequent	investigations	confirmed	that	the	
odors	were	not	coming	from	our	facilities,	therefore,	no	complaints	were	recorded;	however,	we	
continue	to	handle	these	allegations	urgently	and	consistently.	
	
Number	of	Planned	Emergency	Preparedness	Activities	
The	District	completed	all	the	(three	total)	planned	emergency	preparedness	activities	in	FY17,	
including	an	evacuation	drill	and	Disaster	Service	Worker	training	in	the	second	quarter,	and	a	
combined	emergency	center	activation	class	in	the	fourth	quarter	for	all	staff.	The	District	is	
committed	to	maintaining	its	focus	on	partnering	with	local	peer	agencies	and	other	entities	to	ensure	
readiness	for	a	wide	variety	of	unplanned	emergency	scenarios. 
	
Financial	Objectives	and	Measures	
Financial	objectives	focus	on	the	prudent	and	responsible	management	of	public	funds	entrusted	to	
the	District,	with	measures	focused	on	keeping	sewer	service	charges	(SSC)	comparable	to	other	
local	agencies	with	similar	treatment	processes,	accurately	controlling	and	tracking	project	and	
program	costs	against	planned	budgets,	and	globally	ensuring	that	the	District	is	always	compliant	
with	the	ethical,	legal,	and	regulatory	requirements	associated	with	finance.	
	
Actual	Measures:	
‐Residential	SSC	compared	to	surrounding	areas	
‐Percent	operating	budget	expended	against	plan	
‐	Percent	priority	1	special	project	expenditures	against	plan	
‐Number	of	regional	projects/initiatives	with	financial	benefit	
	

Residential	SSC	Compared	to	Surrounding	Areas	
Despite	minimal,	but	necessary	sewer	service	charge	increases	to	rate‐payers	in	FY17,	through	
accurate	planning	and	attention	to	operational	efficiency,	the	District	continues	to	provide	an	
elevated	level	of	service	at	a	to	residents	at	a	cost	that	is	significantly	lower	than	wastewater	
treatment	rates	evidenced	in	most	surrounding	service	areas.	This	is	achieved	through	continual	
improvement	efforts	resulting	in	ever‐increasing	operational	efficiency.	During	FY17,	the	residential	
SSC	was	$380.05,	which	is	well	under	target	at	just	the	11.5th	percentile	compared	to	other	San	
Francisco	Bay	Area	agencies,	per	our	October	2016	sewer	survey	report.		
	

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

88 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

12	

 

 
*	…after	facility	name	=Plants	with	tertiary	treatment	processes	

Percent	Operating	Budget	Expended	Against	Plan	
This	measure	tracks	the	efficiency	of	all	operational	projects	as	compared	to	the	planned	budget	for	
those	activities.	In	FY17,	preliminary	reporting	reflects	that	92%	of	planned	expenditures	were	
made	against	the	target	range	of	95‐103%.		The	final	value	for	this	measure	will	be	re‐calculated	
and	reported	once	all	year‐end	statements	are	reconciled.	This	is	not	considered	to	be	a	material	
concern.	
	

Percent	Priority	1	Special	Project	Expenditures	Against	Plan	
This	measure	tracks	the	efficiency	of	critical	(classified	as	priority	1	special)	projects	as	compared	to	
the	planned	budget	for	those	activities.		In	FY17,	preliminary	reporting	reflects	that	only	44%	of	
planned	expenditures	were	made	against	the	target	range	of	80‐110%.	The	final	value	for	this	
measure	will	be	re‐calculated	and	reported	once	all	year‐end	statements	are	reconciled.	Several	
budgeted	projects	were	carried	forward	into	FY18	or	otherwise	delayed	or	cancelled	for	a	variety	of	
reasons	in	FY17.		
	

Number	of	Regional	Projects/Initiatives	With	Financial	Benefit	
The	District	seeks	out	opportunities	to	work	with	other	agencies	and	organizations	in	ways	that	
benefit	the	District.		For	FY17,	the	goal	was	to	participate	in	at	least	three	regional	projects	with	

$1,275
$854

$834
$722

$691
$637

$542
$540
$534
$520
$515
$503
$502
$500
$482
$477
$469
$468

$436
$427
$418
$408

$382
$380
$380

$358
$221

$150 $350 $550 $750 $950 $1,150 $1,350

Berkeley
Albany

Oakland
Richmond

City of Alameda
Stege Sanitary

Milpitas
Livermore
Pleasanton
Pittsburg
Sunnyvale

Central Contra Costa…
Concord

Santa Clara
West Valley Sanitation…

Antioch
Bay Point

West County…
Fairfield‐Suisun Sewer…

San Jose
Palo Alto

San Leandro
Dublin San Ramon…

Union Sanitary District
Castro Valley Sanitary…

Hayward
Oro Loma Sanitary…

Bay Area Annual Sewer Service Charges 2016‐2017

11.5%

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

89 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

13	

 

financial	benefit	(same	as	the	prior	year).	This	goal	was	met	through	continued	participation	in	the	
Bay	Area	Consortium	of	Water	and	Wastewater	Education	(BACWWE)	operator	training	program,	
the	Bay	Area	Chemical	Consortium	(BACC),	and	BAYWORK,	a	regional	workforce	development	
initiative	focused	on	the	water	and	wastewater	industry.	The	District	leverages	these	partnerships	
to	reduce	costs	via	the	sharing	of	training	resources/events,	and	taking	advantage	of	collective	
bargaining	power	related	to	the	purchase	of	chemicals	necessary	for	our	treatment	processes.	The	
Executive	Team	will	re‐evaluate	the	existing	projects	and	research	additional	opportunities	during	
the	Strategic	Planning	process.	
	
Internal	Process	Objectives	and	Measures	
Internal	process	objectives	focus	on	internal	business	processes	critical	to	achieving	the	District’s	
Mission,	including,	but	not	limited	to,	long‐term	project,	financial,	and	workforce	planning	activities,	
the	management	and	maintenance	of	District	assets	and	infrastructure,	appropriate	use	of	technology,	
treatment	process	optimization,	and	environmental	stewardship.		
	
Actual	Measures:	
‐Number	of	critical	asset	failures	without	negative	impacts	
‐Number	of	critical	asset	failures	with	negative	impacts	
‐Percent	annual	asset	renewal‐	Plant	
‐Percent	annual	asset	renewal‐	Collection	System	
‐Percent	priority	capital	improvement	projects,	milestones	met	vs.	planned	
‐Number	of	adverse	impacts	on	the	environment,	including	Category	1	sanitary	sewer	overflows	
(SSO’s)	
‐Number	of	regional	projects/initiatives	with	environmental	benefit	
‐Number	of	Category	2/3	SSO’s	
	
A	comprehensive	listing	of	District	projects	and	initiatives	to	increase	efficiency	can	be	found	on	the	
Strategic	Initiatives	Timeline	(Appendix	A)	and	on	individual	team	and	workgroup	scorecards	(not	
presented	in	this	report).		
 

Number	of	Critical	Asset	Failures	Without	Negative	Impacts	
This	measure	reflects	the	number	of	critical	asset	failures	(plant,	collection	system,	and	pump	
station	assets)	from	a	pre‐defined	listing	showing	the	minimum	number	of	specific	asset	types	
necessary	for	the	uninterrupted	provision	of	service	to	District	stakeholders	that	had	no	negative	
impacts.		This	is	typically	true	because	redundant	equipment	or	alternative	processes	are	available	
for	service,	functionally	preventing	any	negative	impacts	from	being	felt	in	the	system.	This	list	is	
periodically	reviewed	by	the	Executive	Team	to	ensure	it’	accuracy	so	that	the	District	can	always	
provide	seamless	service	to	our	customers.	In	FY17,	there	were	no	instances	of	critical	asset	failure	
without	negative	impacts	against	the	target	of	<	2.			
	
This	is	a	significant	accomplishment,	reflecting	positively	on	both	the	District’s	preventive	
maintenance	programs	and	the	exceptional	efforts	made	by	Collection	Services	(CS)	Fabrication,	
Maintenance	and	Construction	(FMC)	and	Total	Productive	Operations	(TPO)	staff	to	ensure	that	
our	assets	and	infrastructure	remain	in	top	notch,	working	condition.	
	

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

90 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

14	

 

Number	of	Critical	Asset	Failures	With	Negative	Impacts	
This	measure	reflects	the	number	of	critical	asset	failures	(from	the	same	listing	referenced	in	
“Number	of	Critical	Asset	Failures	Without	Negative	Impacts”	above)	where	District	stakeholders	
were	actually	or	had	the	potential	to	be	impacted	negatively	throughout	the	year.		Usually,	this	
entails	a	critical	asset	failure	of	greater	than	24	hours	in	duration,	without	redundant	equipment	or	
an	alternative/equivalent	process	being	available	for	continued	“normal”	service.		In	FY17,	there	
were	no	failures	reported	for	the	year	against	the	target	of	zero.	As	stated	in	the	measure	above,	this	
is	a	significant	accomplishment	reflecting	the	overall	quality	of	the	internal	maintenance,	repair,	and	
procurement	processes,	and	staff	commitment	to	excellence	throughout	the	District.	
	

 

 
 

Percent	Annual	Asset	Renewal‐	Plant	
This	measure	had	not	been	calculated	as	of	9/6/17	as	previously	indicated	in	the	Executive	
Summary	of	this	report	(page	1,	paragraph	4).	Once	the	analysis	is	completed	and	verified,	the	
balanced	scorecard	and	this	report	will	be	updated	and	that	information	communicated	to	
stakeholders.	This	reflects	the	typical	delay	associated	with	the	year‐end	closing	process.	
	
Percent	Annual	Asset	Renewal‐	Collection	System	
This	measure	had	not	been	calculated	as	of	9/6/17	as	previously	indicated	in	this	report	(page	1,	
paragraph	4).	Once	the	analysis	is	completed	and	verified,	the	balanced	scorecard	and	this	report	
will	be	updated	and	that	information	communicated	to	stakeholders.	This	reflects	the	typical	delay	
associated	with	the	year‐end	closing	process.	
	
Percent	Priority	Capital	Improvement	Projects,	Milestones	Met	vs.	Planned	
93.3%	of	the	activities	targeted	for	this	measure	were	completed	in	FY17,	against	the	target	of	85%	as	
previously	indicated	in	Table	A	above.	Out	of	the	fifteen	planned	projects,	only	the	Digester	3	
Inspection	and	Rehabilitation	and	Fremont/Paseo	Padre	Lift	Station	Pump	projects	had	fallen	slightly	
behind	schedule	at	the	end	of	FY17.		In	both	cases,	contractor	performance	impacted	District	goals. 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

Critical Asset Failures

Without negative impact(s) With negative impact(s) Target (WO impact, max)

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

91 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

15	

 

Number	of	Adverse	Impacts	on	the	Environment	(Including	Category	1	Sanitary	Sewer	
Overflows)	
A	single	Category	1	sanitary	sewer	overflow	(SSO)	totaling	140	gallons	of	material	with	a	99%	
recovery	rate	impacted	this	measure	in	FY17,	as	previously	indicated	(page	8,	paragraph	2).		
	
Number	of	Regional	Projects/Initiatives	With	Environmental	Benefit	
As	part	of	the	strategic	plan,	the	District	seeks	out	opportunities	to	work	with	other	agencies	and	
organizations	in	ways	that	benefit	the	environment.	For	FY17,	the	goal	was	to	participate	in	at	least	
three	regional	projects	with	environmental	benefit.	In	addition	to	participation	in	the	Bay	Area	
Pollution	Prevention	Group	(BAPPG)	and	a	variety	of	other	regional	pollution	prevention	and	storm	
water	activities	managed	by	the	Environmental	Compliance	Team,	the	District	participated	in	a	
water	conservation	project	with	the	Alameda	County	Water	District	and	continued	efforts	to	certify	
partner	organizations	as	“Green	Businesses.”	The	Executive	Team	will	re‐evaluate	the	existing	
projects	and	research	additional	opportunities	during	the	Strategic	Planning	process.	
	
Number	of	Category	2/3	SSO’s	
This	measure	reflects	the	annual	number	of	Category	2	and	3	sanitary	sewer	overflows	(SSO’s)	
within	the	District’s	service	area.		The	District	was	responsible	for	three	total	Category	3	(three)	
SSO’s	in	FY17,	against	the	target	of	<10	of	both	types	per	year.		The	SSO	Table	below	(*State	Water	
Resources	Control	Board	website)	reflects	the	definitions	for	the	three	categories	of	overflows	
tracked.		The	District	is	“the	enrollee”	referenced	in	the	table.	Category	1	spills	are	included	in	the	
USD	measure,	“Number	of	Adverse	Impacts	on	the	Environment”	already	described	in	this	section.	
	

SSO	Table	

CATEGORIES	 Definitions	

CATEGORY	1	
Discharges	of	untreated	or	partially	treated	wastewater	of	any	volume	resulting	
from	an	enrollees	sanitary	sewer	system	failure	or	flow	condition	that:		

Reach	surface	water	and/or	reach	a	drainage	channel	tributary	to	a	surface	water;	
or		

Reach	a	municipal	separate	storm	sewer	system	and	are	not	fully	captured	and	
returned	to	the	sanitary	sewer	system	or	not	otherwise	captured	and	disposed	of	
properly.	Any	volume	of	wastewater	not	recovered	from	the	municipal	separate	
storm	sewer	system	is	considered	to	have	reached	surface	water	unless	the	storm	
drain	system	discharges	to	a	dedicated	storm	water	or	ground	water	infiltration	
basin	(e.g.,	infiltration	pit,	percolation	pond).		

CATEGORY	2	 Discharges	of	untreated	or	partially	treated	wastewater	of	1,000	gallons	or	
greater	resulting	from	an	enrollee’s	sanitary	sewer	system	failure	or	flow	
condition	that	do	not	reach	surface	water,	a	drainage	channel,	or	a	municipal	
separate	storm	sewer	system	unless	the	entire	SSO	discharged	to	the	storm	drain	
system	is	fully	recovered	and	disposed	of	properly.	

CATEGORY	3	 All	other	discharges	of	untreated	or	partially	treated	wastewater	resulting	from	an	
enrollee’s	sanitary	sewer	system	failure	or	flow	condition.		

*Source‐http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/sso/	

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

92 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

16	

 

Employee	Growth	&	Development	Objectives	
Employee	growth	and	development	objectives	focus	on	employee	training	and	maintaining	a	highly	
competent,	flexible	workforce,	as	well	as	protecting	labor	relations	via	the	participative	and	
collaborative	employee‐management	culture	of	the	District.	This	is	accomplished	by	allowing	
employee	engagement	in	planning	and	decision‐making	activities.	Safety	is	measured	in	a	separate,	
stand‐alone	scorecard	(results	later	in	this	document)	intended	to	demonstrate	that	safety	is	the	top	
priority	of	the	District.	
	
Actual	Measures:	
‐Percent	employee	turnover;	total	and	non‐retirement	
‐Training	milestones	completed/updated	
‐Number	of	competency	assessments	completed	in	Collection	Services	
‐Average	percent	non‐management	employees	participating	in	District	Task	Forces	and	Committees	
‐Percent	employees	(non‐management)	participating	in	the	Alternative	Compensation	program		
 

Percent	Employee	Turnover	
This	annually	calculated	measure	shows	the	percent	of	total	staff	leaving	the	District,	both	through	
planned	retirements	and	other	separations.		There	is	no	goal	for	this	measure,	rather,	it	is	tracked	
and	reported	for	comparative	reference	year	over	year.	In	FY17,	the	District	experienced	8.03%	
turnover,	with	2.19%	of	that	being	voluntary,	non‐retirement	separations	(resignations).	
	

 
 

Training	Milestones	Completed/Updated	
The	target	of	100%	of	planned	activities	for	this	measure	was	exceeded	by	all	work	groups.	With	the	
high	 percentage	 of	 recent	 staff	 turnover,	 management	 has	 recognized	 the	 need	 for	 an	 enhanced	
emphasis	on	training	in	all	work	groups.	

5.0%

9.0%

11.0%

10.0%

15.0%

7.0%

4.5%

5.3% 5.4%
5.30%

7.7%

9.16%

6.2%

9.77%

8.03%

2.30%

3.82%

1.56%

3.00%
2.19%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

14.0%

16.0%

USD	Employee	Turnover	Rate

Total	TO Nonretirement

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

93 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

17	

 

Number	of	Competency	Assessments	Completed	in	Collection	Services	
Collections	Services	management	(and	their	designees)	completed	74	total	assessments	during	FY17,	
exceeding	the	target	of	65	assessments.	This	activity	was	largely	based	on	a	focused	effort	in	the	third	
quarter,	when	51	assessments	were	completed.		
	
Average	Percent	Non‐Management	Employees	Participating	
in	District	Task	Forces	and	Committees	
District	employees	are	encouraged	to	contribute	ideas	for	
continuous	improvement	in	a	variety	of	ways.	In	addition	to	
participating	in	the	business	of	their	work	teams,	employees	have	
the	opportunity	to	participate	in	standing	committees	and	taskforces	
with	a	variety	of	focal	areas	covered.		
	
Participation	is	measured	twice	a	year	and	the	average	is	reported	annually.		An	average	of	46.15%	
of	non‐management	employees	participated	in	at	least	one	committee	or	taskforce	in	FY17,	despite	
two	large	Committees	being	“retired”	during	the	prior	fiscal	year.	The	District’s	Centennial	Open	
House	Committee	represents	a	large	Committee	initiated	in	FY17,	including	participants	from	most	
District	teams.		
	
	

	
	
Percent	Employees	(Non‐Management)	Participating	in	the	Alternative	Compensation	
Program	
This	measure	reflects	the	total	number	of	non‐management	employees	that	elect	to	participate	in	
the	voluntary	Alternate	Compensation	program.		This	program	offers	District	teams	with	at	least	
two	interested	Classified	personnel	the	opportunity	to	identify,	develop	and	work	together	on	a	
rigorously	documented	project	benefitting	the	District	in	a	material	way	in	one	of	more	defined	

48%
50% 50%

53%

47%
51%

55%
53%

50%
47%

46.50%
45.50%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

1/12 7/12 1/13 7/13 1/14 7/14 1/15 7/15 1/16 7/16 1/17 8/17

% Employees Participating in Committees/Task Forces 

Target

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

94 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

18	

 

categories	(workflow/process,	financial,	safety,	green/environmental,	improved	workplace,	or	
customer	satisfaction).		Applications	for	program	inclusion	are	reviewed	by	classified	employees	
(one	from	each	work	group)	who	ensure	that	program	requirements	are	all	met,	and	milestones	and	
progress	are	then	tracked	throughout	the	year.	Projects	must	be	completed	and	verified	by	the	last	
day	of	the	fiscal	year	to	merit	awards	associated	with	the	program.		
	
In	FY17,	46.15%	of	non‐management	employees	from	District	teams	participated	in	the	Alternate	
Compensation	program,	including	both	Classified	and	Unclassified	staff.	The	program	is	currently	
under	review	and	participation	is	tracked	and	reported	on	an	annual	basis,	at	the	end	of	each	fiscal	
year.	

 
 

FY17	Projects	
Team	 Project	
FMC	Mechanics	 Maintenance	Shop	Modifications	
Capital	Improvements	Projects	 Standardizing	and	Improving	the	CIP	Project	Management	Process	

using	Projectmates	
Environmental	Compliance	 External	Web	Presence	Improvement	
Customer	Service	 Developer’s	Checklist	for	Tract	Development	
Finance	&	Acquisition	Services	(old	
Financial	Internal	Support‐FIST	group)*	

Restructure	and	clean‐up	of	Employee	Payroll	Files	

Finance	&	Acquisition	Services	(old	
Materials	Management‐MMT	group)	*	

Vendor	Library	Catalog	System	 	

Research	and	Support	 Thermo	Scientific	iCAP	7400	Inductively	Couple	Plasma	Optical	
Emission	Spectrophotometer	(ICP‐OES)	Installation,	Optimization,	
and	Performance	Evaluation	

MTV	 Plug	Testing	and	Organizing	
Electrical	&Support	 MCC	Renaming	Project	

*With	the	mid‐year	merge	of	the	FIST	and	MMT	groups	into	the	new	Finance	&	Acquisition	Services	Team‐	FAST,	management	
decided	to	allow	them	teams	to	complete	planned	projects	independently	in	FY17.	Beginning	in	FY18,	only	one	such	project	
will	be	allowed.	

	

70%

49% 50%

66%

47% 46.00%
52.50%

46.15%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

FY10 FY11 FY 12 FY 13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17

% Employees Participating in Alt Comp

Target

*Program
revision in 
FY14; No 
new goal 
established 
as of end 
of FY16

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

95 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

19	

 

Safety	Scorecard	Results	
 

Performance	Exceptions	
The	District	missed	the	targets	on	two	measures	in	safety	
performance	in	FY17;	one	is	not	considered	a	material	or	
programmatic	failure.			
	
The	target	of	zero	lost	time	accidents	was	not	met,	as	was	the	
case	in	FY16.		There	was	only	one	lost	time	injury	in	FY17.	
The	incident	did	not	drive	the	total	costs	of	lost‐time	above	
the	targeted	values	for	the	“Wages	Only”	or	Limited	
Duty/Other	½	Wages”	measures,	which	is	positive.		
Thankfully,	the	injury	reported	was	not	life‐threatening	or	
serious,	and	the	affected	employee	was	able	to	return	to	full	duty	with	no	lingering	effects	from	the	
incident.	
	
District	staff	failed	to	make	any	benchmarking/best	management	practices	site	visit	in	FY17,	against	
the	target	of	>	2	for	the	year;	however,	attempts	were	made	to	engage	in	information‐sharing	
relationships	with	a	variety	of	machine	and	labor	dominant	industries	with	similarities	to	the	
operations	at	the	District,	to	no	avail.		Various	reasons	were	cited	for	refusal	to	engage	with	the	
District	by	our	prospects;	timing,	lack	of	personnel	to	accommodate	our	requests,	and	production	
schedule	conflicts	to	be	specific.	Moving	forward,	the	Environmental	Health	and	Safety	Program	
Manager	will	resume	responsibility	for	coordinating	these	activities.	Despite	failure	to	meet	targeted	
objectives,	this	is	not	considered	to	be	a	material	concern,	since	the	District’s	Safety	record	is	
excellent	overall.			
	
Narrative	details	and	some	graphic	representations	of	safety	measures	are	provided	below.	
	
Safety	Objectives	and	Measures	
Safety	objectives	focus	on	reducing	the	number	of	staff	injuries	and	vehicle	and	equipment	
accidents/damage,	including	reducing	negative	impacts	and	costs	associated	with	those	events.	
Safety	measures	have	been	developed	and	refined	over	time	to	identify	and	support	the	correction	
of	poor	practices	and	potential	hazards	at	the	District,	ensure	that	industry	best	practices	for	safety	
are	implemented	when	practicable,	educate	employees	in	safe	working	practices,	and	maintain	two‐
way	communication	between	staff	and	management	related	to	safety.		All	these	activities	are	
intended	to	support	the	positive	safety	culture	and	attitude	exhibited	throughout	the	District.	
	
In	order	to	keep	striving	for	additional	improvements	in	the	District’s	safety	record	and	associated	
measures,	teams	continue	to	discuss	“near	misses,”	debrief	each	accident,	and	develop	resolutions	
to	help	avoid	recurrence	in	the	future.	Resolutions	are	shared	with	all	teams	as	lessons	learned.			
The	Executive	Team	reviews	the	District	safety	strategy	at	least	six	times	per	year	and	all	teams	
review	their	work	for	potential	hazards	and	identify	ways	to	minimize	risks	on	at	least	an	annual	
basis.	These	team	“safety	strategies”	have	been	very	effective	in	engaging	employees	and	increasing	
employee	ownership	of	the	safety	program.		
	

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

96 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

20	

 

The	Safety	Recognition	Program	has	been	tentatively	scheduled	for	re‐evaluation	by	a	joint	union‐
management	taskforce	during	FY17‐18	to	assess	its	continued	suitability	and	effectiveness,	and	
several	ideas	have	been	presented	for	continued	development	and	consideration	for	
implementation	by	management.	This	activity	will	be	covered	during	the	current	Strategic	Planning	
process	as	well.	
	
Actual	Measures:		
‐Number	of	total	accidents	with	lost	days	
‐Number	of	other	OSHA	reportable	accidents	
‐Number	of	incidents	of	vehicle	or	equipment	accidents/damage	
‐Costs	associated	with	vehicle/equipment	accidents	
‐Average	full‐time	equivalent	lost	time	
‐Total	costs:	Lost	time	wages	only	
‐Average	FTE	limited	duty	time	
‐	Total	costs:	Limited	duty/other	½	wages	
‐X‐Mod	
‐Number	facility	safety	(SIT)	inspections	completed	
‐Percent	areas	of	concern	identified	in	SIT	inspections	resolved	within	45	days	
‐Number	of	work	site	inspections	completed	
‐Number	of	benchmarking/best	management	practice	site	visits		
‐Number	of	safety	related	communications	from	the	General	Manager	
‐Number	of	major	safety	training	events	offered	
‐Average	percentage	of	targeted	employees	trained	versus	plan	
‐Average	percentage	of	positive	responses	on	the	employee	safety	survey	
	
Number	of	Total	Accidents	With	Lost	Days	
There	was	one	accident	causing	lost	time	in	FY17,	as	previously	indicated	(page	19,	paragraph	2).	
	
Number	of	Other	OSHA	Reportable	Accidents	
There	were	two	“other”	OSHA	reportable	accidents	or	injuries	evidenced	against	the	target	of	<4	in	
FY17,	and	several	other	minor	incidents	where	affected	employees	declined	medical	treatment	and	no	
subsequent	ill	effects	have	been	reported.	
	

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

97 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

21	

 

	
	

	
Number	of	Incidents	of	Vehicle	or	Equipment	Accidents/Damage	
The	District	had	one	incident	of	vehicle	damage	against	the	annual	goal	of	<2	in	FY17,	when	one	of	the	
in‐Plant	golf	cart	doors	was	found	damaged.	The	minor	repairs	were	accomplished	in‐house	at	no	
expense	to	the	District.	
	
Costs	Associated	With	Vehicle/Equipment	Accidents	
The	actual	cost	associated	with	the	number	of	incidents	of	vehicle	or	equipment	damage	was	$0	in	
FY17,	against	the	target	of	<$5000.			
	
Average	Full‐Time	Equivalent		(FTE)	Lost	Time	
This	measure	reflects	the	impacts	of	accidents	and	injuries	as	expressed	by	full‐time	staff	equivalents	
(a	standard	industry	measure).	In	FY16,	the	average	FTE	for	lost	time	was	0.15,	against	the	annual	
target	of	<0.5	FTE.	

	

	

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

FY 07 FY 08 FY 09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12 FY 13 FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY17

# 
A
cc
id
e
n
ts

OSHA Reportable Accidents

Lost time

All Other

Target All Other, max

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

FY 07 FY 08 FY 09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12 FY 13 FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY17

Fu
ll‐
ti
m
e
 E
q
u
iv
al
e
n
t

FTE Lost‐ time & Limited‐duty

Lost time Limited Duty Limited Duty Target Lost time Target

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

98 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

22	

 

Total	Costs:	Lost	Time	Wages	Only	
A	total	of	$16,450	was	expended	against	the	budgeted	target	of	$46,883	(just	over	35%	of	the	total	
target	amount)	for	the	costs	of	lost	time	wages	in	FY17.	
	
Average	FTE		Limited	Duty	Time	
This	measure	reflects	the	impacts	of	accidents	and	injuries	as	expressed	by	limited	duty	staff	
equivalents	(another	standard	industry	measure).	This	tracks	average	hours	for	employees	that	have	
returned	to	work,	but	cannot	fulfill	all	their	normal	duties.	In	FY17,	the	average	FTE	for	limited	duty	
time	was	0.15,	against	the	annual	target	of	<0.5	FTE	(included	in	chart	on	page	21	above	showing	FTE	
lost	time).	
	
Total	Costs:	Limited	Duty/Other	½	Wages	
$9,517	was	expended	against	the	budgeted	target	of	$23,441	(just	over	40%	of	the	total	target	
amount)	for	the	costs	of	limited	duty	and	other	1/2‐time	wages	in	FY17.	
	
X‐Mod	
The	X‐Mod	was	only	0.72	against	the	target	of	1.0	in	FY17,	a,	the	lowest	ever	in	District	history,	as	
indicated	in	the	Executive	Summary	of	this	report.	
	

	
	
Number	Facility	Safety	(SIT)	Inspections	Completed	
The	Safety	Committee	(comprised	of	representatives	from	each	team)	performs	scheduled	quarterly	
facility	safety	(SIT)	inspections	in	clearly	delineated	plant	buildings	and	work	areas,	using	“fresh”	
eyes	to	audit	and	record	safety	concerns	for	corrective	action.	The	Committee	completed	the	four	
inspections	scheduled	in	FY17;	with	one	being	completed	by	members	of	the	Safety	Committee	in	
each	quarter	as	planned.	
	
	

0.60

0.70

0.80

0.90

1.00

1.10

1.20

1.30

1.40

1.50

1.60

FY 07 FY 08 FY 09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12 FY 13 FY 14 FY 15 FY16 FY17

Workers Compensation Modifier

X‐Mod Target (max)

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

99 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

23	

 

Percent	Areas	of	Concern	Identified	in	SIT	Inspections	Resolved	Within	45	Days	
The	observations	and	findings	from	the	SIT	inspections	performed	by	the	Safety	Committee	are	
documented	and	shared	with	affected	teams	for	corrective	action	within	45	days.	The	percent	
completed	in	45	days	in	FY17	was	97%,	exceeding	the	targeted	value	of		>90%.	The	list	of	findings	is	
now	being	reviewed	year	over	year	to	ensure	that	causal	factors	for	repeat	issues	in	a	given	area	are	
eliminated	to	prevent	recurrence.	
	
Number	of	Work	Site	Inspections	Completed	
Each	year,	the	District	reviews	the	accidents	and	injuries	in	each	work	group	and	team.	Based	on	that	
review,	goals	are	established	for	team	Coaches	to	perform	a	specific	number	of	worksite	or	employee	
inspections/observations,	to	reinforce	the	District’s	focus	on	safety	and	identify	both	positive	and	
negative	behaviors	in	the	workplace.		This	enables	teams	to	address	actual	and	potential	safety	issues	
proactively.	The	Coaches	performed	297	total	inspections	against	the	target	of	275	in	FY17,	taking	the	
initiative	to	perform	more	because	of	the	proliferation	of	new	staff	across	the	teams.	
	

	
	
Number	of	Benchmarking/Best	Management	Practice	Site	Visits		
Historically,	District	staff	has	sought	out	peer	agencies	to	visit	and	review	their	safety	programs	to	
determine	whether	any	of	their	best	practices	might	benefit	the	District.	For	the	last	few	years,	these	
visits	continued;	however,	no	practices	were	implemented	as	the	District’s	own	practices	were	
already	superior.	This	measure	did	not	meet	the	target	of	2	such	visits	in	FY17,	as	called	out	in	the	
Performance	Exceptions	section	for	the	Safety	Scorecard	(page	19,	paragraph	3).	
	
	
	

31
2 0

17

12

49

4812

26

57

34

0 0

9

FY17 Coach Work Site Observations MTV

Const

Support

TPO Day

TPO Night

Mech

E&S

R&S

EC

CIP

Customer

OST

IT

FAST

Total at FY17 year end= 
297
Target >275

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

100 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

24	

 

Number	of	Safety	Related	Communications	From	the	General	Manager	
The	District	measures	the	number	of	communications	to	staff	issued	by	the	General	Manager	
throughout	the	course	of	the	year.		These	communications	may	be	via	email,	Town	Hall	meetings	or	at	
event	presentations.	This	measure	supports	the	District	culture	of	open	communication.		In	FY17,	
there	were	eight	such	communications,	against	the	goal	of	four	for	the	year.	Qualifying	events	
included	the	following:	
 The	Safety	recognition	“BBQ”	for	staff	with	opening	remarks	by	the	General	Manager	
 Emails	on	holiday	safety	tips,	storm	events,	legal	updates	impacting	staff,	various	updates	to	

days	since	an	injury	“counter”	at	the	District,	information	on	vectors	appearing	in	the	plant	
(insects),	and	site	security	

 A	report	out	on	the	safety	blog	
	
Number	of	Major	Safety	Training	Events	Offered	
The	District	offered	fifteen	major	safety	training	in	FY17,	against	the	established	target	of	only	seven	
such	activities.		Training	will	remain	a	District	priority	moving	forward,	and	a	new	system	for	tracking	
both	internal	and	external	training	should	be	fully	implemented	sometime	during	FY18	(we	are	
currently	piloting/validating	functions	of	the	software	selected	to	make	the	process	more	efficient).	
	
Average	Percentage	of	Targeted	Employees	Trained	Versus	Plan	
95.1%	of	the	employees	targeted	for	safety	training	received	training	against	plan	in	FY17,	a	
significant	improvement	over	FY16	performance	of	just	77.8%.		This	improvement	is	largely	
attributed	to	the	presence	of	the	Training	&	Emergency	Response	Program	Manager	and	the	
corrective	actions	implemented	after	the	poor	performance	evidenced	in	this	critical	measure	last	
year.	
	
Average	Percentage	of	Positive	Responses	on	the	Employee	Safety	Survey	
The	District	distributes	a	comprehensive,	anonymous,	bi‐annual	safety	survey	(issued	to	all	
employees),	to	gauge	the	level	of	awareness	and	compliance	to	published	safety	protocols	and	policies	
throughout	the	District.		In	FY16,	the	instrument	was	modified	to	more	accurately	reflect	individual	
employee	responses,	based	on	feedback	from	prior	year	surveys.	
	
The	information	gathered	is	analyzed	and	reported	to	the	Executive	Team,	then	filtered	by	work	
group	and	team,	and	communicated	to	all	staff.		This	feedback	mechanism	is	considered	a	crucial	
element	in	our	overall	safety	program.	
	
In	FY16,	the	survey	had	109	respondents	and	the	percent	positive	responses	was	91.06%	against	the	
old	target	of	75%.		This	represents	a	continued	upward	trend	in	the	overall	awareness	of	and	(self‐
reported)	compliance	to	the	safety	program	by	staff	(see	graph	below).	
	
The	target	is	now	being	re‐evaluated	through	a	continual	improvement	lens	and	the	focus	in	FY17	will	
shift	to	engaging	employees	to	improve	the	areas	not	receiving	positive	marks	in	the	survey.	
	
The	next	Employee	Safety	Survey	will	be	issued	later	in	FY18.	
		

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

101 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

25	

 

	

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

57.5

68

75.3 77.1
80.6

83.4

91.06

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

2003 2005 2007 2009 2011 2013 2016

Employee Safety Survey
% Positive Responses through 2016

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

102 of 106



USD	FY17	Strategic	Performance	Report	

26	

 

	
Appendix	A:	Strategic	Initiatives	Timeline		

Strategic	initiatives	are	developed	as	an	integral	part	of	the	District’s	strategic	planning	
process	and	are	currently	documented	via	the	Strategic	Initiatives	Timeline.		Progress	
against	milestones	established	is	discussed	during	Executive	Team	meetings.	

Completed	initiatives	in	the	following	Strategic	Initiatives	Timeline	are	changed	from	the	
color	legend	reflecting	the	affected	work	group(s)	to	grey.	

Initiatives	still	showing	as	incomplete	are	in	progress	and	considered	to	be	on	track.		Many	
will	be	carried	over	and	merged	with	all	new	Initiatives	in	the	next	comprehensive	Initiatives	
Timeline	expected	to	result	from	the	Strategic	Planning	efforts	currently	underway	at	the	
District.	The	new	Initiatives	Timeline	will	likely	be	rolled	out	sometime	in	Q3	of	FY17,	as	
previously	indicated.	

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

103 of 106



Operational Excellence Timeline
Jul 2015 Jan 2016 Jul 2016 Jan 2017 Jul 2017 Jan 2018

TS/CS

Business Services T&D

Executive Team

FMC

Collections System

Stewardship

Fiscal 
Responsibility

External Web Improvements

SSC 
survey

Jul 2018

Other Groups JLMC

Asset 
Mgmt

Service
Emergency 

Response
Newsletter

CS PM Schedule Review

Asset Mgr- ON HOLD as of June 2015

Thickener Control Bldg Improvements

PCAP Program Update

Forcemain Condition Assessment

FMC Building Design

PACP QA/QC

Co-Digestion Pilot

SSC 
regional rate 
comparison

SSC regional 
rate 

comparison

Training & Emergency Response Programs 
Manager Recruitment

Seismic Assessment Evaluation
Phase III

IT Disaster Plan Assessment

CS Lateral Outreach

CS Vehicle Replacement Process

Desk Item
Item 5

9/11/2017

104 of 106



Operational Excellence Timeline
Jul 2015 Jan 2016 Jul 2016 Jan 2017 Jul 2017 Jan 2018

Environmental
ProtOngoing: New 

regulations, 
regional group 

participation

Ongoing: New 
regulations, 

regional group 
participation

TS/CS

Business Services T&D

Executive Team

FMC

Collections System

Other Groups JLMC

Jul 2018

Planning

Efficiency

Mobile Technology
Phase II

EC Mgmt System

Electronic Records Implementation/ Document Management-Portal

Marsh Permit Renewal Prep

EBDA/Plant 
Permit Renewal 

Prep

Wet Weather Flow Management

Storm Drain Related Outreach

Hansen PM Project

Alvarado Basin Master Plan

Plant Condition Assessment Update

Plant Solids Capacity Study

Local Limits Study

Lean & Green Task Force

Desk Item
Item 5

9/11/2017

105 of 106



Operational Excellence Timeline
Jul 2015 Jan 2016 Jul 2016 Jan 2017 Jul 2017 Jan 2018 Jul 2018

Coach Safety Observations

Safety

TS/CS

Business Services T&D

Executive Team

FMC

Collections System

Other Groups JLMC

SIT Inspections: 4x a year

BBQ

Employer of Choice

Critical Skills/Processes Project

GM “State of the 
District”presentation

Negotiations Employees

GM/Leadership Transitions

Team 
Safety 

Strategy 
Updates

Regional Workforce Development

Negotiation Prep

EE 
Safety 
Survey

SIT Inspections: 4x a yearSIT Inspections: 4x a year

Coach Safety ObservationsCoach Safety Observations

EE 
Safety 
Survey

BBQBBQ

Ethics Training 

Desk Item 
Item 5 

9/11/2017

106 of 106


	1 09112017_Agenda
	1. Call to Order.
	2. Pledge of Allegiance.
	3. Roll Call.
	7. Oral Communications.
	Motion 8. Review and Approve Publicly Available Pay Schedules (to be reviewed by the Personnel Committee).
	Information 9. Legislative Update on Regional, State, and National Issues of Interest to the Board (to be reviewed by the Legislative Committee).
	Information 10. Report on the East Bay Dischargers Authority (EBDA) Meeting of August 17, 2017.
	Information 11. Check Register.
	a. Comments and questions. Directors can share information relating to District business and are welcome to request information from staff.
	b. Scheduling matters for future consideration.

	2 09112017 BOD Mtg Cmte Ags
	09062017 Personnel Cmte Ag
	1.    Call to Order
	2. Roll Call
	3. Public Comment
	THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND

	09072017 Legislative Cmte Ag
	1.    Call to Order
	2. Roll Call
	3. Public Comment
	THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND

	09082017 Legal Comm Affairs Cmte Ag
	1.    Call to Order
	2. Roll Call
	3. Public Comment
	THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND


	4 08-28-17 Regular Meeting Minutes
	UCALL TO ORDER
	President Kite called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
	UPledge of Allegiance
	URoll Call
	PRESENT: Pat Kite, President
	Anjali Lathi, Vice President
	Manny Fernandez, Secretary
	Jennifer Toy, Director
	Tom Handley, Director
	STAFF: Paul Eldredge, General Manager
	Karen Murphy, District Counsel
	Sami Ghossain, Technical Services Manager
	James Schofield, Collection Services Manager
	Robert Simonich, Fabrication, Maintenance, and Construction Manager
	Armando Lopez, Treatment & Disposal Services Manager
	Laurie Brenner, Business Services Team Coach
	Michelle Powell, Communications and Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator
	Regina McEvoy, Executive Assistant to the General Manager/Board Clerk
	UAPPROVAL OF THE minutes of the meeting of august 14, 2017
	It was moved by Director Handley, seconded by Vice President Lathi, to approve the Minutes of the Meeting of August 14, 2017.  Motion carried unanimously.
	UAPPROVAL OF THE minutes of the special meeting of august 15, 2017
	It was moved by Secretary Fernandez, seconded by Director Handley, to approve the Minutes of the Special Meeting of August 15, 2017.  Motion carried unanimously.
	Umonthly operations report for july 2017
	General Manager Eldredge stated staff continue to work on updating the format of the monthly operations report, and noted new information had been added to the Collection Services report for July 2017.  The FY 18 Cumulative Cleaning and Televising cha...
	Business Services Coach Brenner presented a desk item to replace the Budget and Finance Report and another desk item to replace the CALPERS Retiree Report.  Copies of both desk items were provided during the meeting for those in attendance, and were a...
	UWRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS
	There were no written communications.
	UORAL COMMUNICATIONS
	There were no oral communications.
	INFORMATION ITEMS:
	UReceive Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) Public Outreach Campaign Update
	This item was reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee.  General Manager Eldredge stated staff recently reviewed the District’s FOG campaign, and began considering a new approach.  Communications and Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator Po...
	The Board agreed by consensus not to pursue the shopping cart advertising option at this time, and directed staff to prepare potential edits to the District’s current FOG campaign to provide greater clarity to the images included in the campaign.  The...
	UStatus of Priority 1 Capital Improvement Program Projects
	This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Information Technology Committee.  Technical Services Manager Ghossain stated the Board approved the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) budget in the amount of $14.67 million for design and construction of ...
	UFourth Quarterly Report on the Capital Improvement Program for FY 17
	This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Information Technology Committee.  Technical Services Manager Ghossain stated fourth quarter expenditures for FY 17 were shown on graphs included in the Board meeting packet.  The graphs depict actual expe...
	UCheck RegisterU
	All questions were answered to the Board’s satisfaction.

	5 FY17 Annual Strategic Performance Report
	8 Approve_Curr_PAPS_9_1_2017
	09_01_2017.pdf
	Sheet1


	9_Leg Update
	1_2017 September Leg Report FINAL
	Water quality: Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund
	California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: Cap-and-Trade Program Expansion

	2_Bill List 080117

	10 EBDA Meeting of August 17
	11 Bd Ck Reg Rpt09012017
	09112017 BOD Mtg Articles
	08202017 ACWD Board Compensation
	09012017 Cell Towers

	DESK ITEM for Item 5- FY17 Annual Strategic Performance Report
	FY17 Annual Strategic Performance Report_
	1 Cover and TOC
	FY17 Report
	FY16_18Timeline




